
 
                                                                                           
 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
THE CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS  

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
MONDAY, April 19, 2021 – 7:00 P.M. 

 
 
1. Call to Order – Mayor 
 
2. Roll Call - City Clerk 
 
3. Consent Calendar 

A. Approval of the April 19, 2021 Agenda 
B. Approval of the Council Minutes: April 5, 2021 
C. Approval of the Council Special Meeting Minutes: April 2, 2021 
C. Approval of Invoices in the amount of $76,277.33 
D. Appointments / Resignations / Proclamations 
 i. Appoint Tracey Shafroth to the Tri-Community Trail 

  ii. National Trail Day Proclamation 
 

Motion to approve the Consent Calendar of April 19, 2021 – roll call 
vote 

 
4. Public Communication 

A. Verbal (Limit of 3 minutes) 
B. Written Communications 
 i. EGLE: Notice of Authorization 
 ii. MI Sustainability Conference 
 iii. Cathy Brockington: League of Women Voters 
 iv. Saugatuck Township Fire Dept.: Stats 
 v. NTD Press Release 
    

5. Unfinished Business 
 A. Draft Social District Management & Maintenance Plan – Informational Item Only 
 
6. New Business 
 A. Special Event Application – Chamber Music Festival of Saugatuck 
 

Motion to approve the Special Event Application from the Chamber Music Festival of 
Saugatuck organization following the guidance of the Michigan Department of Health and 
Human Services requirements for outdoor gatherings. – roll call vote 

 
B. Ordinance 01-2021 Amending Zoning Ordinance of the City of the Village of Douglas 
 - 2nd Reading 
 Motion to approve Ordinance 01-2021 Amending the Zoning Ordinance of the City of the 

To attend and participate in this 
remote meeting of the City of the 
Village of Douglas City Council, 
please consider joining online or by 
phone. 
 

 
Join online by visiting: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87
245634194 

 

 
 

Join by phone by dialing: 

+1 (312) 626-6799  
-or- 

+1 (646) 518-9805 
Then enter  

“Meeting ID”:  
87245634194 

 
 
 

Those who are hearing impaired 
and require additional 
accommodations are encouraged 
to contact (269) 857-4751 or 

info@ci.douglas.mi.us as soon 

as possible. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87245634194
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87245634194


Village of Douglas. – roll call vote 
 
C. Resolution 19-2021 Admit Saugatuck Township to the Kalamazoo Lake Harbor Authority 
 
 Motion to approve Resolution 19-2021 to incorporate the amendments to the Act 7 

Interlocal Cooperation Agreement creating the Kalamazoo Lake Harbor Authority, Inc., 
amend the bylaws, and amend rules of procedure, to admit Saugatuck Township to the 
Kalamazoo Lake Harbor Authority. – roll call vote 

 
D. Blue Star Highway Safety Improvements 
 
 Motion to award the contract to make safety improvements and resurface the trail on Blue 

Star Highway to Al’s Excavating of Hamilton, Michigan in the amount not to exceed $74,000. 
– roll call vote 

 
E. Tri-Community Trail Committee Agreements 
   
 i. Resolution 20-2021 - Interlocal Agreement to Retain Engineering Services 
 

Motion to approve Resolution 20-2021 to enter into an Intergovernmental 
Agreement with Saugatuck and Saugatuck Township to retain the engineering 
services of C2AE of Grand Rapids and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the 
agreement on behalf of the City of Douglas. – roll call vote 

 
 ii. C2AE Engineering Services Agreement – Blue Star Trail – North Section 
 

Motion to approve the proposal for engineering services for the Blue Star Trail with 
C2AE of Grand Rapids, Michigan, and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the 
agreement on behalf of the City of Douglas. – roll call vote 

 
iii. Resolution 21-2021 Enter into Agreement with the Friends of the Blue Star Trail for 

Engineering Services. 
 
 Motion to approve Resolution 21-2021 to enter into agreement with Friends of the 

Blue Star Trail to pay for certain engineering services for the north section of the 
Blue Star Trail and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the agreement on 
behalf of the City of Douglas. – roll call vote 

 
 F. Resolution 16-2021 Approving Lot Split – 91 S. Union Street (Molly Erlandson) 
 

Motion to approve Resolution 16-2021, a resolution approving lot split and the complete 
land division application for the division of PPN: 03-59-150-045-00 located at 91 S. Union 
Street and creation of PPN: 03-59-150-045-20 to be located at 76 S. Spring Street in Douglas 
Michigan. – roll call vote 

 
G. Resolution 17-2021 Approving Lot Consolidation – PPN: 03-59-016-113-00 and PPN: 03-59-

016-108-11, 174 Riverview Dr. (E. Kent Ayers) 
 
 Motion to approve Resolution 17-2021, a resolution approving lot consolidation and the 

complete land division application and declaration of lot consolidation for the combination 



of PPN: 03-59-016-108-11 with PPN: 03-59-016-113-00, located at 174 Riverview Drive, 
Douglas Michigan. – roll call vote 

   
7. Reports 

A. Commission/Committee/Boards 
 1. Planning Commission 
 2. Kalamazoo Lake Sewer Water 
 3. Downtown Development Authority 
 4. Kalamazoo Lake Harbor Authority 
 5. Douglas Harbor Authority 
 6. Douglas Brownfield Authority 
 7. Fire Board 
 8. Community Recreation 
 9. Recycle Committee 
             10. Tri-Community Bike Trail Group 
 
B. Staff Reports 
 1. Police 
 2. Dept. Public Works 
 3. Treasurer 
 4.  Planning 
 5. City Manager 

 
8. Public Communications – Verbal (Limit of 3 minutes) 
 
9. Council Comments 
 
10. Mayor’s Report/Comments 
 (Open seats available for Planning Commission, Zoning Board of Appeals, and Downtown Authority) 

(Local Emergency Declaration remains in effect as long as the Allegan County Covid numbers 
continue to rise) 
 

11. Adjournment – voice vote  
 
 
 
 
Please Note – The City of the Village of Douglas (the “City”) is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Individuals 
with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in 
this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of this meeting or the facilities, are requested to contact Pamela Aalderink, City Clerk, 
at (269) 857-1438, or clerk@ci.douglas.mi.us to allow the City to make reasonable accommodations for those persons.  
CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS, ALLEGAN COUNTY, MICHIGAN 
Posted this 15th day of April 2021 



 
                                                                                           
 

MINUTES 
THE CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL  
April 5, 2021 – 7:00 P.M. 

Held by Zoom 
 
 

1. Call to Order:  Chair Lion called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Roll Call:  Present – Donovan, Miller, Mooradian, North, Seabert, VanLoon, Lion 
     Absent – None 
     Also, Present – City Manager LaBombard, City Planner Wikar, City Treasurer Smith, 
    City Clerk Aalderink 
 
3. Consent Calendar 

A. Approval of the April 5, 2021 Agenda 
B. Approval of the City Council Minutes of March 15, 2021 
C. Approval of Invoices in the amount of $146,958.46 
D. Appointments / Resignations / Proclamations 

  (i)  Phone resignation by Jeff Greenwood 
 

Agenda changes: Removed agenda item 6B Running Rivers Contract, addition of Larry Gammons 
communication regarding the Pride Garden. Correction in minutes, addition of “motion carried 
unanimously by roll call vote”. 

 
Motion by Seabert, with support from Mooradian, to approve the Consent Calendar as amended.  
Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote. 
 

4. Public Communication 
A. Verbal (Limit of 3 minutes) 

Demetria, resident, applauded city council for their resolution declaring a local state 
of emergency. Believed a positivity rate of greater than 17% in the State of Michigan 
is serious. 
Tracey Shafroth addressed the speeding along Water St., she was under the 
impression the limit was 15 mph.   
Scott Habermehl addressed the Larry Gammons letter later in the meeting. 

   
   Mooradian pulled the Shafroth letter, and the Anderson let for discussion. 
   North pulled the Gammons letter for discussion 

 
B. Written Communications 
 (i) Linda McIntyre – Downtown Douglas 2021 
 (ii) Seventh Day Adventist – Family Health and Education Resource ministry 

(iii) Everyday People Café, Wild Dog Grille, Borrowed Times, Alley’s all-American Diner, 



The Cove – Social Districts. 
(iv) Jocelyn Benson – Certificate of Recognition 
(v) Tracey Shafroth – Various Issues 

LaBombard went over the speed limit study conducted by the Douglas Police. The 
15-mph yellow sign is a precautionary sign, the speed limit on Water St. is 25 mph.  
Council questioned if the speed study was dependent on the time of year. 

(vi) Anderson Zoning Letter 
(vii) Larry Gammons – Pride Garden 
 North requested a meeting with Mr. Gammons be scheduled. 

 
5. Unfinished Business 
 
6. New Business 

A. Ordinance 01-2021 Amending the Zoning Ordinance of the City of the Village of Douglas – 1st 
Reading – Public Hearing 

 
 Wikar explained the proposed amendment to the City of the Village of Douglas Zoning 

Ordinance is being brought to City Council by the Planning and Zoning Administrator acting 
as the “Applicant”. The amendment is maintenance to the Zoning Code of Ordinance. 

    
Motion by Seabert, with support from VanLoon, to open the public hearing. Motion carried 
by roll call vote. 
 
Public Comments:   
Trevor McCoy, 55 Ferry St., expressed his concern regarding 30 Hamilton St and the future 
of his home and neighboring homes. Requested the city keep the residents in mind when 
deciding what can be built on 30 Hamilton. 
Wikar read the Anderson letter into the record. 
 
Motion by Seabert, with support from North, to close the public hearing. Motion carried by 
unanimous roll call vote. 

 
 B. Running River contract pulled from the agenda 
 

C. Resolution 04-2021 Public Works Mutual Aid and Assistance Agreement between the City of 
Douglas and City of Saugatuck. 

 
 City Manager LaBombard – Post COVID thinking regarding the possibility that all or even half 

of the Department of Public Works would be inflicted with the virus, this agreement would 
cover the continued delivery services of the DPW.  Both cities would care for their own city 
first and then assist the other city. 

 
 Motion by North, with support from Van Loon, to approve Resolution 04-2021 authorizing 

the execution of a Public Works Mutual Aid and Assistance Agreement between the City of 
Douglas and the City of Saugatuck. Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote. 

 
D. Special Event Permit Application for Saugatuck Douglas Fennville Arts Initiative 
 
 Maryjo Lemanski will be bringing in Paul Amenta, a nationally known artist, on July 17th from 

7-10 P.M. 



 
 Motion by Seabert, with support from North, to approve the Special Event Permit for the 

Saugatuck Douglas Fennville Arts Initiative following the guidance of the Michigan 
Department of Health and Human Services requirements for outdoor gathering.  Motion 
carried by unanimous roll call vote. 

 
E. Resolution 11-2021 Lot Line Adjustment Certification 
 
 Wikar – This is a resolution certifying an approved lot line adjustment (333 Blue Star 

Highway), (435 Blue Star Highway), applicant Ethan Del Stone (Koi Holdings, LLC) 
 
 Motion by Seabert, with support from Donovan, to approve Resolution 11-2021, a Resolution 

Certifying an Approved Lot Line Adjustment, and the approved Land Division Application for 
the exempt division of 333 Blue Star Highway, to permit deed of the lesser resulting part to 
435 Blue Star Highway.  Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote. 

 
F. Resolution 12-2021 Wayfinding Process Outline, Williams & Works 
 
 Wikar – The wayfinding system will advance and achieve a n umber of goals of the Our 

Douglas Vision Master Plan and Downtown District Development Plan & Tax Increment 
Financing (TIF) Plan. 

 
 Motion by Mooradian, with support from North, to approve Resolution 12-2021 and 

Wayfinding Process Outline, with William & Works of Grand Rapids, Michigan for engaging 
in public participation and developing a Wayfinding Plan for bidding and construction.  
Motion carried 6-1 by roll call vote. 

  Yes – Donovan, Mooradian, North, Seabert, Van Loon, Lion 
  No – Miller 

 
 
 G. Resolution 14-2021 Allegan County Drain Commission Amity Drain Maintenance 
 

The Allegan County Drain Commissioner has authority to expend $5,000 per mile in any one 
year of maintenance of the drain.  When estimated expenditures exceed $5,000, the funds 
cannot be expended until approved by Resolution of the local governing body.  The 
anticipated cost for the maintenance will be approximately $6,900 with the amount above 
$5,000 authorized by the County Commissioner levied as a special assessment, as allowed 
by law. 

 
Motion to approve Resolution 14-2021 authorizing the Allegan County Drain Commissioner 
to expand money for maintenance and repair for Amity Lane Drain in excess of $5,000 per 
mile.  Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote. 

  
 H. Resolution 15-2021 Social Districts 
 

The Downtown Development Authority has made a recommendation in support of a social 
district concept with the current boundaries of the DDA. Registered businesses would be 
allowed to sell drinks in marked cups and customers would have the ability to walk the 
social district with that drink.  The city would have the means to revoke and agreement that 
was not upheld.  A permit of approval would be certified by the Clerk. 



Motion to approve Resolution 15-2021 resolution to consider the designation of a social 
district per Public Act 124 of 2020, and direct City Administration to work with the 
Downtown Development Authority and Convention and Visitors Bureau to develop the 
requirements of the social district.  Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote. 

 
7. Reports 

A. Commission / Committee / Board Reports 
1. Planning Commission – Will meet on the 14th of April 
2. Kalamazoo Lake Sewer and Water – Conducted election of officers, performance 

review for the supervisor, and jobs will be posted. 
3. Kalamazoo Lake Harbor Authority – Housekeeping, election of officers and getting 

caught up from the last meeting in October. 
4. Downtown Development Authority – Addressed the budget and reviewed the next five (5) 

years to make a decision on how best to spend the TIF money.  Approval was obtained to do a 
mural on the side of the grocery store building.  Heather Reyes has resigned as a member of 
the DDA. 

5. Douglas Harbor Authority – No report 
6. Douglas Brownfield Authority – No report 
7. Fire Board – No report 
8. Community Recreation – Talked to Community Rec. Director regarding a Kickball 

League. 
9. Recycle Committee- Discussed hazardous waste day, only allowing 20 cars every 15 

minutes and will be held at the Saugatuck Dept. Public Works. 
10. Tri Community Bike Trial Committee- No report 
 

B. Staff Reports 
1. Manager – There is an uptake in COVID cases within the County so City Hall will 

remain closed, if anyone needs assistance knock on the door and someone will open it 
to help.  Concrete has been poured at the boat launch sites. I 196 construction has 
started, traffic will be diverted through Blue Star Highway. The Douglas Beach stairs 
should be completed by Memorial Day. 

 
8. Public Communications – Verbal (Limit of three (3) minutes on general business of the City) 

1. Tracey Shafroth – encouraged council to continue working on the Tree Ordinance. 
 Requested a joint meeting for 200 Blue Star Highway. 
2. Scott Habermehl - Has been a facilitator for many years and has concerns that things 

are being done behind closed doors.  Playground at Beery Field is unsafe, all signage 
says “no”.  He had seen only three (3) positive thoughts throughout this meeting.  
Request council walk around and talk to people. 

 
9. Council Comments 
  Donovan spoke regarding Haberhehl’s comments. 

Miller believed this was a productive year. Annoyed when people think nothing is going well. 
Mooradian felt the same, commenting the council works with the citizens. 
Seabert is on the DDA and Planning and views a lot of positive projects.  He does walk and 
talk to those in the downtown area.  Regarding the Pride Garden, he stated protocol must 
be followed. Does not appreciate people saying council is not doing anything. 

 
10. Mayor’s Report / Comments 

Lion addressed Tracy Shafroth stating, the City Manager continues to monitor the Lakeshore 



regularly.  Thank Mr. Habermehl for his comments. Reminded everyone that the Local State 
of Emergency will end when the line flattens in the county. 

 
11. Adjournment 
 

Motion by Donovan, with support from Van Loon, to adjourn the meeting.  Meeting 
adjourned by voice vote. 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved on this ____ day of _______ 2021 
 
 
   Signed: _____________________________  Date: ____________ 
    Patricia Lion, Mayor 
 
 
   Signed: _____________________________  Date: ____________ 
    Pamela Aalderink, City Clerk 
 
 

 
 
 

Certification of Minutes 
 

 
I hereby certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of the minutes of a regular meeting of the City 
Council of the City of the Village of Douglas held on_______________________.  I further certify that the 
meeting was duly called and that a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________________   _________ 
          Pamela Aalderink, City Clerk    Date 
 
 

 



 
                                                                                           
 

MINUTES 
THE CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL  
April 2, 2021 – 4:00 P.M. 

 
 

1. Call to Order:  Mayor Lion called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 
 

2. Roll Call: Present: Donovan, North, Seabert, Van Loon, Lion 
         Absent: Miller, Mooradian 

 
3. Public Communication: 
 A.   Verbal - None 
 B.    Written-  
     i.    Letter of opposition received from Douglas resident Frank Christopher. 
           City Clerk read Mr. Christopher’s letter into the record. 
 
4. Resolution 13-2021 – Resolution Declaring a Local Emergency 
 
 Mayor Lion read the Declaration of State of Local Emergency into the record. 
 This declaration allows the council to continue to attend meeting via zoom, it only applies to city 

meetings, and the intention of city council is to resume regular meetings as soon as possible. 
 
 Motion by North, with support from Van Loon, to adopt Resolution 13-2021 Declaring a Local 

Emergency.  Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote. 
 
5. Adjourn 
  
 Motion by Van Loon, with support from Seabert, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried by unanimous 

vote of those present. 
 
 
 
      Approved: ____________________________   Date: ___________ 
            Patricia Lion, Mayor 
 
 
      Approved: ____________________________  Date: ___________ 
            Pamela Aalderink, Clerk 
 

 
Certification of Minutes 

 
I hereby certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of the minutes of a regular meeting of 
the City Council of the City of the Village of Douglas held on the 2nd of April 2021.  I further certify 
that the meeting was duly called and that a quorum was present. 
 
_____________________________________   ______________ 
Pamela Aalderink, City Clerk      Date 
 



04/14/2021                          INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS                                     
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/01/2020 - 04/19/2021                                            
                                                BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED                                                 
                                                        BOTH OPEN AND PAID                                                         

Inv Num    Vendor Inv Date Due Date Inv Amt
Inv Ref#   Description Entered By

GL Distribution
3913235

40918 ACTION INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO 04/01/2021 04/19/2021 35.27
CODY PPE
101-463.000-740.000               SUPPLIES 35.27

4-14-21
40919 ALLEGAN CO HEALTH DEPT 04/14/2021 04/14/2021 350.00

SOIL EROISON PERMIT-WILEY RD NON MOTOROIZED TRAIL
202-463.000-979.000               CAPITAL OUTLAY 350.00

FEB-2021
40849 ALLEGAN COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT. 02/28/2021 04/19/2021 232.00

FEB 2021 DEBT CREW WORK
101-463.000-802.000               CONTRACTUAL 232.00

JAN-2021
40850 ALLEGAN COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT. 01/31/2021 04/19/2021 266.00

JANUARY 2021 DEBT CREW
101-463.000-802.000               CONTRACTUAL 266.00

4317
40868 BURNETT & KASTRAN 03/11/2021 04/19/2021 504.00

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES POLICE
101-301.000-801.003               CONTRACTUAL ATTORNEY PROSECUTE 504.00

477817
40876 CARLETON EQUIPMENT 03/16/2021 04/19/2021 3,050.00

EQUIPMENT RENTAL
101-265.000-802.000               CONTRACTUAL 3,050.00

3264
40854 COMMERCIAL RECORD 03/25/2021 04/19/2021 178.50

GASS/WEED ORDINANCE PUBLICATION
101-401.000-900.000               PRINTING & PUBLISHING 178.50

206879822387
40881 CONSUMERS ENERGY 03/31/2021 04/19/2021 9.65

TRAFFIC LIGHTS
101-463.000-925.000               STREET LIGHTS 9.65

205456319618
40882 CONSUMERS ENERGY 03/31/2021 04/19/2021 107.54

10 MIXER ST
101-265.000-922.000               UTILITIES 107.54

207146221344
40883 CONSUMERS ENERGY 03/31/2021 04/19/2021 238.61

49406 LED LIGHT RD
101-463.000-925.000               STREET LIGHTS 238.61

206879822394



40884 CONSUMERS ENERGY 03/31/2021 04/19/2021 1,939.09
STREET LIGHTS
101-463.000-925.000               STREET LIGHTS 1,939.09

206968760616
40900 CONSUMERS ENERGY 04/07/2021 04/19/2021 30.84

11 BLUE STAR HWY
101-463.000-922.000               UTILITIES 30.84

206968760612
40901 CONSUMERS ENERGY 04/07/2021 04/19/2021 32.13

25 MAIN ST
101-751.000-922.000               UTILITIES 32.13

206968760611
40902 CONSUMERS ENERGY 04/07/2021 04/19/2021 53.88

37 WASHINGTON
101-751.000-922.000               UTILITIES 53.88

206968760618
40903 CONSUMERS ENERGY 04/07/2021 04/19/2021 46.29

50 LAKESHORE DR
101-751.000-922.000               UTILITIES 46.29

206968760614
40904 CONSUMERS ENERGY 04/07/2021 04/19/2021 358.57

86 CENTER ST
101-265.000-922.000               UTILITIES 358.57

206968760615
40905 CONSUMERS ENERGY 04/07/2021 04/19/2021 123.24

198 WASHINGTON
101-463.000-922.000               UTILITIES 123.24

206968760617
40906 CONSUMERS ENERGY 04/07/2021 04/19/2021 38.86

250 WILEY
509-750.000-922.000               UTILITIES 38.86

206968760613
40907 CONSUMERS ENERGY 04/07/2021 04/19/2021 33.42

251 CENTER ST SIGN
101-463.000-922.000               UTILITIES 33.42

206968760610
40908 CONSUMERS ENERGY 04/07/2021 04/19/2021 280.63

486 WATER ST
101-265.000-922.000               UTILITIES 280.63

INV54493
40877 DORNBOS SIGN & SAFETY, INC. 04/05/2021 04/19/2021 405.87

FLEXSTAKE AIRPORT MARKERS(BST SAFETY), ANGLE PARKING, RESERVED PARKING SIGNS
101-751.000-929.000               UNION REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 46.60
594-598.000-930.000               REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: GENERAL 69.90
202-463.000-979.000               CAPITAL OUTLAY 289.37

MIHOL419950
40887 FASTENAL COMPANY 01/29/2021 04/19/2021 (61.93)

RETURN
101-265.000-740.000               SUPPLIES (61.93)



MIHOL420002
40888 FASTENAL COMPANY 02/01/2021 04/19/2021 (32.50)

RETURN
101-265.000-740.000               SUPPLIES (32.50)

58467
40912 FLEIS & VANDENBRINK ENG., INC 04/06/2021 04/19/2021 2,460.00

CAMPBELL RD IMPROVEMENTS 2020
203-463.000-806.000               CONTRACTUAL ENGINEERING 2,460.00

W-014529
40909 GREAT NORTHERN DOCKS 04/09/2021 04/13/2021 9,580.50

STEPS FOR BEACH
101-751.000-979.000               CAPITAL OUTLAY 9,580.50

20167973
40894 I.T. RIGHT 04/01/2021 04/19/2021 384.00

PD OFFICE 365 EXCHANGE ONLINE 
101-301.000-802.000               CONTRACTUAL 384.00

253564
40858 IHLE AUTO PARTS 03/16/2021 04/19/2021 126.72

JACK STANDS, BLUE DEF 
101-265.000-740.000               SUPPLIES 99.98
202-463.000-930.000               REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: GENERAL 13.37
203-463.000-930.000               REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: GENERAL 13.37

253957
40859 IHLE AUTO PARTS 03/29/2021 04/19/2021 45.98

SHOP BITS
101-265.000-740.000               SUPPLIES 45.98

254221
40866 IHLE AUTO PARTS 04/05/2021 04/19/2021 25.62

GLOVES
101-463.000-740.000               SUPPLIES 25.62

174496
40893 KERKSTRA RESTROOM SERVICE 04/05/2021 04/19/2021 600.00

6 HANDWASHING STATIONS
101-880.000-960.000               MISCELLANEOUS 600.00

4151
40852 LATITUDE ENGINEERING & SURVEYING 04/01/2021 04/19/2021 150.00

WATER SEWER CONNECTIONS 481 SUMMER GROVE
101-401.000-806.000               CONTRACTUAL ENGINEERING 150.00

4150
40853 LATITUDE ENGINEERING & SURVEYING 04/01/2021 04/19/2021 150.00

WATER SEWER CONNECTIONS 557 ARTISAN ROW
101-401.000-806.000               CONTRACTUAL ENGINEERING 150.00

56951
40867 MCNALLY ELEVATOR COMPANY, INC. 04/05/2021 04/19/2021 221.27

REGULAR MAINTENANCE 4/1/21-3/31/22
101-265.000-802.000               CONTRACTUAL 221.27

23100
40869 MENARDS - SOUTH HAVEN 04/05/2021 04/19/2021 591.43

BEERY BATHROOMS



660-902.000-979.000               CAPITAL OUTLAY 591.43
23138
40870 MENARDS - SOUTH HAVEN 04/06/2021 04/19/2021 319.87

SHOP SUPPLIES
660-902.000-979.000               CAPITAL OUTLAY 159.99
101-265.000-740.000               SUPPLIES 19.96
101-463.000-740.000               SUPPLIES 67.94
594-598.000-974.000               CONSTRUCTION 71.98

23197
40871 MENARDS - SOUTH HAVEN 04/07/2021 04/19/2021 312.05

DOCKS
101-265.000-740.000               SUPPLIES 5.12
660-902.000-979.000               CAPITAL OUTLAY 159.99
594-598.000-974.000               CONSTRUCTION 146.94

54905
40862 MENARDS-HOLLAND 04/02/2021 04/19/2021 26.70

BUNGEES
101-463.000-740.002               EXTERIOR SUPPLIES 13.35
101-751.000-740.000               SUPPLIES 13.35

2021 MEMBERSHIP
40851 MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF MAYORS 03/24/2021 04/19/2021 85.00

2021 MEMBERSHIP - MAYOR LION
101-101.000-908.000               DUES/FEES/PUBLICATIONS 85.00

3649
40860 MICHIGAN TWP. SERVICES ALLEGAN 04/02/2021 04/19/2021 8,459.10

PERMIT FEES MARCH
101-401.000-804.000               CONTRACTUAL BUILDING INSPECTIO 8,459.10

163765956001
40864 OFFICE DEPOT 03/29/2021 04/19/2021 84.89

CITY HALL OFFICE SUPPLIES
101-265.000-740.000               SUPPLIES 84.89

163769556001
40865 OFFICE DEPOT 03/27/2021 04/19/2021 24.18

CITY HALL OFFICE SUPPLIES
101-265.000-740.000               SUPPLIES 24.18

D578164
40855 OVERISEL LUMBER CO. 04/02/2021 04/19/2021 53.94

POINT PLEASANT 
594-597.000-922.000               UTILITIES 53.94

D579082
40878 OVERISEL LUMBER CO. 04/07/2021 04/19/2021 19.85

ROWING DOCK
594-598.000-974.000               CONSTRUCTION 19.85

D577298
40879 OVERISEL LUMBER CO. 03/30/2021 04/19/2021 115.00

BEERY BATHROOMS
101-751.000-930.000               REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: GENERAL 115.00

D578811
40880 OVERISEL LUMBER CO. 04/06/2021 04/19/2021 169.96



ROWING DOCK
594-598.000-974.000               CONSTRUCTION 169.96

96866
40863 PM ENVIRONMENTAL, INC 04/02/2021 04/19/2021 317.50

ECONOMIC INCENTIVE CONSULTING 200 BLUE STAR
243-000.000-806.000               CONTRACTUAL ENGINEERING 317.50

60311
40913 PREIN & NEWHOF 04/05/2021 04/19/2021 4,056.20

UNION ST NON MOTORIZED TRAIL
203-463.000-806.000               CONTRACTUAL ENGINEERING 4,056.20

60310
40914 PREIN & NEWHOF 04/05/2021 04/19/2021 4,163.00

ST PETERS WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT
650-000.000-806.000               CONTRACTUAL ENGINEERING 4,163.00

60305
40915 PREIN & NEWHOF 04/05/2021 04/19/2021 737.00

2017 WATERMAINS
650-000.000-806.000               CONTRACTUAL ENGINEERING 737.00

60309
40916 PREIN & NEWHOF 04/05/2021 04/19/2021 15,767.70

WILEY RD CMAQ NON MOTORIZED PATHWAY
202-463.000-806.000               CONTRACTUAL ENGINEERING 15,767.70

60312
40917 PREIN & NEWHOF 04/05/2021 04/19/2021 3,858.20

GENERAL CONSULTING
101-401.000-806.000               UTILITY REVIEWS 348.00
202-463.000-806.000               BLUE STAR TRAIL 1,572.00
101-463.000-806.000               HARBOR LAKE DRIVE SANITARY SWERE REVIEW 474.20
101-463.000-806.000               CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLANNING 710.00
101-463.000-806.000               TRANSPORTATION MISC 406.00
650-000.000-806.000               WATER/SEWER MISC 348.00

0240-008320887
40861 REPUBLIC SERVICES #240 03/31/2021 04/19/2021 398.05

486 WATER ST
101-463.000-802.003               CONTRACTUAL- REFUSE 398.05

5061718587
40897 RICOH USA, INC 04/01/2021 04/19/2021 57.20

POLICE COPIES
101-301.000-802.000               CONTRACTUAL 57.20

71108141
40885 SHELL FLEET PLUS 03/31/2021 04/19/2021 787.02

DPW GAS
660-903.000-860.000               GAS & OIL 787.02

71109696
40886 SHELL FLEET PLUS 03/31/2021 04/19/2021 946.01

POLICE GAS
101-301.000-860.000               GAS & OIL 946.01

9126-7
40872 SHERWIN WILLIAMS 04/06/2021 04/19/2021 207.55



BEERY FIELD
101-751.000-740.000               SUPPLIES 207.55

2884-9
40873 SHERWIN WILLIAMS 03/22/2021 04/19/2021 269.89

BEERY FIELD
101-751.000-930.000               REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: GENERAL 269.89

18246
40910 TPC TECHNOLOGIES INC 04/09/2021 04/19/2021 9,962.39

ENHANCED STREAMING SYSTEM 
101-265.000-979.000               CAPITAL OUTLAY 9,962.39

18247
40911 TPC TECHNOLOGIES INC 04/07/2021 04/19/2021 1,704.18

ADDITIONAL UPGRADES TO STREAMING HARDWARE
101-265.000-979.000               CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,704.18

100583573
40874 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY 03/23/2021 04/19/2021 239.98

GATE WHEEL/ GATE TUBE
101-265.000-930.000               REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: GENERAL 239.98

200834389
40875 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY 03/15/2021 04/19/2021 7.99

PPE
101-463.000-740.000               SUPPLIES 7.99

9876267225
40856 VERIZON WIRELESS 03/24/2021 04/19/2021 144.82

DPW IPADS
101-463.000-851.000               TELEPHONE 144.82

9875426515
40857 VERIZON WIRELESS 03/12/2021 04/19/2021 426.63

FEB 13- MAR 12
101-260.000-851.000               TELEPHONE 38.45
101-301.000-851.000               TELEPHONE 51.88
101-463.000-851.000               TELEPHONE 284.42
101-401.000-851.000               TELEPHONE 51.88

# of Invoices:              61  # Due:    59           Totals: 76,371.76
# of Credit Memos:           2  # Due:     2           Totals: (94.43)
Net of Invoices and Credit Memos: 76,277.33

--- TOTALS BY FUND ---

101 - GENERAL FUND 43,919.96
202 - MAJOR STREET FUND 17,992.44
203 - LOCAL STREETS FUND 6,529.57
243 - BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUND 317.50
509 - SCHULTZ PARK LAUNCH RAMP 38.86
594 - DOUGLAS MARINA 532.57
650 - WATER & SEWER FUND 5,248.00
660 - EQUIPMENT RENTAL FUND 1,698.43



--- TOTALS BY DEPT/ACTIVITY ---

000.000 - 5,565.50
101.000 - LEGISLATIVE 85.00
260.000 - CLERK/TREASURER 38.45
265.000 - BUILDING & GROUNDS 16,110.24
301.000 - POLICE 1,943.09
401.000 - PLANNING & ZONING 9,337.48
463.000 - GENERAL STREETS & ROW 29,962.52
597.000 - POINT PLEASANT 53.94
598.000 - WADES BAYOU 478.63
750.000 - LAUNCH RAMPS 38.86
751.000 - PARKS & RECREATION 10,365.19
880.000 - COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS 600.00
902.000 - DPW EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 911.41
903.000 - EQUIP. REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 787.02









National Trails Day Proclamation
Whereas, local residents and visitors to the City of the Village of Douglas, Michigan

show increased interest in outdoor recreation, such as walking, bicycling, hiking, and
kayaking; and

Whereas, trails that increase tourist activity are an economic resource for our
community; and

Whereas, trails provide safe alternative transportation routes for non-motorized
vehicles and pedestrians in the City of the Village of Douglas; and

Whereas, trails enhance the quality of life of people of all ages and abilities in our
community; and

Whereas, the City of the Village of Douglas wishes to increase public awareness of
the growing network of trails and greenways; and

Whereas, the City of the Village of Douglas is committed to preserving the natural,
scenic, and recreational qualities of our trails;

Therefore, be it resolved that June 5, 2021, is proclaimed National Trails Day in the
City of the Village of Douglas, Michigan.

I urge all citizens and visitors to discover the trails in our community and participate
in a National Trails Day activity.

In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand and
cause the seal of the City of the Village of Douglas
to be herein affixed.

__________________________
Patricia Lion
Mayor of the City of the Village of Douglas









































































































































































































TENTATIVE — NOT ALL INFORMATION IS CONFIRMED MARCH 23, 2021

The Radar Hill Hiking Club has organized a Trail Scramble in observance of National Trails Day
on June 5, 2021. Between 10:00 am and 2:00 pm interested people of all ages may pick up a
trail card at the Visitors Center in Douglas and then proceed to any of the scheduled locations in
the Greater Saugatuck-Douglas area, where a volunteer will stamp the card. After collecting
three stamps, coupons on the back of the card become valid, providing special deals at six area
merchants. When the Trail Scramble ends at 4:00 pm, participants whose cards have six or
more trail stamps are eligible to participate in a drawing for special prizes.

Local organizer Chris Clark of Saugatuck Township says, ”Trails Day is about advocating for
trails and promoting land conservation. There are more than twenty hiking trails within five miles
of the Blue Star Bridge. The Trail Scramble introduces visitors and local folks to some of them,
and we hope it sparks interest in exploring the others.” Clark says that detailed information
about local hiking trails is available online at RadarHill.Club/trails.

There will be other activities on National trails Day, including a service project at Saugatuck
Dunes State Park. Guardian Brewing Company will offer four varieties of “Crows Nest Trail Ale”
— one flavored with sassafras and the others aged with locally-native wood. Local government
proclamations have endorsed the day and the Saugatuck Douglas Area Convention and Visitors
Bureau is releasing a folding map of area hiking trails.

Each site on the Trail Scramble is sponsored by one or more organizations, including Saugatuck
Douglas Rotary Club, Scout Troop 333, Outdoor Discovery Center, Saugatuck Douglas
Historical Society, Southwest Michigan Land Conservancy, Michigan Nature Association,
Tri-Community Trail Master Plan, and Friends of the Blue Star Trail.

Local businesses donating coupons and prizes for the event include Isabel’s Market and Eatery,
Landsharks of Saugatuck, Guardian Brewing, Back Alley Pizza, the Teeny Tiny Toy Store, and
Grins of Saugatuck.

The Radar Hill Hiking Club is an outgrowth of the Tri-Community Trail Master Plan, whose goal
is to “preserve and expand the ability of visitors and residents to enjoy the natural beauty of the
greater Saugatuck/Douglas area.” The group recently presented a multi-year proposal to the
Saugatuck City Council, seeking the recognition and improvement of existing trails, along with
the creation of new trails. Learn more at trailmasterplan.org.

National Trails Day was first observed in 1993 and by 2019 there were more than a thousand
local observances across all fifty states. The American Hiking Society promotes the event, along
with the National Parks Service and other partners. Commercial sponsors include REI, Merrell,
and Sierra Nevada Brewing.

Contact: Chris Clark clark.96@nd.edu /  574-276-2275

https://radarhill.club/trails
https://trailmasterplan.org
mailto:clark.96@nd.edu


























 MEMORANDUM 

 

To: City Council  
 
From: Rich LaBombard 
 City Manager 
 
Date: April 19, 2021 
 
Subject: Special Event Application – Chamber 

Music Festival of Saugatuck 
  

The City of Douglas has received a Special Event Application from the Chamber Music 
Festival of Saugatuck to reserve Beery Field. The proposed event is scheduled for July 18 
with a rain date of July 19 and will be held from 7:00 p.m. - 8:30 p.m. If approved this public 
event would be a family-friendly concert presented by the world-class Callisto Quartet, 
perfect for a summer evening out to enjoy beautiful downtown Douglas. 
 
The Callisto Quartet propose to set up on the paved section near the restrooms with the 
public bringing their own chairs to sit in the grass area. 
 
I recommend City Council approve the Special Event Application from the Chamber 
Music Festival of Saugatuck organization following the guidance of the Michigan 
Department of Health and Human Services requirements for outdoor gatherings. 
  
 



Revision 2.17.2021 
 

 
 

 
  
 
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT 
 
The City of Douglas offers two types of permits for events within the City. A Special Event is described as a large 
gathering of people that covers a broader range of the City, such as, the entire park(s), right-of-ways, trails, street 
closures, sidewalks, etc. These events also require significant coordination and requests of City resources, such as, 
Douglas Police Department, Department of Public Works, and Saugatuck Township Fire Department. Special Event 
Permits will require approval from City Council and need to be filled out in its entirety and returned to the City 
Clerk’s office a minimum of 60 days prior to the scheduled event. A Park Reservation permit is described as a small 
gathering confined to a small area of a park and does not require significant City coordination or resources. Park 
Reservation permits require only City administration approval.  
 
APPLICANT/ORGANIZATION INFORMATION 

Applicant/Organization: _____________________________________ PH: _______________________ 

Contact Name: _____________________________________________ PH: _______________________ 

Street Address/P.O. Box: _______________________________________________________________ 

City/State/Zip Code: ___________________________________________________________________ 

E-mail:______________________________________________________________________________ 

CONTACT PERSON ON DAY OF EVENT: ______________________________ PH: __________________ 

 

EVENT INFORMATION 

Name of Event: ______________________________________________________________________ 

Event Date(s): ____________________________Anticipated Number of Attendees: _______________ 

Purpose of Event: ____________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Location of Event: ____________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Event Start & End Hours: _____________________________________ 

Estimated Date/Time for Set-Up: _______________________________ 

Estimated Date/Time for Clean-Up: _____________________________ 

Estimated Number of Volunteers: ______________________________ 

CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 
86 West Center Street, P.O. Box 757 
Douglas, MI 49406 
(269) 857-1438 phone / (269) 857-4751 fax 

www.ci.douglas.mi.us.com 
douglas@ci.douglas.mi.us 
 

CITY COUNCIL 

ACTION 

Approved _______ 

Denied _______ 

  

 

http://www.ci.douglas.mi.us.com/


Revision 2.17.2021 
 

EVENT DETAILS 
MUSIC: 
Will Music be provided during this event?  Yes  No 

If yes, type of music proposed:  Live      Amplification      Recorded      Loudspeakers 
Time music will begin: __________   end: __________ 

 
FOOD VENDORS/CONCESSIONS: (Contact Allegan County Health Department) 
Will Food Vendors/Concessions be available at your event?  Yes  No 
 If yes,      Provide Copy of Health Department Food Service License 
 
ALCOHOL: 
Will alcohol be served at your event?  Yes  No 
 If yes,  Provide Copy of Liquor Liability Insurance (Listing the City as additional insured) 
   Provide Copy of Michigan Liquor Control License 
Please describe measures to be taken to prohibit the sale of alcohol to minors: ___________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NOTE:  It shall be unlawful for any person within the City to consume intoxicating liquor of any kind in 
any street, alley, park, public building, or other land owned by the City, unless the consumption is 
authorized under a valid permit issued by the City or its authorized agent. (1995 Code, 42-166)  
(Ord.43, passed 6-5-1961) 
 
EVENT SIGNAGE:  
City approval is required for any temporary signage in the public right-of-way, across a street, or on 
City property. Which of the following signs are requested for this event? 
 
   Temporary Signs: Number requested: ______ Maximum size is 2’x2’ 

(Cannot be displayed more than 15 days prior to first day of event and must be removed 24 hours 
after end of event.) 

 
   Banner Signage: Maximum size is 14’x4’ 

(Cannot be displayed more than 15 days prior to first day of event and must be removed 24 hours 
after end of event.) 
 

   Signage at Event Site: Location(s): ____________________________________________________ 
Description of signs: _______________________________________________________________ 
(Signs at event site cannot be displayed prior to the day of the event and must be removed at the 
end of the event.) 

 
Please see the City Clerk to obtain the correct application based on the event signage requested. 
 
 
FIREWORKS: 
Will fireworks be a part of your event?  Yes  No 
 If yes,  Provide Copy of Liability Insurance (Listing the City as additional insured) 
   Council Resolution will be Required – see attached sample 



Revision 2.17.2021 
 

 
TENTS/CANOPIES/MISC: 
Will tents/canopies be installed?  Yes  No 

 If yes,  Notify the Director of the Douglas Department of Public Works @ 269-857-2763 to 
discuss placement locations (Irrigation systems are located at Beery Field and Schultz 
Park) 
 Fill out the Special Event Requirements for Tent Structures form and/or call the 
Saugatuck Township Fire Department with questions at (269) 857-3000. 

 
  Booths – Quantity ______  Tents – Quantity ______ 
  Awnings – Quantity ______  Tables – Quantity ______ 
  Portable Toilets – Quantity ______  
 
The City of Douglas does not have tents, tables, or chairs available for rental.  
 
APPLICANT/ORGANIZATION CHECK LIST 
 Completed Application 
 Event Map (include detailed event layout for food vendors/concessions, booths, portable 

restrooms, road closures, barricades, music, event signage, etc.) 
 Certificate of Insurance (listing the City of Douglas as additional insured) 
 Fireworks Resolution – 60 days in advance (if applicable) 
 Michigan Liquor Control Commission Special Event License (if applicable) 
 Health Department Food Service License (if applicable) 
 Requirements for Tent Structures (if applicable) 
If document(s) are missing, please explain: ________________________________________________ 
 
The Applicant/Organization understand and agrees to the following: 
 
Provide a certificate of insurance with all coverage deemed necessary for the event, naming the City of 
Douglas as an additional insured on all applicable policies. The certificate shall be submitted to the City 
Clerk’s Office no later than 1 (one) week following notice of the event approval. 
 
Comply with all local and applicable State Laws and City policies. Applicant/Organization acknowledges 
that the special events permit does not relieve the Applicant/Organization from meeting any requirements 
of law or those of other public bodies or agencies applicable to the event. 
 
Applicant/Organization further understands the approval of the event may include additional requirements 
and/or limitations based on the City’s review of this application. The Applicant/Organization understands 
that it may be necessary to meet with City staff during the review of this application and that City Council 
approval is necessary before the event may be held. 
 
Applicant/Organization understands that he/she is responsible for contacting the Michigan Liquor Control 
Commission and/or Allegan County Health Department to secure all permits required for this event. 
 
Applicant/Organization also agrees to clean-up and leave/restore the area in the condition it was found.  
The City is not responsible for equipment or personal items left on public property. 
 



Revision 2.17.2021 
 

A breach of any of these understandings and agreements may result in the denial of Application or 
revocation of an approval of the City. 

 
HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNITY 
 
1. Upon approval of Event Permit, Applicant/Organization agrees to fully defend, indemnify and 
hold harmless the City, its City Council, its officers, employees, agents, volunteers, and Contactors 
from any and all claims, demands, losses, obligations, costs, expenses, verdicts, and settlements 
(including but not limited to attorney fees and interest) resulting from: 
 

A. Acts or omissions by the Applicant/Organization, its agents, employees, servants and 
Contractors in furtherance of the event, including, but not limited to, acts or omissions 
alleged to be in the nature of gross negligence or willful misconduct. The 
Applicant/Organization agrees to reimburse the City for reasonable attorney fees and 
court costs incurred in the defense of any actions, suits, claims, or demands arising from 
the operations of the Applicant/Organization due to the above referenced acts or 
omissions. 

 
B. Violations of state or federal law by Applicant/Organization, its agents, employees, 

servants, and Contractors whether administrative or judicial, arising from the nature 
and extent of this Application. Permit and/or event. 

 
C. Other acts of Applicant/Organization or attendees causing personal injury or 

property damages in connection with this event, unless resulting from the sole 
negligence of the City, its officers, employees, or agents. 

 
2. The Applicant/Organization agrees that it is its responsibility and not the responsibility of the 
City to safeguard the property and materials used in the event and the property and materials of 
the attendees. Further the Applicant/Organization agrees to hold the City harmless for any loss of 
such property and materials. 
 
3. The Applicant/Organization shall not discriminate against any employee, or applicant for 
employment because of religion, race, color, national origin, age, sex, height, weight, 
handicap, ancestry, place of birth, sexual preference or marital status. The 
Applicant/Organization further covenants that it will comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1973, 
as amended; and the Michigan Civil Rights Act of 1976 (78. Stat. 252 and 1976 PA 453) and will 
require a similar covenant on the part of any consultant or sub-Contractor involved in the 
hosting of this event. 
 
As the Applicant or duly authorized agent of the Organization, I hereby apply for approval of this 
special event and affirm the above understandings. The information provided on this application is true 
and complete to the best of my knowledge. 
 
Printed Name of Applicant: ___________________________________Date: ____________________ 
 
Signature of Applicant: _____________________________________Date: ______________________ 
 



Revision 2.17.2021 
 

 
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------- Office Use ----------------------------------------------------------- 
 
AUTHORIZING PERSONNEL SIGNATURES:  
 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS: 
(Applicable permit fees may apply depending upon the assistance required by the City): 
 
 Approved  Denied Authorized Personnel Signature _______________________________ 
 
Will this event require the use of any of the following municipal equipment? 

 
  Trash Receptacles – Quantity ______  Barricades – Quantity ______ 
  Traffic Cones – Quantity ______  No Parking Signs – Quantity ______ 
  Fencing– Quantity ______  Electric 
  Water  Restroom Cleaning  
 
 
DOUGLAS POLICE DEPARTMENT: 
(Applicable permit fees may apply depending upon the assistance required by the City): 
 
 Approved  Denied Authorized Personnel Signature _______________________________ 
 
Will this event require additional officers & equipment?  Yes  No 

 If yes, please describe & include times: _____________________________________________ 
 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
   Street Closure: (Use attached map to outline proposed closure) 
Street closure date/time: ____________________   Street re-open date/time: ___________________ 
 
   Parade Route: (Use attached map to outline route) 
Parade start time: _______________________   Parade finish time: ______________________ 
 
 
 
 
 



Revision 2.17.2021 
 

 



1 of  2 

To: City Council 
 
From: Nicholas Wikar  

Planning and Zoning Administrator 
 
Date: April 14, 2021 
 
Subject: An Ordinance to Amend the Zoning Ordinance  

of the City of the Village of Douglas – 2nd Reading 
 (Ordinance 01-2021) 

 

The administration of zoning requires routine review and maintenance of local ordinances, and at times the 

development of standards that result in a more desirable community and quality of life. This proposed 

amendment to the City of the Village of Douglas Zoning Ordinance is being brought to City Council by the 

Planning and Zoning Administrator acting as the “Applicant.”  This amendment responds to petitions and a list 

of known errors or conflicts in regulation within the Definitions, Table of Land Uses and their related 

provisions, and Special Use Standards, on behalf of the City of Douglas.   

In recent years, City Council has approved several amendments to the Zoning Ordinance (including numerous 

land divisions and applications for rezoning) that have not been codified into the Ordinance itself.  Most 

recently in January 2020, City Council completed the process of repealing Chapter 113 of the Code of 

Ordinances, replacing it with Ordinance No. 01-2020 and Ordinance No. 02-2020, which overhauled the City’s 

marihuana policies without codifying those changes in the Ordinance.  This appears to have occurred with each 

variation or version of marihuana provisions since 2012 -each being similarly neglected or hastily adopted, with 

the Ordinance still reflecting some land use classifications and standards repealed and replaced numerous times 

since.  Without consistent attention, audit, and maintenance, considerable difficulty is lent to interpretation and 

administration of the provisions therein.  Without attention, the Ordinance lacks completeness in areas, 

presents inconsistency between others, and results in conflicting regulations occurring throughout.    

Since adoptions of the Marihuana Facilities ordinances of 2020, the Department has been forced to consider 

and respond to other indicators that amendment of the Zoning Ordinance is necessary.  In recent months, the 

Department of Planning and Community Development has received numerous petitions by property owners 

and those with vested rights to rezone and/or amend land uses for properties in the immediate vicinity of each 

other, and with a higher frequency in some districts more than others.  The Planning Commission has made 

recommendation in favor of petitions that the City Council shall consider, related to pending applications 

including but not limited to: 

1. Petition for amendment to Section 3.11 Table of Land Uses and for the 

creation/clarifying of Definitions and Performance Standards for Marine Storage. 



2 of  2 

2. Petition for amendment to Section 16.34 Marihuana Facilities, to regulate curbside and 

pick-up activity with the intent of limiting nuisances to adjacent properties by 

extending the existing Drive-In/Drive-Through Establishment provisions to eligible 

Marihuana Facilities uses in the C-2 General Commercial District. 

3. Petition to rezone any remaining parcels zoned R-2 Residential District within the St. 

Peter’s Subdivision to the surrounding R-4 Harbor Residential District, reflecting all 

with future amendment to the Zoning Map -consistent with 1.) all adjacent properties 

within and on three of the four sides of that Subdivision zoned R-4; 2.) the Our 

Douglas Vision Master Plan; and 3.) the City of the Village of Douglas Future Land 

Use Map.   

Each of these petitions received unanimous support of Planning Commissioners since January 2021.  

Furthermore, the Zoning Board of Appeals in late 2020 reviewed two application for variance, ruling in-favor 

for both -one of which unanimously granted variance against the scope of regulation pertaining to Places of 

Public Assembly.  When taken into consideration, all factors mentioned herein meet the standards for 

amendments to the Zoning Ordinance, as named in Section 28.01 Intent and Purpose. 

With intent to address these and other concerns immediately, a limited internal audit of the Ordinance resulted 

in this amendment package being brought for Review for Approval by City Council.  It is the interest of the 

Department to address any remaining concerns regarding these amendments through Council discussion and 

the opportunity of the Second Reading.  The goal is to arrive at workable and acceptable outcomes to get the 

approval of amendments brought, with any necessary alteration or conditions of approval.  Amongst those for 

immediate consideration are: 1.) the desire to recodify and correct error in Ordinance No. 02-2009, as amended; 

2.) to codify and amend Section 16.34 Marihuana Facilities (Ordinance No. 02-2020) for provisions that 

mitigate nuisances of curbside/pick-up service to adjacencies; 3.) to provide Special Use Standards for new and 

existing use classifications; and 4.) to clarify certain provisions of the Ordinance and repeal all ordinances or 

parts of ordinances in conflict therewith. 

There is limited financial burden or cost associated with this amendment to and codification of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 

the Village of Douglas beyond that of an hourly rate for the time dedicated by City Staff toward the development, legal review, and 

publication of these provisions. 

It is recommended the Douglas City Council approve or approve with conditions Ordinance 01-2021; 

an amendment to the City of the Village of Douglas Zoning Ordinance, Ordinance No. 02-2009, as 

amended, and codified through 2015. 



CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 
ALLEGAN COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 01-2021 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE 
CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 

 
 

An Ordinance to amend the City of the Village of Douglas Zoning Ordinance; to recodify 
and correct error in Ordinance No. 02-2009, as amended; to codify and amend Section 16.34 
Marihuana Facilities (Ordinance No. 02-2020); to provide Special Use Standards for new and 
existing use classifications; to clarify certain provisions of the ordinance; and, to repeal all 
ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict therewith. 

 
 
THE CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS 

FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1.  Amendment of Table of Contents.  Table of Contents (pages i-vi) of 

Ordinance No. 02-2009 is hereby amended to correct numbering/error in the Ordinance; to 

conform with Ordinance 01-2020 and Repealer to replace Chapter 113; and to meet public need 

for new or additional land uses in conformance Ordinance No. 02-2020 and the additional 

provisions herein Ordinance 01-2021, recodifying pages 24-31, 104, 123-236 which shall read as 

follows:  

Section 2.15 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "N":  Page 27 
Section 2.16 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "O":  Page 28 
Section 2.17 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "P":  Page 29 
Section 2.18 Definitions Beginning with the letter “Q”:   Page 31  

Section 16.17 Reserved for Future Use:    Page 104  

Section 16.34 Marihuana Facilities:     Page 123  

Section 26.21 Marine Hardware Sales and Service/Marine Storage: Page 216  

Section 26.34 Short-Term Rental Units:    Page 230  

Article 27: Planned Unit Development District:   Page 236 
 

(See attached:  Exhibit “A” – TABLE OF CONTENTS) 



 2 

Section 2.  Amendment of Article 2:  Definitions; Section 2.04 Definitions Beginning 

with the Letter “C”.  Section 2.04 of Ordinance No. 02-2009 is hereby amended to codify 

definitions in conformance with Ord. 02-2020, Section 1. 

(See attached: Exhibit “B”, Page 1 of 9 -  CITY PERMIT OR PERMIT.) 
 
 Section 3.  Amendment of Article 2:  Definitions; Section 2.13 Definitions Beginning 

with the Letter “L”.  Section 2.13 of Ordinance No. 02-2009 is hereby amended to codify 

definitions in conformance with Ord. 02-2020, Section 1. 

(See attached:  Exhibit “B”, Pages 2 & 3 of 9  – LARA; LICENSEE.) 
 

Section 4.  Amendment of Article 2:  Definitions; Section 2.14 Definitions Beginning 

with the Letter “M”.  Section 2.14 of Ordinance No. 02-2009 is hereby amended to codify 

definitions in conformance with Ord. 02-2020, Section 1. 

(See attached:  Exhibit “B”, Pages 4, 5, 6 of 9 - MARIHUANA FACILITY; MARIHUANA-INFUSED 
PRODUCT; MARIHUANA RETAILER; MARIJUANA.)  

 
  
 
Section 5.  Amendment of Article 2:  Definitions; Section 2.14 Definitions Beginning 

with the Letter “M”, to Add New/Clarify Existing Land Use.  Section 2.14 of Ordinance No. 

02-2009 is hereby amended to add the new/existing land use which shall read as follows: 

Section 2.14 Definitions Beginning with the Letter “M”: 
MARINE STORAGE.  A boat building or enclosed storage establishment in which 
marine equipment and boats or other watercraft and their accessories are stored. 

 
 

Section 6.  Amendment of Article 2: Definitions; Section 2.17 Definitions Beginning 

with the Letter “P”.  Section 2.17 of Ordinance No. 02-2009 is hereby amended to codify 

definitions in conformance with Ord. 02-2020, Section 1. 

(See attached:  Exhibit “B”, Pages 7 & 8 of 9 - PERSON; PROVISIONING CENTER.) 



 3 

 
 
Section 7.  Amendment of Article 2:  Definitions; Section 2.20 Definitions Beginning 

with the Letter “S”.  Section 2.20 of Ordinance No. 02-2009 is hereby amended to codify 

definitions in conformance with Ord. 02-2020, Section 1. 

(See attached:  Exhibit “B”, Page 9 of 9 - STATE MARIHUANA LICENSE.) 
 
 
 

Section 8.  Amendment of Article 3:  Zoning Districts and Maps; Section 3.11 Table 

of Land Uses.  Section 3.11 “Uses Permitted by Right and Special Land Uses” of the City of the 

Village of Douglas Zoning Ordinance (Ord. 02-2009) is hereby amended to correct error in 

duplicative and/or repealed regulations, shall add new, reflect existing, and correct conflicting 

land uses. 

 (See attached:  Exhibit “C” - Section 3.11 Table of Land Uses) 

 

Section 9.  Amendment of Article 16:  General Provisions; to Create Section 16.17 

Reserved for Future Use.  To correct error in the numbering sequence assigned to sections 

within Article 16:  General Provisions, Ordinance No. 02-2009 is hereby amended, to name the 

missing section for future use to read as follows: 

Section 16.17 Reserved for Future Use. 

(See attached:  Exhibit “D” – Excerpt, Article 16:  General Provisions, Page 104) 

 

Section 10.  Amendment of Article 16:  General Provisions; to Codify and Amend 

Section 16.34 Marihuana Facilities and Additional Conditions Applied.  Section 16.34 of 

Ordinance No. 02-2009 is hereby amended to codify General Provisions for Marihuana Facilities 

in conformance with Ordinance No. 02-2020, Section 1.  Amendment of Section 16.34 is 

necessary to correct error in the numbering of provisions 4 through 6, with Section 16.34(6)(f) 



 4 

amended given the existing Special Use Standards for Drive-In/Drive-Through Establishments, 

to provide regulatory clarity for activities related new/existing curbside and pick-up services, to 

read as follows: 

Section 16.34 Marihuana Facilities. 
6) Marihuana Facilities – Additional conditions. 

f. A Marihuana Facility zoned C-2 shall be permitted to provide 
curbside service or utilize a drive-through, pick-up, or walk-up 
window with a Special Use Permit, subject to the provisions of Section 
26.12 of this Ordinance. 

 

(See attached:  Exhibit “E” – Excerpt, Article 16:  General Provisions, Section 16.34 Marihuana Facilities) 

 

Section 11.  Amendment of Article 26:  Special Use Standards; Section 26.21 Marine 

Hardware Sales and Service/Marine Storage, Add New/Clarify Existing Land Use.  Section 

26.21 of Ordinance No. 02-2009 is hereby amended, necessary to correct error -replacing the 

Medical Marijuana Growing Operation land use classification repealed within Chapter 113 

(Ordinance No. 01-2020).  Section 26.21 shall be amended to provide Special Use Standards for 

new and existing Marine Hardware Sales and Service/Marine Storage uses, to read as follows: 

 Section 26.21 Marine Hardware Sales and Service/Marine Storage. 
1) Permitted Locations.  Marine Hardware Sales and Service/Marine 

Storage shall be permitted by Special Use Permit in the R-4 Harbor 
Residential, C-2 General Commercial, and L-1 Light Industrial Districts. 

2) Prohibited Locations.  Marine Hardware Sales and Service/Marine 
Storage shall not be permissible in the R-4 Harbor Residential District, 
where the principal building is a single-family dwelling on fifty (50) 
percent or more of the adjacent properties. 

3) Site Requirements: 
a) Shall not exceed the Site and Building placement standards of the 

underlying zoned district. 
b) If located in the R-4 Harbor Residential District, the entire site 

excluding the portion occupied by the building and landscaping, 
shall be surfaced with concrete, bituminous surfacing, or other 
poured/paved permeable surfacing to control dust and provide 
adequate drainage. 

c) Shall conform with the standards of Article 18: Access Control and 



 5 

Private Roads. 
d) Parking Space Requirements. Shall provide one (1) vehicle and 

trailer parking space for each 1600 square feet of the gross floor 
area or every three (3) boats or watercraft stored at the facility, 
whichever is greater, plus one (1) standard parking space for each 
employee on the largest work shift. 

e) Light, sound, and activities shall not have any adverse effect on 
adjacent properties or public rights-of-way. 

4) Buffer Requirements.  All exterior lighting and off-street parking and 
loading areas on properties in the R-4 Harbor Residential shall be in 
accordance with Section 19.05. 

5) Performance Standards.   
a) All marine equipment, boats, watercraft and accessories (including 

trailers and tow equipment) on site shall be stored indoors.  
b) Temporary outdoor staging, movement, and parking of marine 

accessories, equipment, boats and watercraft is permissible, but 
shall not remain static or unmoved for more eighteen (18) 
consecutive hours and shall not be permissible overnight.   

c) All Marine Hardware Sales and Service/Marine Storage activities 
and hours of operation conducted on the site of non-waterfront 
properties in the R-4 Harbor Residential District shall be limited 
to occurring between 5AM and 9PM, daily. 

 
Section 12.  Amendment of Article 26:  Special Use Standards; Section 26.27 Place 

of Public Assembly, Clarify Existing Land Use.  Section 26.27 of Ordinance No. 02-2009 is 

hereby amended to clarify the applicability of existing Special Use Standards for Places of Public 

Assembly, to read as follows: 

Section 26.27 Place of Public Assembly. 
1) Locational Requirements: 

a) Small Places of Public Assembly are permitted by Special Use 
Permit in the R-1, R-2, and R-4 districts. 

b) Large Places of Public Assembly are permitted by Special Use 
Permit in the R-4, R-5, and R-6 districts. 

2) Performance Standards. 
a) Small Places of Public Assembly 

i. All signs shall be in compliance with the provisions of Section 
16.26 of this Ordinance. 

ii. All exterior lighting shall be in accordance with Section 
19.05(6) and 24.03(9) hereof. 

iii. All off-street parking shall be in compliance with Article 19 of 
this Ordinance. 



 6 

iv. Landscaping and Buffering shall be provided in accordance 
with Article 21 of this Zoning Ordinance. 

b) Large Places of Public Assembly 
i. Large Places of Public Assembly shall be in compliance with 

the provisions of Section 26.27(2)(a) of this Ordinance. 
ii. A Large Place of Public Assembly shall be adjacent to or 

accessed primarily from a major street segment, as defined 
herein. 

 

Section 13.  Amendment of Article 26:  Special Use Standards; Section 26.34 Short-

Term Rental Units, Clarify Existing Land Use.  Section 26.34 of Ordinance No. 02-2009 is 

hereby amended to clarify existing Special Use Standards and their applicability to Short-Term 

Rental Units zoned C-1, to read as follows: 

Section 26.34 Short-Term Rental Units. 
1) Locational Requirements: Short-Term Rental Units are permitted by Special 

Use Permit in the C-1 Village Center District, specifically approved by the 
Planning Commission. 

2) Site Requirements: The parcel must be large enough to meet all the 
requirements of a lot in this district and the requirements below. 

3) Performance Standards. 
a) Short-Term Rental Units shall be in compliance with the provisions of 

Section 16.33 of this Ordinance. 
b) All signs shall be in compliance with the provisions of Section 16.26 of 

this Ordinance. 
c) All parking shall be in compliance with the provisions of Article 19 of 

this Ordinance. 
d) Landscaping and Buffering shall be provided in accordance with 

Article 21 of this Zoning Ordinance. 
e) All exterior lighting shall be in accordance with Section 19.05(6) and 

24.03(9) hereof. 
 

Section 14.  Severability; Paragraph Headings.  If any section, paragraph, clause or 

provision of this Ordinance shall be held invalid, the invalidity of such section, paragraph, clause 

or provision shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Ordinance.  The paragraph 

headings in this Ordinance are furnished for convenience of reference only and shall not be 

considered to be part of this Ordinance. 



 7 

 Section 15.  Repealer.  All other ordinances or portions of ordinances inconsistent with 

this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 

Section 16.  Publication.  Within fifteen (15) days of its adoption, this Ordinance or a 

notice of adoption summarizing this Ordinance, as required by law, shall be published by the 

City Clerk in a newspaper of general circulation in the City. 

Section 17.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall become effective twenty (20) days 

after the date of publication. 

 
 
Ordinance Offered by:   
 
Ordinance Supported by:   
 
 
Ayes:    
 
Nays: None    
 
Abstain:  None 
 
Absent:  None 
 
 
 
 
ORDINANCE DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 
 
             
Patricia Lion, Mayor         Date 
 
             
Pamela Aalderink, CMC, City Clerk     Date 
 
 
 
 
Ordinance Adoption Date:       
 
Ordinance Effective Date:       (20 days after adoption and publication) 
 



 8 

CERTIFICATE 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the City Council of the City of the 

Village of Douglas at a meeting held on April 5, 2021 and that said meeting was conducted and 

public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the City Charter 

and the Open Meetings Act, Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended, and that the minutes of said 

meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required by said Act. 

 

 

 

_______________________________  

Pamela Aalderink, CMC, City Clerk 
 



Douglas Zoning Ordinance i Table of Contents 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

ARTICLE 1: INTENT AND PURPOSE .................................................................................................. 1 
Section 1.01 Title .............................................................................................................................. 1 
Section 1.02 Purpose ....................................................................................................................... 1 

ARTICLE 2: DEFINITIONS.................................................................................................................... 3 
Section 2.01 Construction of Language ........................................................................................ 3 
Section 2.02 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "A": ............................................................. 4 
Section 2.03 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "B": ............................................................. 6 
Section 2.04 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "C": ............................................................. 8 
Section 2.05 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "D": ............................................................. 11 
Section 2.06 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "E": ............................................................. 13 
Section 2.07 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "F": ............................................................. 13 
Section 2.08 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "G": ............................................................ 15 
Section.2.09 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "H": ............................................................. 16 
Section 2.10 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "I": .............................................................. 18 
Section 2.11 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "J": ............................................................. 18 
Section 2.12 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "K": ............................................................. 19 
Section 2.13 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "L": ............................................................. 19 
Section 2.14 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "M": ............................................................ 24 
Section 2.15 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "N": ............................................................. 27 
Section 2.16 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "O": ............................................................ 28 
Section 2.17 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "P": ............................................................. 29 
Section 2.18 Definitions Beginning with the letter “Q”: .............................................................. 31 
Section 2.19 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "R": ............................................................. 31 
Section 2.20 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "S": ............................................................. 32 
Section 2.21 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "T": ............................................................. 36 
Section 2.22 Definitions Beginning with the letter “U” ............................................................... 37 
Section 2.23 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "V": ............................................................. 37 
Section 2.24 Definitions Beginning with the Letters "W"............................................................ 37 
Section 2.25 Definitions Beginning with the letter “X” ................................................................ 38 
Section 2.26 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "Y" : ............................................................ 38 
Section 2.27 Definitions Beginning with the letter “Z” ................................................................ 38 

ARTICLE 3: ZONING DISTRICTS AND MAP ...................................................................................... 40 
Section 3.01 Establishment of Districts ........................................................................................ 40 
Section 3.02 Zoning District Map ................................................................................................... 40 
Section 3.03 Replacement of Official Zoning Map ....................................................................... 41 
Section 3.04 Interpretation of District Boundaries ...................................................................... 41 
Section 3.05 Scope of Regulation .................................................................................................. 42 
Section 3.06 Zoning of Vacated Areas .......................................................................................... 43 
Section 3.07 Zoning of Filled Lands: Use of Water ...................................................................... 43 
Section 3.08 Conflicting Regulations ............................................................................................ 43 
Section 3.09 Categories Within Zone Districts ............................................................................. 44 
Section 3.10 Prior Approvals .......................................................................................................... 44 
Section 3.11 Table of Land Uses .................................................................................................... 45 
Section 3.12 Schedule of Regulations........................................................................................... 48 

ARTICLE 4: R-1 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT.......................................................................................... 52 
Section 4.01 Intent ........................................................................................................................... 52 
Section 4.02 District Summary ....................................................................................................... 52

EXHIBIT "A"

Page 1 of 6



Douglas Zoning Ordinance ii Table of Contents 

ARTICLE 5: R-2 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT.......................................................................................... 54 
Section 5.01 Intent ........................................................................................................................... 54 
Section 5.02 District Summary....................................................................................................... 54 

ARTICLE 6: R-3 NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION DISTRICT ..................................................... 56 
Section 6.01 Intent ........................................................................................................................... 56 
Section 6.02 District Summary....................................................................................................... 56 

ARTICLE 7: R-4 HARBOR RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT ........................................................................ 58 
Section 7.01 Intent ........................................................................................................................... 58 
Section 7.02 District Summary....................................................................................................... 58 
Section 7.03 Notes ........................................................................................................................... 59 

ARTICLE 8: R-5 MULTIPLE FAMILY DISTRICT ................................................................................. 62 
Section 8.01 Intent ........................................................................................................................... 62 
Section 8.02 District Summary....................................................................................................... 62 
Section 8.03 Notes ........................................................................................................................... 63 

ARTICLE 9: R-6 MOBILE HOME PARK DISTRICT ............................................................................ 64 
Section 9.01 Purpose ...................................................................................................................... 64 
Section 9.02 District Summary....................................................................................................... 64 
Section 9.03 Planning and Development Regulations for Mobile Home Parks ....................... 64 

ARTICLE 10: C-1 VILLAGE CENTER DISTRICT ................................................................................ 68 
Section 10.01 Intent of C-1 Village Center District ...................................................................... 68 
Section 10.02 District Summary..................................................................................................... 68 
Section 10.03 Performance Standards.......................................................................................... 69 
Section 10.04 Off Street Parking and Loading ............................................................................. 71 

ARTICLE 11: C-2 GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT .................................................................... 75 
Section 11.01 Intent of the General Commercial District ............................................................ 75 
Section 11.02 District Summary..................................................................................................... 75 
Section 11.03 Performance Standards.......................................................................................... 76 
Section 11.04 Additional Requirements........................................................................................ 77 

ARTICLE 12: [RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE] ................................................................................. 79 

ARTICLE 13: LI LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT ................................................................................ 81 
Section 13.01 Intent ......................................................................................................................... 81 
Section 13.02 District Summary..................................................................................................... 81 
Section 13.03 Industrial Parks ....................................................................................................... 82 
Section 13.04 Performance Standards.......................................................................................... 83 
Section 13.05 Additional Requirements........................................................................................ 85 

ARTICLE 14: [RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE] ................................................................................. 87 

ARTICLE 15: NONCONFORMING USES OF LAND AND/OR STRUCTURES.................................. 89 
Section 15.01 Intent and Purpose .................................................................................................. 89 
Section 15.02 Nonconforming Lots ............................................................................................... 89 
Section 15.03 Nonconforming Use of Land .................................................................................. 90 
Section 15.04 Nonconforming Structures .................................................................................... 90 
Section 15.05 Repairs and Maintenance ....................................................................................... 91 
Section 15.06 Change of Tenancy or Ownership......................................................................... 91

EXHIBIT "A"

Page 2 of 6



Douglas Zoning Ordinance iii Table of Contents 

Section 15.07 District Changes ..................................................................................................... 91 
Section 15.08 Hardship Cases ....................................................................................................... 91 
Section 15.09 Illegal Nonconforming Uses .................................................................................. 92 
Section 15.10 Abandonment of Nonconforming Uses ............................................................... 92 

ARTICLE 16: GENERAL PROVISIONS ............................................................................................... 93 
Section 16.01 Intent and Purpose ................................................................................................. 93 
Section 16.02 Reserved for Future Use ........................................................................................ 93 
Section 16.03 Reserved for Future Use ........................................................................................ 93 
Section 16.04 Home Occupation ................................................................................................... 93 
Section 16.05 Zoning of Annexed Lands...................................................................................... 94 
Section 16.06 One Building to a Lot ............................................................................................. 94 
Section 16.07 Moving Buildings .................................................................................................... 94 
Section 16.08 Permitted Yard Encroachments ............................................................................ 95 
Section 16.09 Recreation Equipment Parking ............................................................................. 95 
Section 16.10 Flag Poles ................................................................................................................ 96 
Section 16.11 Height Requirement Exceptions ........................................................................... 97 
Section 16.12 Essential Public Services ...................................................................................... 97 
Section 16.13 Accessory Uses, Buildings, and Structures ........................................................ 97 
Section 16.14 Temporary Building, Structures and Uses .......................................................... 99 
Section 16.15 Temporary Housing Permits ................................................................................. 103 
Section 16.16 Swimming Pools ..................................................................................................... 103 
Section 16.17 Reserved for Future Use ........................................................................................ 104 
Section 16.18 Keeping of Animals ................................................................................................ 104 
Section 16.19 Maintenance of Junk Prohibited ........................................................................... 105 
Section 16.20 Environmental Protection Standards ................................................................... 105 
Section 16.21 Shorelines ................................................................................................................ 107 
Section 16.22 Roads, Water, Sewage and Stormwater Standards ............................................ 108 
Section 16.23 Conditional Approvals ........................................................................................... 109 
Section 16.24 Condominiums ........................................................................................................ 110 
Section 16.25 Single Family Dwelling Unit Standards ................................................................ 117 
Section 16.26 Signs ........................................................................................................................ 119 
Section 16.27 Underground Utilities ............................................................................................. 119 
Section 16.28 Setback from Overhead and Buried Utility Lines................................................ 120 
Section 16.29 Neighborhood Parks .............................................................................................. 120 
Section 16.30 Keyholing ................................................................................................................. 120 
Section 16.31 Clear Vision Corner ................................................................................................ 121 
Section 16.32 Wind Energy Conversion System ......................................................................... 122 
Section 16.33 Short-Term Rental Units ........................................................................................ 122 
Section 16.34 Marihuana Facilities ............................................................................................... 123 

ARTICLE 17: LAND DIVISION REGULATIONS .................................................................................. 128 
Section 17.01 Creation of a Platted Subdivision ......................................................................... 128 
Section 17.02 Land Division of Platted Lots ................................................................................ 128 
Section 17.03 Division of Unplatted Land .................................................................................... 128 
Section 17.04 Survey Required Prior to Use ................................................................................ 131 
Section 17.05 Consequences of Noncompliance ........................................................................ 132 
Section 17.06 Fees .......................................................................................................................... 132 

ARTICLE 18: ACCESS CONTROL AND PRIVATE ROADS .............................................................. 133 
Section 18.01 Access Controls ..................................................................................................... 133 
Section 18.02 Private Roads .......................................................................................................... 135 

ARTICLE 19: OFF STREET PARKING AND LOADING ..................................................................... 141 
Section 19.01 Intent of Parking Provisions .................................................................................. 141 
Section 19.02 Computing Space Requirements .......................................................................... 141 
Section 19.03 Parking Space Requirements ................................................................................ 142 
Section 19.04 Location of Parking Areas ..................................................................................... 145 
Section 19.05 Site Development Requirements .......................................................................... 146 

EXHIBIT "A"

Page 3 of 6



Douglas Zoning Ordinance iv Table of Contents 

Section 19.06 Loading and Unloading Space Requirements .................................................... 151 

ARTICLE 20: [RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE] ................................................................................. 153 

ARTICLE 21: LANDSCAPING, BUFFERING AND FENCING ............................................................ 155 
Section 21.01 Landscaping, Fencing, Walls, and Screening ..................................................... 155 

ARTICLE 22: [RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE] ................................................................................. 164 

ARTICLE 23: ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT ................................................................... 166 
Section 23.01 Administration ......................................................................................................... 166 
Section 23.02 Duties of the Zoning Administrator ...................................................................... 166 
Section 23.03 Permit Procedures and Regulations ..................................................................... 167 
Section 23.04 Enforcement ............................................................................................................ 171 
Section 23.05 Penalties and Remedies ......................................................................................... 172 
Section 23.06 Performance Guarantees for Compliance ............................................................ 173 

ARTICLE 24: SITE PLAN REVIEW ...................................................................................................... 176 
Section 24.01 Approval Required .................................................................................................. 176 
Section 24.02 Data Required .......................................................................................................... 176 
Section 24.03 Site Plan Approval Standards ................................................................................ 183 
Section 24.04 Action on Application and Plans ........................................................................... 185 
Section 24.05 Approval of Site Plans ............................................................................................ 186 
Section 24.06 Conformity, to Approved Site Plans ..................................................................... 186 
Section 24.07 Administrative Approval......................................................................................... 187 

ARTICLE 25: SPECIAL USE PROCEDURES ..................................................................................... 188 
Section 25.01 Intent and Purpose .................................................................................................. 188 
Section 25.02 Application, Notice, and Hearing Procedures for Special Use Permits ............ 188 
Section 25.03 Standards ................................................................................................................. 189 
Section 25.04 Decision Following Public Hearing ....................................................................... 190 
Section 25.05 Conditions ................................................................................................................ 190 
Section 25.06 Performance Guarantees ....................................................................................... 191 
Section 25.07 Amendments to Special Use Permits ................................................................... 191 
Section 25.08 Limitations on Validity of Permit ........................................................................... 191 
Section 25.09 No Right of Appeal .................................................................................................. 192 
Section 25.10 Inspection................................................................................................................. 192 
Section 25.11 Revocation for Violations ....................................................................................... 192 
Section 25.12 Reapplication ........................................................................................................... 192 

ARTICLE 26: SPECIAL USE STANDARDS ........................................................................................ 193 
Section 26.01 Adult Foster Care and Child Foster Family Facility ............................................ 193 
Section 26.02 Amusement Centers (Arcade) ............................................................................... 194 
Section 26.03 Animal Grooming .................................................................................................... 194 
Section 26.04 Automobile Service and Major/Minor Repair Stations ........................................ 195 
Section 26.05 Bed and Breakfast .............................  ..  .................................................................. 197 
Section 26.06 Reserved for Future Use ........................................................................................ 199 
Section 26.07 Cemeteries and/or Mausoleums ............................................................................ 199 
Section 26.08 Child Care Center and Adult Day Care Facility.................................................... 199 
Section 26.09 Commercial Recreation Facility ............................................................................ 200 

EXHIBIT "A"

Page 4 of 6



Douglas Zoning Ordinance v Table of Contents 

Section 26.10 Communication Towers .......................................................................................... 203 
Section 26.11 Convalescent or Nursing Homes ........................................................................... 205 
Section 26.12 Drive-In/Drive-Through Establishments ............................................................... 206 
Section 26.13 Ground Floor Residential ....................................................................................... 207 
Section 26.14 Farm Markets ........................................................................................................... 207 
Section 26.15 Golf Courses and Country Clubs........................................................................... 208 
Section 26.16 Greenhouses ............................................................................................................ 211 
Section 26.17 Home Occupation, Major ........................................................................................ 211 
Section 26.18 Junk Yards/Auto Salvage ....................................................................................... 212 
Section 26.19 Kennels ..................................................................................................................... 214 
Section 26.20 Marinas and Minor Marina ...................................................................................... 215 
Section 26.21 Marine Hardware Sales and Service/Marine Storage .......................................... 216 
Section 26.22 Mini Storage Facilities ............................................................................................. 217 
Section 26.23 Motels/Hotels ........................................................................................................... 218 
Section 26.24 Movie Theater ........................................................................................................... 219 
Section 26.25 Multiple Family Development ................................................................................. 220 
Section 26.26 Open Air Businesses .............................................................................................. 221 
Section 26.27 Place of Public Assembly ....................................................................................... 223 
Section 26.28 Private Recreational Facilities ............................................................................... 224 
Section 26.29 Professional Service Establishment ..................................................................... 224 
Section 26.30 Public Facilities, Buildings Associated ................................................................ 225 
Section 26.31 Residential Use of an Accessory Building ........................................................... 226 
Section 26.32 Schools ..................................................................................................................... 227 
Section 26.33 Sexually Oriented Business ................................................................................... 228 
Section 26.34 Short-Term Rental Units ......................................................................................... 230 
Section 26.35 Studio for the Performing/Visual arts ................................................................... 230 
Section 26.36 Tattoo or Piercing Parlor ........................................................................................ 231 
Section 26.37 Vehicle Wash Facilities ........................................................................................... 231 
Section 26.38 Veterinary Clinics .................................................................................................... 232 
Section 26.39 Reserved for Future Use ......................................................................................... 233 

ARTICLE 27: PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ............................................................... 236 
Section 27.01 Intent and Purpose .................................................................................................. 236 
Section 27.02 PUD is a Separate District ...................................................................................... 236 
Section 27.03 Eligibility Criteria ..................................................................................................... 237 
Section 27.04 Project Design Standards ....................................................................................... 238 
Section 27.05 Procedures and Requirements .............................................................................. 242 
Section 27.06 Standards of Approval ............................................................................................ 248 
Section 27.07 Conditions on Approval .......................................................................................... 249 
Section 27.08 Phasing of Construction of PUD............................................................................ 250 
Section 27.09 Effect of Approval .................................................................................................... 250 
Section 27.10 Expiration of PUD Approval ................................................................................... 250 
Section 27.11 Performance Guarantee .......................................................................................... 251 
Section 27.12 Amendment of a PUD .............................................................................................. 251 

ARTICLE 28: AMENDMENTS .............................................................................................................. 254 
Section 28.01 Intent and Purpose .................................................................................................. 254 
Section 28.02 Initiation of Amendments ....................................................................................... 254 
Section 28.03 Filing Fee .................................................................................................................. 254 
Section 28.04 Publication and Delivery of Notice of Public Hearing ......................................... 254 
Section 28.05 Application Information .......................................................................................... 256 
Section 28.06 Planning Commission Recommendations ........................................................... 256 
Section 28.07 Consideration by the City Council ........................................................................ 257 
Section 28.08 Publication of Notice of Ordinance Amendments ............................................... 257 
Section 28.09 Resubmittal .............................................................................................................. 258

EXHIBIT "A"

Page 5 of 6



/

Douglas Zoning Ordinance vi Table of Contents 

ARTICLE 29: ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS .................................................................................... 260 
Section 29.01 Intent and Purpose .................................................................................................. 260 
Section 29.02 Creation and Membership ...................................................................................... 260 
Section 29.03 Organization ............................................................................................................ 260 
Section 29.04 Jurisdiction .............................................................................................................. 260 
Section 29.05 Variances.................................................................................................................. 261 
Section 29.06 Conditions of Approval .......................................................................................... 266 
Section 29.07 Other Variance Circumstances.............................................................................. 266 
Section 29.08 Procedure ................................................................................................................. 266 
Section 29.09 Review by Circuit Court.......................................................................................... 267 

ARTICLE 30: INTERPRETATION, SEVERABILITY, VESTED RIGHTS and EFFECTIVE DATE ... . 270 
Section 30.01 Interpretation and Conflicts ................................................................................... 270 
Section 30.02 Severance Clause.................................................................................................... 270 
Section 30.03 Vested Right ............................................................................................................ 270 
Section 30.04 Repeal ....................................................................................................................... 270 
Section 30.05 Effective Date ........................................................................................................... 271 

ARTICLE 31: RECORD OF ADOPTION .............................................................................................. 272 

EXHIBIT "A"

Page 6 of 6



Douglas Zoning Ordinance 9 Definitions 

b. Child Group Day Care Home. A private home in which seven (7) but
not more than twelve (12) children are received for care and
supervision for periods less than twenty-four (24) hours a day
unattended by a parent or legal guardian, excepting children related
to an adult member of the family by blood, marriage or adoption. It
includes a home that gives care to an unrelated child for more than
four (4) weeks in a calendar year.

c. Child Care Center. A facility, other than a private residence,
receiving more than one (1) or more children for care and
supervision for periods less than twenty-four (24) hours, and where
the parents or guardians are not immediately available to the child.

CHILD FOSTER FAMILY FACILITY. Means the following: 

a. Foster Care Family Home. A private home in which one (1) but not
more than four (4) minor children, who are not related to an adult
member of the household by blood, marriage, or who are not placed
in the household pursuant to the adoption code, Chapter X of Act No.
288 of the Public Acts of 1939, being sections 710.21 to 710.70 of
the Michigan Compiled Laws, are given care and supervision for
twenty- four (24) hours a day, for four (4) or more days a week, for
two (2) or more consecutive weeks, unattended by a parent or legal
guardian.

b. Foster Care Family Group Home. A private home in which more than
four (4) but fewer than seven (7) minor children, who are not related
to an adult member of the household by blood, marriage, or who are
not placed in the household pursuant to Chapter X of Act No. 288 of
Public Acts of 1939, are provided care for twenty-four (24) hours a
day, for four (4) or more days a week, for two (2) or more
consecutive weeks, unattended by a parent or legal guardian.

CHURCH. See religious facility. 

CITY PERMIT OR PERMIT. Unless the context requires a different meaning, 
means a valid permit that is issued under Chapter 113 of the City of the Village of 
Douglas Code of Ordinances. 

CLUB. An organization of persons for special purposes or for the promulgation of 
sports, arts, science, literature, politics, agriculture or similar activities, but not 
operated for profit and open only to members and not the general public. 

COLUMBARIUM. A building or structure substantially exposed above ground 
intended to be used for the interment of remains of a deceased person. 

COMMON PARTY WALL. A wall shared in common between abutting dwelling 
units, between abutting nonresidential principal structures, or between a principal 
structure and a garage or similar attached structure. 

EXHIBIT "B"

1 of 9



Douglas Zoning Ordinance 19 Definitions 

JUNK YARD/AUTO SALVAGE. Any area of land including building thereon which 
is used primarily for the collecting, storage and/or sale of waste paper, rags, scrap 
metal or discarded material; or for the collecting, dismantling, storage or salvaging 
of machinery of vehicles not in running condition, and for the sale of parts thereof. 
Two (2) or more motor vehicles stored outside without current license plates for a 
period of thirty (30) days shall constitute a junkyard. 

Section 2.12 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "K": 

KENNEL. Any lot or premises used for breeding, commercial sale, boarding, or 
treatment of more than four (4) dogs, cats, or other domestic pets. 

KEYHOLE DEVELOPMENT. A type of land use in which one shoreline lot serves 
as an access point for several other nearby lots which do not have direct 
waterfront access. 

Section 2.13 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "L": 

LARA. The Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs. 

LABORATORY. A facility for scientific laboratory research in technology intensive 
fields. Examples include biotechnology, pharmaceuticals, genetics, plastics, 
polymers, resins, coatings, fibers, fabrics, heat transfer, and radiation research 
facilities. 

Figure 2-5 Keyhole Development

EXHIBIT "B"

2 of 9



Douglas Zoning Ordinance 20 Definitions 

Figure 2-6 
Net and 
Gross Lot 
Area 

LAND DIVISION. A land division as defined in the Land Division Act of the State of 
Michigan, being Public Act 288 of 1967, as amended. 

LAUNDRY ESTABLISHMENT. A facility where patrons wash and/or dry clothing 
or other fabrics in machines operated by the patron. 

LIBRARY. A public facility for the use, but not sale, of literary, musical, artistic or 
reference materials. 

LICENSEE. As used in the context of Marihuana, a person holding a State 
Marihuana License. 

LIGHT INDUSTRY. Any industrial or warehousing operation that meets the 
standards of this Ordinance; and which is totally contained inside an enclosure 
and whose operation is totally screened from view, and which does not create 
excessive off-site noise or pollution and does not make excessive demands on 
public roads, water and sewage facilities or other community facilities. 

LIVESTOCK. Cattle, sheep, goats, swine, horses, poultry, and other animals or 
fowl, which are being produced primarily for use as food, feed or fiber. 

LOADING SPACE. An off-street space on the same lot with a building, or group of 
buildings, for the temporary parking of a vehicle while loading or unloading 
merchandise, materials or passengers. 

LOT. A plat, plot or parcel of land occupied, or designed to be occupied by one 
building and the accessory buildings or permitted uses customarily incidental to it, 
including such open spaces as are arranged and designed to be used in 
connection with such buildings. A lot may or may not be the land shown on a duly 
recorded plat and includes a condominium unit in a condominium subdivision 
where land is associated with the structure. 

EXHIBIT "B"

3 of 9



Douglas Zoning Ordinance 24 Definitions 

LOT, WATERFRONT. A lot abutting a lake, pond, stream or river. While the 
structure may be oriented to "front" on the water, the front of the structure for the 
purposes of this Ordinance shall be that portion facing the front lot line. 

Section 2.14 Definitions Beginning with the Letter "M": 

MAJOR THOROUGHFARE. A public street as identified on Figure 2-10. 

MANUFACTURED HOUSING. A dwelling unit which is designed for long term 
residential use and is wholly or substantially constructed at an off-site location. 
Manufactured housing includes mobile homes and modular homes. 

MARIHUANA FACILITY. A location at which a Licensee is licensed to operate 
under the Medical Marihuana Facilities Licensing Act or the Michigan Regulation 
and Taxation of Marihuana Act and has obtained a Permit for the location issued 
by the City of the Village of Douglas. The City limits the Marihuana Facilities to 
Provisioning Centers, Retailers, and Secure Transporters as defined in the 
MMFLA or in the MRTMA. 

Figure 2-10 Major Streets 

EXHIBIT "B"

4 of 9



Douglas Zoning Ordinance 25 Definitions 

MARIHUANA-INFUSED PRODUCT. A topical formulation, tincture, beverage, 
edible substance, or similar product containing any usable Marihuana that is 
intended for human consumption in a manner other than smoke inhalation, as 
further defined by the Medical Marihuana Facilities Licensing Act and Michigan 
Regulation and Taxation of Marihuana Act, as applicable. Marihuana-infused 
product shall not be considered a food for purposes of the food law, 2000 PA 92, 
MCL 289.1101 to 289.8111. 

MARIHUANA RETAILER. A Licensee that is a commercial entity located in this 
State that purchases Marihuana from a Marihuana Grower or Marihuana 
Processor, or Marihuana-Infused Processor, and sells, supplies, or provides 
Marihuana to customers as further defined by and in compliance with the 
Michigan Regulation and Taxation of Marihuana Act. 

MARIJUANA. See definition of Marihuana. 

MARINA. An establishment with a waterfront location for the refueling and 
dockage of watercraft used for recreational purposes, and providing repair 
services for such craft including removal of watercraft from the water or removal of 
inboard or outboard engine(s) from the watercraft. A marina may provide 
uncovered storage. Marinas may include, as accessory uses, a restaurant or 
snack bar, laundry or sanitary facilities, sundries store, or other customary 
accessory facilities including but not limited to boat building and charter fishing. A 
marina may include facilities for boat or motor rental, mechanical or structural 
repair as noted above, or boat hauling. 

MARINA, MINOR. A waterfront establishment whose business is offering the sale 
or rental of boat dockage. Such an establishment may also provide sanitary pump 
out service, and a limited retail area for food and/or drink, and marine sporting 
equipment. The area of the limited retail area shall not exceed 300 square feet. 

MARINE HARDWARE SALES AND SERVICE. A marine retail sales and service 
use in which boats and other watercraft and their accessories are sold, and where 
accessory uses including but not limited to towing or minor vessel repair may also 
be provided. 

MARINE STORAGE.  A boat building or enclosed storage establishment in which 
marine equipment and boats or other watercraft and their accessories are stored. 

MASTER DEED. The document recorded as part of a condominium subdivision to 
which are attached as exhibits and incorporated by reference the approved 
bylaws for the condominium subdivision and the condominium subdivision plan. 

MAUSOLEUM. A building containing above ground tombs for the internment of 
remains of a deceased person. 

MEDICAL OR DENTAL OFFICE. A facility operated by one or more physicians, 

EXHIBIT "B"

5 of 9



Douglas Zoning Ordinance 26 Definitions 

dentists, chiropractors or other licensed practitioners of the healing arts for the 
examination and treatment of persons solely on an outpatient basis. 

MEDICAL MARIJUANA GROWING OPERATION. A facility where a “Primary 
Caregiver” who is legally registered by the Michigan Department of Licensing and 
Regulatory Affairs may lawfully grow, cultivate and harvest medical marijuana on 
behalf of up to (5) “qualifying patients” who are also legally registered by the 
Department with the growing and maintenance of medical marijuana in 
accordance with the Michigan Medical Marihuana Act of 2008. Any establishment 
involved in the growing of more than 12 plants upon one property parcel shall be 
classified as a growing operation. 

MEDICAL USE. the acquisition, possession, cultivation, manufacture, use, 
internal possession, delivery, transfer or transportation of marijuana or 
paraphernalia relating to the use of marijuana to treat or alleviate a registered 
“qualifying patient’s” debilitating medical condition. 

MICHIGAN MEDICAL MARIHUANA FACILITIES LICENSING ACT or MMFLA: 
The Medical Marihuana Facilities Licensing Act, as amended, MCL 333.27101 et 
seq., also referred to as the MMFLA, and the administrative rules authorized by 
the MMFLA. 

MICHIGAN MEDICAL MARIHUANA ACT or MMMA: The Michigan Medical 
Marihuana Act, as amended, MCL 333.26421 et seq., also referred to as the 
MMMA, and the administrative rules authorized by the MMMA. 

MICHIGAN REGULATION AND TAXATION OF MARIHUANA ACT or MRTMA: 
The Michigan Regulation and Taxation of Marihuana Act, as amended, MCL 
332.27951 et seq., also referred to as MRTMA, and the administrative rules 
authorized by the MRTMA. 

MINI STORAGE (WAREHOUSE) FACILITIES. A building or group of buildings in 
a controlled access or fenced area that contains varying sizes of individual 
compartmentalized and controlled access stalls or lockers for the storage of 
customer's goods or wares which are not used on a daily basis. 

MOBILE HOME. A structure, transportable in one or more sections, which is built 
on a chassis and designed to be used as a dwelling with or without permanent 
foundation, when connected to the required utilities, and includes the plumbing, 
heating, air conditioning, and electrical systems contained in the structure. A 
mobile home shall not include modular homes, motor homes, recreational 
vehicles or travel trailers. (From Public Act 96 of 1987). 

MOBILE HOME PARK: A parcel or tract of land under the control of a person 
upon which 3 or more mobile homes are located on a continual, non-recreational 
basis and which is offered to the public for that purpose regardless of whether a 

EXHIBIT "B"

6 of 9



Douglas Zoning Ordinance 30 Definitions 

maneuvering so as to provide access for entrance and exit for the parking of three 
(3) or more automobiles or trucks.

PARKING SPACE. Any space used for the off-street or on premises parking of 
motor vehicles. 

PERSON. means the entities included in the definition of "person" in Section 
15.12 of the City of the Village of Douglas City Code, in addition to the entities 
included in the definition of "person" in the MMFLA and the MRTMA. 

PERSONAL SERVICE ESTABLISHMENT. An establishment which offers 
specialized goods and services purchased frequently by the consumer. Included 
are barbershops, beauty shops, massage facilities, laundry cleaning, pressing, 
and tailoring, shoe repair and other similar establishments. This shall not include a 
medical or dental office. 

PLACE OF PUBLIC ASSEMBLY: Buildings, structures and grounds, including 
theaters, churches, auditoriums, sports arenas, lecture halls and other similar 
facilities intended for commercial or non-commercial entertainment, instruction, 
worship or similar activities involving assembled groups of people numbering thirty 
(30) or more.

a. Place of Public Assembly, Large: A place of public assembly shall be
considered a large facility if it has either two thousand (2000) square
feet or more in gross floor area, total seating capacity of more than one
hundred (100) in the largest room intended for public assembly, or the
capability to expand to meet these standards in the future.

b. Place of Public Assembly, Small: A place of public assembly shall be
considered a small facility if it has either less than two thousand (2,000)
square feet in gross floor area or total seating capacity of no more than
one hundred (100) in the largest room intended for public assembly.

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT. Planned Unit Development (PUD) includes 
cluster zoning, plan development, community unit plan, planned residential 
development, and other terminology denoting zoning requirements designed to 
accomplish the objectives of the zoning ordinance through a land development 
project review process based on the application of site planning criteria to achieve 
integration of the proposed land development project with the characteristics of 
the project area. It is a form of land development comprehensively planned as an 
entity via a site plan which may permit flexibility in building, siting, usable open 
spaces, and the preservation of significant natural features. Such development 
may contain, residential, nonresidential or a mixture of land uses as provided by 
the individual zoning district. 

PLAT. A map of a subdivision of land recorded with the County Register of Deeds 
pursuant to the Land Division Act of 1967 or a prior statute. 

EXHIBIT "B"

7 of 9



Douglas Zoning Ordinance 31 Definitions 

PRIMARY CAREGIVER. A person who is at least 21 years old and has agreed to 
assist a qualifying patient, to whom he or she is connected through the Michigan 
Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs registration process for the use of 
medical marihuana in accordance with State law. 

PRINCIPAL BUILDING. The main building on a lot in which the principal use 
exists or is served by. 

PRINCIPAL USE. The main use to which the premises are devoted and the main 
purpose for which the premises exist. 

PRIVATE RECREATIONAL FACILITIES. Non-municipally owned recreation 
centers, private clubs, lodges and related facilities. These buildings and related 
facilities are owned or operated by a corporation, association, or group of 
individuals established for the fraternal, social, educational, recreational or cultural 
enrichment of its members and not primarily for profit and whose members usually 
pay dues and meet prescribed qualifications for membership. 

PRIVATE ROAD. Any right-of-way or area set aside to provide vehicular 
access to two or more dwellings or within a development that is not dedicated 
or intended to be dedicated to the City and that is not maintained by the City. 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE ESTABLISHMENT. An establishment engaged in 
providing assistance, as opposed to products, to individuals, businesses, 
industries, governments, and other enterprises, including printing, legal, 
engineering, consulting, and other similar services. 

PROVISIONING CENTER. means a Licensee that is a commercial entity located 
in the City that purchases Marihuana from a grower or processor and sells, 
supplies, or provides Marihuana to registered qualifying patients, directly or 
through the patients' registered primary caregivers. A noncommercial location 
used by a primary caregiver to assist a qualifying patient connected to the 
caregiver through LARA's Marihuana registration process in accordance with the 
MMMA is not a provisioning center for purposes of this chapter. 

PUBLIC FACILITIES. Any facility, including but not limited to buildings, property, 
recreation areas, and roads, which are leased or otherwise operated or funded by 
a governmental body or public entity. 

PUBLIC SEWER. A pipe located in a public right-of-way or easement which 
transports sewage to a sewage treatment plant that is owned by a municipality. 

PUBLIC UTILITIES. Any person, firm, or corporation, municipal department, board 
or commission duly authorized to furnish and furnishing under federal, state, or 
municipal regulations to the public; gas, steam, electricity, sewage disposal, 
communication, telephone, telegraph, transportation or water. 

EXHIBIT "B"

8 of 9



Douglas Zoning Ordinance 36 Definitions 

SHORT-TERM RENTAL UNIT. A dwelling unit which is rented to a person for less 
than 31 consecutive days, or is advertised to be rented for any period less than 31 
days. 

SIGN. Any words, lettering, parts of letters, figures, numerals, phrases, 
sentences, emblems, devices, designs, trade names or marks, or combination 
thereof, by which anything is made known, such as the designation of an 
individual, a firm, an association, a profession, a business, a commodity or 
product, which are visible from any street. 

SITE PLAN. A plan showing all salient features of a proposed development, so 
that it may be evaluated in order to determine whether it meets the provisions of 
this Ordinance. A plot plan depicts a subset of the information required by this 
Ordinance for a site plan. 

SITE PLAN REVIEW. The submission of plans and scaled drawing(s) illustrating 
existing conditions and proposed uses and structures for review for conformance 
with this ordinance, as part of the process of securing a zoning permit. 

SOLID WASTE. Garbage, rubbish, paper, cardboard, metal containers, yard 
clippings, wood, glass, bedding, crockery, demolished building materials, ashes, 
incinerator residue, street cleanings, municipal and industrial sludges, and solid 
commercials and solid industrial waste, animal waste, but does not include human 
body waste, liquid or other waste regulated by statute, ferrous or nonferrous scrap 
directed to a scrap metal processor or to a re-user of ferrous or nonferrous 
products, and slag or slag products directed to a slag processor or to a re-user of 
slag or slag products. 

SPECIAL LAND USE. A use of land whose characteristics may create nuisance-
like impacts on adjoining lands unless carefully sited according to standards 
established in this Ordinance (see Article 25). Approval for establishing a special 
use is indicated by issuance of a Special Use Permit. 

SPECIAL USE PERMIT. A permit issued by the City Planning Commission to a 
person or persons intending to undertake the operation of an activity upon land or 
within a structure specifically permitted as such pursuant to standards and 
procedures established in Article 25. 

STATE MARIHUANA LICENSE. As used in the context of Marihuana, or unless 
the context requires a different meaning, "license" means a state operating 
license that is issued under the Medical Marihuana Facilities Licensing Act or a 
state license under the Michigan Regulation and Taxation of Marihuana Act. 

STOCKADE FENCING: Fence style which uses rough sawn lumber produced 
from the curved exterior of trees to produce fence boards, or a fence using poles 
or logs as fencing material, or a style of fencing which tapers the vertical fence 

EXHIBIT "B"

9 of 9



Section 3.11 Table of Land Uses 

Uses Permitted by Right and Special Land Uses 

(R=Use by Right; S=Special Land Use) 

USE R-1 R-2 R-3 R-4 R-5 R-6 C-1 C-2 L-1

Accessory Use, when accessory to a 
permitted use 

R R R R R R R R R 

Adult Day Care Facility S S S 

Adult Foster Care Facility S S 

Amusement Center S 

Animal Grooming S R R 

Antique Stores R R 

Art Gallery R 

Automobile/Boat Sales R 
Automobile Service and Minor Repair 
Station 

S R 

Automobile Service and Major Repair 
Station 

S R 

Bed and Breakfast S S S S 

Buildings assoc, w/ public facilities S S S S S S 

Cemetery/Mausoleum S S S S S S 

Child Care Center S S S 

Communication Tower S S 

Conservation Area, Public or Private R R 

Contractor’s Establishment R 

Convalescent or Nursing Home S S S S S 

Day Care, Group (7-12 clients) 

Distribution Center R 
Drive-In/Drive-Through 
Establishments S 
Dry Cleaning Establishment R 

Dwelling, One Family R R R R R 
Dwelling, Two-Family R R R 
Dwelling, Multiple-Family S R 

Essential Public Services R R R R R R R R R 

Family Day Care Home R R R R R R 

Farm Implement Dealer R 

Farm Market R S 

EXHIBIT "C"

1 of 3



USE R-1 R-2 R-3 R-4 R-5 R-6 C-1 C-2 L-1

Freight Yards/Truck Terminal R 

Funeral Home R 

Gas Station R 

Golf Course/Country Club S S 

Greenhouse S R 

Ground Floor Residential R R R R R R S 

Health Spa R 

Home Occupation, Major S S S S 

Home Occupation, Minor R R R 

Hotel/Motel S 

Junkyard/ Auto Salvage S 

Kennel S R 

Laboratories R 

Laundry Establishment R 

Library R R 
Manufacturing, Compounding, 
Processing and/or Assembly 

R 

Marihuana Facility R R 

Marina S 

Marina, Minor S 
Marine Hardware Sales and 
Service/Marine Storage S S S 

Medical/Dental Office R 

Mini Storage S 
Mobile Home Park R 

Motel/Hotel S 

Movie Theater S R R 

Museum R 

Neighborhood Parks R R R R R R R R R 

Nursery, Plant Materials R 

Office Building R R 

Open Air Business S 

Outdoor Public Recreation R R R R R R R R 

Personal Service Establishment R R 

Place of Public Assembly, Small S S S R 

Place of Public Assembly, Large S S S R 
Private Recreation Facilities S 
Professional Service Establishment S R R 

EXHIBIT "C"

2 of 3



USE R-1 R-2 R-3 R-4 R-5 R-6 C-1 C-2 L-1

Recreation Facility, Commercial S R 

Research and Development R 
Residential Use of Accessory 
Building S S S 

Residential Above Retail or Office R R 

Restaurant R R 

Retail Business or Retail Sales R R 

School S S S S S 
Service Establishment Accessory to 
a Principal Use 

R 

Sexually Oriented Business S S 
Short-Term Rental Units R R R R R R S 

Showroom R R R 
Studio for Performing/Visual Arts S R R 

Tattoo or Piercing Parlor S S 

Trade and Industrial School R 

Urgent Care Facility R R 

Vehicle Wash Facility S R 

Veterinary Clinic S R 

Warehouse R 

Wholesale Facility R 

Wind Energy Conversion System R R R R R R R R R 

EXHIBIT "C"

3 of 3



Douglas Zoning Ordinance 104 General Provisions 

affecting construction and safety measures deemed necessary by the Zoning 
Administrator. 

3) Fencing: Yard areas with pools are to be fenced to discourage unsupervised access.
a) Such fencing is to be a minimum of five (5) feet high, and equipped with a

self-closing and self-latching gate.
b) Latching devices are to be located at a minimum height of four feet above

the ground.
c) Such fencing may be omitted where building walls without doorways abut

the pool area, provided that the entire perimeter of the pool area is
secured.

4) Sanitation: Any swimming pool shall not be used unless adequate public health
measures are periodically taken to ensure that the use thereof will not cause the spread
of disease. The swimming pool shall be kept clean and the water used there shall be
filtered and sterilized by chlorination. Sanitation standards as now or any time adopted by
the State Department of Health, the County Health Department or the City to protect the
public health shall be conformed with.

5) Placement: No swimming pool shall be located in an easement.

6 Setbacks: No swimming pool shall be located in any required front yard. 

7) Lighting: No lights shall be erected, operated or maintained in connection with a
swimming pool in such a manner as to create an annoyance to surrounding properties.

8) Overhead wiring: Service drop conductors and any other open overhead wiring shall
not be installed above a swimming pool.

Section 16.17 Reserved for Future Use 

Section 16.18 Keeping of Animals 

1) Wild Animals: No wild or vicious animal shall be kept permanently or temporarily in
any district in the City accept in an AAZPA (American Association of Zoological Parks and
Aquariums) accredited facility.

2) Domestic Pets: The keeping of domestic pets, including dogs, cats, fish, birds,
hamsters and other animals generally regarded as household pets is permitted as an
accessory use in any residential zoning district provided that the number of pets does not
exceed those for which the kennel provisions of this Ordinance apply and the General
Law Ordinance of the City. Livestock are not considered household pets.

Section 16.19 Maintenance of Junk Prohibited

EXHIBIT "D"

1 of 1



Douglas Zoning Ordinance 123 General Provisions 

4) The use of outdoor yard areas, open decks, pools and the like shall not result in the
production of excessive off-site noise, odor or other external disturbances. Any such
violation shall be enforced as a nuisance under the City of the Village of Douglas General
Code of Ordinances.

5) The parking of motorized vehicles, trailers and recreational equipment shall be in keeping
with the provisions of this chapter and the City of the Village of Douglas General Code of
Ordinances at all times.

6) A group of people not defined as a family are permitted to rent a short-term rental unit.
7) In no event shall the owner of the short-term rental unit or their agent rent an individual

room in the short-term rental unit to a person, family, or other group of persons, nor shall
the renter so sublet any room.

8) Any finding of responsibility or conviction for more than one violation of the City Code of
Ordinances in a given calendar year involving a short-term rental unit may result in the
rental occupancy certificate being revoked by the City Zoning Administrator (or such other
city official as designated by the City Council). Any such revocation of a rental occupancy
certificate may be appealed to the City Council for good cause so long as a written Notice
of Appeal is filed with the city within ten (10) days of the date of revocation.

9) Any sale or transfer of the property automatically causes any existing rental occupancy
certificate to be null and void and the new property owner must apply for a new rental
occupancy certificate.

Section 16.34 Marihuana Facilities  
General Regulations for all Marihuana Facilities. 

1) Intent.
a) It is the intent of this Section to provide for appropriate locations and reasonable

restrictions for Marihuana Facilities allowed by the Medical Marihuana Facilities Licensing
Act, MLC 333.27101 et seq. and the Michigan Regulation and Taxation of Marihuana Act,
MCL 333.27951 et seq. with respect to local zoning and land use, and to permit the sale
and distribution of Marihuana consistent with applicable State statutes. These are unique
land uses with ramifications not addressed by more traditional zoning district regulations.

b) It is also the intent of this section to protect the health, safety, and general welfare of
Persons and property by limiting land uses related to Marihuana to districts that are
compatible with such uses. Additional regulations in this section are intended to provide
reasonable restrictions within districts so that these uses do not compromise the health,
safety, and general welfare of Persons in the district, or other uses allowed in each district.

2) Words and Phrases:
Words and phrases contained in the Michigan Medical Marihuana Facilities Licensing Act
(“MMFLA”), MCL 333.27101 et seq. or the Michigan Medical Marihuana Act (“MMMA”), MCL
333.26421 et seq., or the Michigan Regulation and Taxation of Marihuana Act, MCL
333.27951 et seq. (“MRTMA”), shall have the same meanings in this Code, as applicable.
Article VIII of this chapter contains some words and phrases that are defined in the MMFLA,
MMMA, or MRTMA, but if any definition in Article VIII conflicts with the definition in the MMFLA,
MMMA, or MRTMA, then the definition in those state acts shall apply.

The following provisions relate to Marihuana facilities within the City of the Village of Douglas. 
In instances where there is a conflict between this section and other applicable provisions of 

EXHIBIT "E"

1 of 5



Douglas Zoning Ordinance 124 General Provisions 

this Ordinance, the more restrictive regulations shall control. 

3) Marihuana facilities as defined by this Ordinance shall be subject to the following regulations:
a) Any uses or activities found by the State of Michigan or a court with jurisdiction to be

unconstitutional or otherwise not permitted by State law are prohibited in the City of the
Village of Douglas. In the event that a court with jurisdiction declares some or all of this
Section invalid, the City of the Village of Douglas may suspend the acceptance of
applications for licensing pending the resolutions of the legal issue in question.

b) An operator of a Marihuana Facility shall at all times have a valid Marihuana Facility permit
issued by the City of the Village of Douglas and a State operating license as issued by
LARA pursuant to the Medical Marihuana Facilities Licensing Act, MCL 333.27101 et seq.
and/or the Michigan Regulation and Taxation of Marihuana act, MCL 333.27951 et seq.

c) A property owner or operator of a Marihuana Facility shall not have vested rights or
nonconforming use rights that would serve as a basis for failing to comply with this
ordinance or any applicable amendment thereto.

d) In addition to the materials required for Site Plan Review in Article 24, an application for a
Marihuana Facility shall also include a comprehensive facility operation and safety plan
that addresses Marihuana, customers, employees, and neighboring residents, offices, or
businesses. This document shall contain, at minimum, a safety/security plan indicating
how the applicant will comply with the requirements of this Ordinance and any other
applicable law, rule or regulation. The security systems identified below and contained in
the security plan, shall be maintained in good working order and provide twenty-four hours
per day coverage. A separate security system is required for each facility. The security
plan must include the following security measures:

(i) Cameras. The Marihuana Facility shall install and use security cameras to
monitor and record all areas of the premises (except in restrooms) where
persons may gain or attempt to gain access to Marihuana or cash maintained
by the Marihuana Facility. Cameras shall record operations of the business,
as well as all potential areas of ingress or egress to the business with
sufficient detail to identify facial features and clothing. Recordings from
security cameras shall be recorded to and maintained for a minimum of thirty
(30) days in a secure offsite location in the City or through a service over a
network that provides on-demand access, commonly referred to as a "cloud."
The offsite location shall be included in the security plan submitted to the City
and provided to the City of the Village of Douglas Police Department upon
request and updated within seventy-two (72) hours of any change of such
location. Security cameras shall be directed to record only the subject
property and may not be directed to public rights-of-ways as applicable,
unless required to comply with licensing requirements of the State of
Michigan.

(ii) Alarm system. The Marihuana Facility shall install and use an alarm system
that is monitored by a company that is staffed twenty-four (24) hours a day,
seven (7) days a week. The security plan submitted to the City shall identify
the company monitoring the alarm, including contact information, and
updated within seventy-two (72) hours of any change of monitoring company.

(iii) Lighting. A lighting plan showing the lighting outside of the Marihuana Facility
for security purposes and compliance with applicable City requirements.

(iv) Use of Safe for Storage. The Marihuana Facility shall install and use a safe

EXHIBIT "E"

2 of 5



Douglas Zoning Ordinance 125 General Provisions 

for storage of any processed Marihuana and cash on the premises when the 
business is closed to the public. The safe shall be incorporated into the 
building structure or securely attached thereto. For Marihuana-Infused 
Products that must be kept refrigerated or frozen, the business may lock the 
refrigerated container or freezer in a manner authorized by the City in place 
of use of a safe so long as the container is affixed to the building structure. 

(v) Disposal Plan. A disposal plan shall be designed to protect against any
Marihuana being ingested on the premises by any person or animal. Disposal
of any Marihuana, including any/all byproducts and/or waste products shall
be accomplished in a manner that prevents its acquisition by any person who
may not lawfully possess it or otherwise exist in non-conformance with local
and state laws. The plan shall indicate how any Marihuana will be rendered
unusable and how the waste and byproduct will be stored until disposed of.

(vi) Ventilation. A plan for ventilation of the Marihuana Facility should include the
methods to be used to contain all smoke, odors, debris, dust, fluids and other
substances within the building. Sufficient measures and means of preventing
smoke, odors, debris, dust, fluids and other substances from exiting a
Marihuana Facility must be provided at all times. The Facility shall not
emanate smoke, odors, debris, dust, fluids and other substances that are
readily detectible at the property line and interfere with the reasonable and
comfortable use and enjoyment of another's property. In the event that any
odors, debris, dust, fluids or other substances exit a Marihuana Facility, the
owner of the subject premises and the Licensee shall be jointly and severally
liable for such conditions and shall be responsible for immediate, full clean-
up and correction of such condition. The Licensee shall properly dispose of
all such materials, items and other substances in a safe, sanitary and secure
manner and in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations.

(vii) Regulated Materials. A description of all toxic, flammable or other regulated
materials that will be used or kept at the Marihuana Facility along with the
location of such materials, and how such materials will be stored. All
chemicals or hazardous substances used in the storage of Marihuana shall
be stored and used in strict compliance with manufacturer recommendations
and all applicable federal, State or local regulations.

(viii) Operations. An operations statement that describes, but is not limited to, the
life-cycle of Marihuana and Marihuana-Infused Products entering, stored on,
and leaving the site. This may include a description of how deliveries are
handled, methods of storage, cash handling, a business floor plan, or other
pertinent information.

e) Unless higher performance is required by applicable law, there must be a minimum of a
one- hour fire separation wall between a Marihuana Facility and any adjacent business.

f) In order to be eligible for a City permit, the Marihuana Facility must be in the licensing
process with the State of Michigan, and then must be at all times in compliance with the
laws of the State of Michigan including but not limited to the MMMA, MCL 333.26421 et
seq.; the MMFLA, MCL 333.27101 et seq.; and the Marihuana Tracking Act, MCL
333.27901 et seq.; and all other applicable rules promulgated by the State of Michigan.
No Marihuana Facility shall operate, until the appropriate State operating license is
obtained from LARA and submitted to the City of the Village of Douglas and receives a
permit from the City.

EXHIBIT "E"

3 of 5



Douglas Zoning Ordinance 126 General Provisions 

g) A Marihuana Facility as defined by this ordinance, or activities associated with the licensed
transporting and sales of Marihuana, shall not be permitted as a home occupation or
accessory use, nor may they include accessory uses, except as otherwise provided in this
ordinance and permitted by Michigan laws concerning Marihuana.

h) The permit required by the City of the Village of Douglas and the license required by the
State of Michigan shall be prominently displayed on the premises of a Marihuana Facility;

i) The nonconforming provisions of Article 15 shall apply to all Marihuana Facilities.
j) Parking shall comply with Article 19 of this Ordinance.
k) All Marihuana Facilities shall provide landscaping as required by Article 21 of this

Ordinance.

4) Visibility of activities; Signage and Advertising.
a. Signage for Marihuana facilities shall comply with the requirements of the City of the

Village of Douglas Sign Ordinance and the requirements of this subsection. All signage
and advertising for a Marihuana Facility shall also comply with all applicable provisions of
this Code and the State of Michigan. Where there is a conflict between the standards of
the Douglas Sign Ordinance, this code, and the state Standards, the more restrictive
standards shall control.

b. Marihuana products must not be marketed or advertised to minors aged 17 years or
younger. Marketing targeted to members aged 17 years or younger are prohibited.

c. Warning Signs: There shall be posted in a conspicuous location inside of each facility at
least one legible sign containing the content of this section warning that:

(i) The possession, use or distribution of Marihuana is a violation of federal law;
and

(ii) It is illegal under State law to drive a motor vehicle or to operate machinery
when under the influence of, or impaired by Marihuana;

d. All activities of Marihuana Facilities, including, without limitation, displaying,
manufacturing, selling, and storage of Marihuana and Marihuana-infused products shall
be conducted indoors and out of public view. No Marihuana or paraphernalia shall be
displayed or kept in a business so as to be visible from outside the licensed premises.

5) Siting Criteria.
Marihuana Facilities shall be in accordance with the following stipulations.
a. No Marihuana Facility shall be eligible to be issued a permit unless at the time of

application for such permit, the location of the proposed facility complies with the zoning
and separation distances from other uses as set forth in the City Zoning Ordinance.

b. A permit holder shall not operate a Marihuana Facility at any place in the City other than
the address provided in the permit application on file with the City Clerk.

c. A Marihuana Facility shall not be located:
(i) Within 50 feet of any residential zoning district.
(ii) Within 1,000 feet of any public or private school, college or university, any

nursery school, day nursery, licensed day care center or any other building
or location either rented or used in any way for the care or instruction of
children under 18 years of age

(iii) Within 500 feet of any church, house of worship or other religious facility or
institution.

(iv) Within 500 feet of any public park, publicly owned building or recreational
area commonly used by minor children.

(v) Within 500 feet of a public library.

EXHIBIT "E"

4 of 5



Douglas Zoning Ordinance 127 General Provisions 

(vi) No Lot containing a Marihuana Facility within the City shall be located within
2,250 feet of any Lot in the City on which another Marihuana Facility is
located.

(vii) In an area that has been designated as an historic area by the city, county or
state.

(viii) The distance measurement provided for in this section shall be a straight line
from the property line of the Marihuana Facility to the nearest property line of
the location from which it is to be separated.

6) Marihuana Facilities – Additional conditions.
a. Shall only be permitted in buildings located on parcels within the C-2 (General Commercial

District) or the L-1 (Light Industrial District);
b. A maximum of two State Operating Licenses shall be utilized per Lot, except that a

Marihuana Provisioning Center and/or Marihuana Retailer may not co-locate with a
Secure Transporter.

c. Unless otherwise permitted, public or common areas of the Marihuana Facility must be
separated from restricted or non-public areas of the provisioning center by a permanent
barrier. No Marihuana is permitted to be stored, displayed, or transferred in an area
accessible to the general public.

d. Marihuana Products shall not be smoked, ingested, or otherwise be consumed in the
building or on the property occupied by the Marihuana Facility.

e. The exterior appearance of a Marihuana Facility shall remain compatible with the exterior
appearance of buildings already constructed or under construction within the immediate
area. The exterior shall be maintained as to prevent blight or deterioration or substantial
diminishment or impairment of property values within the immediate area. New buildings
shall be constructed in accordance with the adopted plans and policies of the City of the
Village of Douglas.

f. A Marihuana Facility zoned C-2 shall be permitted to provide curbside service or utilize a
drive-through, pick-up, or walk-up window with a Special Use Permit, subject to the
provisions of Section 26.12 of this Ordinance.

g. Doors and windows to a secure transporter shall remain closed, except for the minimum
time necessary to load and unload product.

EXHIBIT "E"

5 of 5



 MEMORANDUM 

 

To: City Council  
 
From: Rich LaBombard 
 City Manager 
 
Date: April 19, 2021 
 
Subject: Kalamazoo Lake Harbor Authority – 

Proposed Resolution and KLHA 
Agreement Amendments  

 Resolution 19-2021 
 

On November 2, 2020, the Douglas City Council voted to waive the entry fee for Saugatuck 
Township to join the Kalamazoo Lake Harbor Authority (KLHA) based on in-kind contributions, 
participation in harbor maintenance activities, and financial contributions to pay for legal fees for 
reviewing and revising the Interlocal Agreement dated November 15, 2011 to create the KLHA.  See 
attached communication date October 27, 2020. 
 
Saugatuck Township worked with legal counsel to prepare the necessary materials for the Township 
Board to consider and subsequently the Township approved the amendments to the Agreement at 
their January 13, 2021 meeting.  Following are the proposed amendments regarding the applicable 
KLHA documents.   
 

• First Amendment to the Act 7 Interlocal Cooperation Agreement – The purpose of this 
amendment to the agreement is to incorporate all the terms by which the Township is 
willing to join the Authority.  
 

• First Amendment to the Rules of Procedure – The purpose of the amendment to the bylaws 
is to revise the terms by which the member local units of government are referenced, correct 
an error in text of Section 5.3, and clarify the language in Section 5.5, 6.1, and 12.1. 
 

• First Amendment to the Bylaws – The purpose of the amendment to the rules of procedure 
is to revise the terms by which the local units of government are referenced, eliminate an 
error regarding the timing of draft minutes being available, eliminate an inconsistency 
between the rules of procedure and the bylaws regarding the agenda for board meetings, and 
clarify the language regarding the duty of board members to vote on matters coming before 
them.   

 
There is no cost for the City of Douglas to enter into this Agreement. 
 
This agreement is subject to review by the City Attorney.   
 
I recommend City Council approve Resolution 19-2021 to incorporate the amendments to the 
Act 7 Interlocal Cooperation Agreement creating the Kalamazoo Lake Harbor Authority, 
Inc., amend the bylaws, and amend rules of procedure, to admit Saugatuck Township to the 
Kalamazoo Lake Harbor Authority. 















































































 MEMORANDUM 

 

To: City Council  
 
From: Rich LaBombard 
 City Manager 
 
Date: April 19, 2021 
 
Subject: Intergovernmental Agreement to 

Retain Engineering Services for the 
North Section of the Blue Star Trail  

 Resolution 20-2021 
 

The Urban Cooperation Act of 1967, Act No. 7 of the Public Acts of Michigan, permits public 
agencies to exercise jointly with any other public agency, any power, privilege, or authority which public 
agencies share in common and which each might exercise separately.  The continued development of 
the north section of the Blue Star Trail is supported by the communities of Douglas, Saugatuck and 
Saugatuck Township through the creation of the Tri Community Committee (TCC) for the Blue Star 
Trail.  TCC was created by a joint resolution of three municipalities for the purpose of completing the 
remaining sections of the Blue Star Trail through the respective communities.   
 
Through its committee meetings, TCC recommends entering into an interlocal agreement to jointly 
pursue the development and continuance of the Blue Star Trail through the respective communities to 
provide recreational opportunity and support economic development.  To support the objective, TCC 
finds it necessary to retain the services of a professional engineering firm to advise how to best proceed 
with development of the Blue Star Trail project.  The committee solicited responses from qualified 
engineering firms to provide design engineering services and recommends selection of C2AE of Grand 
Rapids.     
 
Friends of the Blue Star Trail, a non-profit organization whose mission is to advocate for the 
development and continuance of the Blue Star Trail from South Haven to Saugatuck, have agreed to 
pay the reasonable fees for engineering services related to scope of work for the project provided by 
C2AE.  The offer to pay for engineering services will allow the participating local units of government 
the opportunity to minimize or avoid any obligation to pay C2AE for their contractual services.   
 
The agreement further designates Ryan Heise, Saugatuck City Manager, as the project liaison to work as 
the principle contact with the engineering firm, approve scope of work, consult with TCC and the chief 
administrative officer for each municipality in which the affected portion of the trail is located.   
 
There is no cost for the City of Douglas to enter into this intergovernmental agreement with Saugatuck 
and Saugatuck Township.   
 
This agreement has been reviewed by the City Attorney. 
 
I recommend City Council approve Resolution 20-2021 to enter into an Intergovernmental 
Agreement with Saugatuck and Saugatuck Township to retain the engineering services of 
C2AE of Grand Rapids, and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the agreement on 
behalf of the City of Douglas.  















































 MEMORANDUM 

 

To: City Council  
 
From: Rich LaBombard 
 City Manager 
 
Date: April 19, 2021 
 
Subject: Agreement with Friends of the Blue 

Star Trail – Payment for Engineering 
Services – North Section 

 Resolution 21-2021 
 

The Tri Community Committee (TCC) for the Blue Star Trail have selected C2AE of Grand Rapids, 
Michigan, through a competitive bid process to perform design, project management, traffic 
engineering, grant writing, and multi-jurisdiction coordination between the communities of Douglas, 
Saugatuck and Saugatuck Township, for the north section of the Blue Star Trail.   
 
Friends of the Blue Star Trail, a non-profit organization, whose mission is to advocate for the 
development and continuance of the Blue Star Trail from South Haven to Saugatuck, have agreed to 
pay the reasonable fees for engineering services related to scope of work for the project provided by 
C2AE.  The offer to pay for engineering services will allow the participating local units of 
government the opportunity to minimize or avoid any obligation to pay C2AE for their contractual 
services.   
 
There is no cost for the City of Douglas to enter into this agreement with Friends of the Blue Star 
Trail.   
 
This agreement has been reviewed by the City Attorney. 
 
I recommend City Council approve Resolution 21-2021 to enter into agreement with Friends 
of the Blue Star Trail to pay for certain engineering services for the north section of the Blue 
Star Trail, and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the agreement on behalf of the 
City of Douglas.  













1 of  1 

To: City Council 
 
From: Nicholas Wikar  

Planning and Zoning Administrator 
 
Date: April 14, 2021 
 
Subject: Resolution Approving Lot Split -  

PPN: 03-59-150-045-00, 91 S. Union Street (Molly S. 
Erlandson); Creating PPN: 03-59-150-045-20,  
76 S. Spring Street  
(Resolution 16-2021) 

 
 

In accordance with the Land Division Act, PA 288 of 1976, as amended, the Planning and Zoning 

Administrator, has reviewed an Application for Land Division to perform a Lot Split of PPN: 03-59-150-045-

00, currently located at 91 S. Union Street, Douglas, Michigan.   

 

Article 17 of the City of the Village of Douglas Zoning Ordinance established municipal Land Division 

Regulations pursuant to the Land Division Act, of which Section 17.03 affirms the administerial duties and 

responsibility of the Planning and Zoning Administrator to review the application for lot split for 

completeness and compliance with the City of the Village of Douglas Zoning Ordinance and the R-3 

Neighborhood Conservation District standards.  The application and submittals have been provided with 

Resolution 16-2021 for City Council Action, pursuant to Section 17.03(4): to consider approval, approval 

with conditions, or denial of the application for the public record.   

 

Pursuant to the City of Douglas Schedule of Fees, all associated permit application fees have been paid to defer the cost of review, 

with no financial cost or burden upon the City resultant of this procedural action. 

 

It is recommended the Douglas City Council approve Resolution 16-2021, a Resolution Approving 

Lot Split, and the complete Land Division Application for the division of PPN: 03-59-150-045-00, 

located at 91 S. Union Street, and creation of PPN: 03-59-150-045-20, to be located at 76 S. Spring 

Street, in Douglas, Michigan. 



^ K H f B s r  " A  "  

U c e $ . i ( t > - Z * 2 - i )

^ar»

Land Division Applicadon
For Lot Splits, Line Adjustments & Consolidations, Fee: $250.00

S MAR 2  3 2021

The Village o f Friendliness — Since 1870

APPLICANT CONTACT INFORMATIONName of Applicant(s): A / i o i i ^  B r k \ i c l Q > y iStreet: L£  A H iw h y i  f e  u r f  Primary Phone: City:Ckti&M, _ State: IT z ip  - - S z l l lAlternate Phone: U/K Email: jf  f k  /1(fa<1, w i

II. OWNER INFORMATION (if d if f e r e n t  t h a n  a p p l ic a n t )NameStreet2 of Owner(s): T ) M i p  C .  C r U h L k n - i  J m ±
:j j  l im it  ^-trr.e City ■ V m it th £ -Primary Phimp: V i?  I~ C ZtO _ Alternate Phone:_ State: M X  ZIP: ^ 0Email: ^£eg (\(?C W

III. PROPERTY INFORMATIONParcel Number(s):
i\

(tte, & £ (At te/ flare/)I Zoning District: -
" J t t  IM C  p p H  16 3  

U t c u ^ i  U m t n  C¥r g e F ,... Ij X  f iAction: □ Lot Split p^line Adjustment □ Consolidation D Other: fciim iidL.
Reason(s) Requesting Action:
i f f i i a f c  Ttrcel l y s M  1

w i i L b e L p T A _ ^ A i £ - m - i t ^ F l o y  J H a i t i k .

k  b w e - p

IV. AC KNOWL EDGEMENT & SIGNATURES
c z _________________

The undersigned affirm that they ap

applicable and required mate 
_____Applicant Signat Owner Signatu

Filing Date: ty l t 'Z & l  Recei

e mul agree, accepting responsibility that this application is complete, with all 

ion 17.03(U of the City of the Village of Douglas Zoning Ordinance.Date F j/ r  0 7sf

y / i g l U U

ill M

3 /  ' l o l

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

Application Fee Paid ($250.00): )  No ction I7.01fll£ornpliance

Date ot Planning R ev iew __________

Date of Coucil Review: W - i l ' M '
Tv!hlfirV\ Z C - Z cZ.

Approved: _ Date:

Denied: Date:
Signature:

No

Date:
Planning & Zoning Admimstrator

Notes: Y C -  Z o z . /  :  'S p S /Z  0 f  ? /  s -  l Y n i r s i  - fo  7&> S.
• 03  - T -n '"T O  - z o  )~ *  ________  _ —  r  g

Submission of this Land Division Application for review shall be accompanied oy Gry of pcugias Zoning Review Applocation and may require Declaration of Consolidation: 

tc conform with the Michigan Land Division Act PA 288 of i 967 village of Douglas Subdivision Ordinance No. 118 as well as Section 17.03(1) and all other 

requirements of the City of the Village of Douglas Zoning Ordinance. Pursuant to Section 17.03(2), if the application does not conform with section 17.03(1) and is not complete 
with fee it shall be returned to the applicant.

80 W. Ccntt.tr Street * P.( X Box 7 5-' ♦ D uuuJ hs, MI 40400 0 OYO S .v • 1 448 ♦ i (2(>°) S.S"’ 4 CS i ♦ www.ci.doudnjas.mi.us

http://www.ci.doud


r



« K H / S i r '
tf , n

( pay*. 2 o£ 2  ' *S s  . /<£ - 5 ^ / J
d e s c r i p t i o n  o f  p a r c e l I I » I I

BEG INN ING  .AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT  2 4 ,  D U D L E Y V I L L E  P L A T |  

THENCE NORTH*, 4 4 . 0 0  F E E T ,  THENCE N . 8 9 ° -  1 2 ' -0  0 ' ' E . , 9 9 . 0 0  F E E T ,  

THENCE SOUTH,  8 8 . 0 0  F E E T , THENCE S . 0 9 ° - 1 2 ' - 0 0  ' ' W. , 9 9 . 0 0  F E E T ,  

THENCE NORTH ,  4 4 . 0 0  F E E T  TO B E G IN N IN G ,  B E IN G  PART  OF LO T S  2 4 ,  

2 5 ,  4 6 ,  AND 47 OF D U D L E Y V I L L E  P L A T ,  B E IN G  IN THE SOUTHEAST

QUARTER OF SE CT IO N  16 ,  TOWN 3 NORTH, RANGE 16 WEST, SAUGATUCK 

T O W N S H I P ,  ALLEG AN  C O UNTY ,  M IC H IG A N .

D E S C R IP T I O N  OF P ARC EL • ' s '  '

B EG IN N IN G  AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT  4 5 ,  D U D L E Y V I L L E  P L A T |  

THENCE SOUTH, 4 4 . 0 0  F E E T ,  THENCE S . 8 9 ° - 1 2 ' - 0 0 '  ' W . , 9 9 . 0 0  F E E T ,  

THENCE NORTH,  8 8 . 0 0 '  F E E T ,  THENCE N . 89 0 -  1 2 ' - 0 0  ' ' E .., 9 9 . 0 0  F E E T ,  

THENCE SOUTH,  4 4 . 0 0  F E E T  TO B E G IN N IN G ,  B E IN G  PART  OF LOTS  25 ,  

26 ,  4 5 ,  AND 46 OF D U D L E Y V I L L E  P L A T ,  B E IN G  IN THE SOUTHEAST

QUARTER OF S ECT IO N  16,  TOWN 3 NORTH, RANGE 16 WEST, SAUGATUCK 

TOWNSHIP ,  A L LEG AN  COUNTY ,  M IC H IG A N .

D E S C R IP T I O N  OF P A R C E L  ' ' C ' '

THE SOUTH 8 8 . 0 0  F E E T  OF LOTS  4 5 ,  4 6 ,  AND 47 OF D U D L E Y V I L L E  

P L A T ,  B E IN G  IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF S E C T IO N  16 ,  TOWN 3 

NORTH, RANGE 16 WEST, SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP ,  A L LEG AN  COUNTY,  

M IC H IG AN .

/JiM
DATE

MITCHELL
LAND ;

SURVEYOR
w,-. • .

I  I

, d. MsUrf ....
M IT C H E L L  SU RVE Y ,  IN C .

GEORGE J .  M I T C H E L L ,  P R E S ID E N T  

R E G IS T E R E D  LAND SURVEYOR 

STATE  OF M IC H IG AN  0 19618

'" ( l l l lU 11

U S  - V ? - l 0 Z \

This Survey compiles with suction 3, Public Act 132 of 1970.
Ths ratio  of clotura of this survey compllos with Act 288 of 1987.

Act 288  of Mich. Public Acts of 1967 should bs checked to see 
that any property conveyance does not v io late this act.

L e g e n d "
Scale Dwn.bv Bk Pace

Iron fo u n d ----o Iron s e t ----- •

P la t te d -  P  M easured— M

Mitchell 6 1 6 . 2 2 7 . 3 2 6 6  

Surveys. Inc.
P R. 2 , Bos 170

South Haven, M ich ig an  49090

c n e n t  DAVID ERLANDSON
Dote 1- 13-87  job  No 8 6 -  1222 Sht 2 o f 2 

Beina In the S£  1/4 Section 16 j  3 N . r  16 W

S A U G A T U C K  t wo . ,  A L L E G A N  Co. Mich



  
CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 

COUNTY OF ALLEGAN 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 16-2021 

 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING LOT SPLIT 
PPN: 03-59-150-045-00, 91 S. Union Street, Douglas Michigan  

 
_____________ 

 

At a regular meeting of the City Council for the City of the Village of Douglas, Michigan, held 

at the City of the Village of Douglas City Hall, Douglas, Michigan, on the 19th  day of April, 2021, at 

7:00 p.m.  

 PRESENT:   

 ABSENT:    

 The following Resolution was offered by Councilperson ____________ and supported by 

Councilperson  ____________. 

RESOLUTION 

 
WHEREAS, Article 17 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of the Village of Douglas 

(“Douglas”) regulates the land division and combination of platted lots and unplatted land in Douglas; 

and 

 WHEREAS,  Douglas has received a Land Division Application (Exhibit “A”) from Molly S. 

Erlandson (“Applicant”) for a Lot Split of PPN: 03-59-150-045-00 (Parcel “C”), located at 91 S. Union 

Street in Douglas, Michigan which an official survey of has been attached (Exhibit “B”); and 

 WHEREAS, the split of the lot shall not have a lot width-to-depth ratio greater than 1:3; and 



 2 

WHEREAS, the lot split constitutes two conforming lots (Parcel “C” and Parcel “B”) meeting 

the requirements of the R-3 Neighborhood Conservation District zoning district; and  

WHEREAS, newly created lot has access to a public road and is not a flag lot; and 

 WHEREAS, the lots (Parcel “C” and Parcel “B”) resulting in the split may be occupied by 

residential structures consistent with Section 3.11 Table of Land Uses, to be constructed in 

conformance with the City of the Village of Douglas Zoning Ordinance, as approved. 

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. That the Council of the City of Douglas approves the lot split, for the creation of PPN: 03-59-

150-045-20 (Parcel “B”), with the address of 76 S. Spring Street in Douglas, Michigan; and 

2. The split is effective upon approval by Council, and shall be recorded by the Applicant with 

copy provided to the City within 120 days of certification of this resolution; and 

3. The owner shall have any existing structures (fence, accessory, etc.), non-conforming with the 

R-3 District standards and Zoning Ordinance because of the split, demolished: 

a. prior to any sale, transfer, or improvement of the site; 

b. no later than 180 days from the certification of this resolution; and 

4. A new survey must order and recorded prior to any future development and/or permitting; and 

5. That any resolutions in conflict with this Resolution are deemed rescinded and revoked by the 

adoption of this Resolution. 

 

YEAS: Council Members:   

NAYS: Council Members:   

ABSTAIN: Council Members:   



 3 

ABSENT: Council Members:   

ADOPTED this 19th day of April, 2021.   

 

      CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 

      BY:         
            Patricia Lion, Mayor  
 
 
      BY:       

                 Pamela Aalderink, CMC, City Clerk 



 4 

CERTIFICATION 

 
 I, Pamela Aalderink, the duly appointed Clerk of the City of the Village of Douglas, do hereby 

certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a Resolution adopted by the Douglas City 

Council at a regular meeting held April 19th 2021 in compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Act No. 

267 of the Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, the minutes of the meeting were kept and will 

be or have been made available as required by said Act.  

                                                             

      CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 

       
 
 

      BY:       
       Pamela Aalderink, CMC, City Clerk 
 



1 of  1 

To: City Council 
 
From: Nicholas Wikar  

Planning and Zoning Administrator 
 
Date: April 14, 2021 
 
Subject: Resolution Approving Lot Consolidation -  

PPN: 03-59-016-113-00 and PPN: 03-59-016-108-11,  
174 Riverview Drive (E. Kent Ayers) 
(Resolution 17-2021) 

 
 

In accordance with the Land Division Act, PA 288 of 1976, as amended, the Planning and Zoning 

Administrator, has reviewed an Application for Land Division and Deceleration of Lot Consolidation to 

combine all of PPN: 03-59-016-113-00 and PPN: 03-59-016-108-11, located at 174 Riverview Drive in 

Douglas, Michigan.   

 

Article 17 of the City of the Village of Douglas Zoning Ordinance established municipal Land Division 

Regulations pursuant to the Land Division Act, of which Section 17.03 affirms the administerial duties and 

responsibility of the Planning and Zoning Administrator to review the application for lot consolidation for 

completeness and compliance with the City of the Village of Douglas Zoning Ordinance and the R-1 

Residential District standards.  The application and submittals have been provided with Resolution 17-2021 

for City Council Action, pursuant to Section 17.03(4): to consider approval, approval with conditions, or 

denial of the application for the public record.   

 

Pursuant to the City of Douglas Schedule of Fees, all associated permit application fees have been paid to defer the cost of review, 

with no financial cost or burden upon the City resultant of this procedural action. 

 

It is recommended the Douglas City Council approve Resolution 17-2021, a Resolution Approving 

Lot Consolidation, and the complete Land Division Application and Declaration of Lot 

Consolidation for the combination of PPN: 03-59-016-108-11 with PPN: 03-59-016-113-00, located at 

174 Riverview Drive, Douglas, Michigan. 



The VittiU/e of Friendliness — Since 1ST

APPLICANT CONTACT INFORMATION

Name of Anniicantfsl: £ -  • A/ T  / 4  V £

Street: / ~ 7 ^  £j-v' City: V E State: ZIP: ^ 7 4 ^ >

Primary Phoftfe:"’ 11 ^ 7  Alternate Phone: Email: yftkfy /.

II. OWNER INFORMATION ( i f  d if f e r e n t  t h a n  a p p l i c a n t )

Name o f Owner(s): 

Street:______________ City:.

Primary Phone:, , Alternate Phone:

State:___

Email:.

ZIP:

III. PROPERTY INFORMATION

Zoning District:
= £ - /

Parcel Num ber(s):
< ? 3 - M - 1/  _____

A d d re s s (e s ):^ ^  j & U M J & . M j

Action: □  Lot Split □  Line Adjustment H^onsolidation □  Other:

Rcason(s) Requesting Action: f/sS E 3#?# E x )

IV. ACKNOW LEDGEMENT & SIGNATURES

The undersigned uflirm that they acknowledge and agree, accepting responsibility that this application is complete, with all 

applicable and required materials pursuant to Season 17.03(1) ol the City ol the Village oi Douglas Zoning Ordinance.

Applicant Signature: Date

S JW re iu u n  uf W it U n d  Dwtuao A p p iu t ia r i  ft»t t i u d l  b* acturr^artm ij b y  C ry  e f  liu ^ tw t Z a fiit*  t o v m m  A t p k M M t M i  r h * t  r*qu tw  D *d a f< lk » n rf Co*ttas4idiiliUt,U j  Conform  anih th*> U rtd  Ohrmufi A c l PA  *‘ SS e f  1 96 7 , V ita * *  c l  Cfcjugt«i. SubdvtMOn O ftitW hU i H o  1 H .  * i  «irfl a *  SnulKtr 17 jQ || t)  Aft* M  titfcftfrtuufw rtM tilk u l Kb* C *y  c l  W n V t l i £ l  b f  fr a u d * *  O r d k n * n o t  hiffeuir#. Co S*tl»art 17139(2^  1  Win «gJ(3 lt4.a lJU ii timefe (Kit tc n lo tm  Willi uacltor l ?  O i j l ^ f « l  a. ftdt ttMTipItC*With <W*. *  fetal bit twlutrtwd lu lh «*6 Vt*. Center Street ♦ P.O. Brat 7S7 ♦ Dougfe*. M l 494064175? • Phone (269) 857-143* * Pax (269) 857-4751 • wrrcua.cbuglu.imm

Exhibit "A" 
(Resolution 17-2021)

Page 1 of 6



We, the undersigned, acknowledge, agree, and consent that Lot(s) a  3>- - 0 t L > - / ( 3  - oo  j

<93 - f l - e i b - i o g  I City of the Village o f Douglas, Allegan County, Michigan, are to be

considered as one consolidated building lot

Furthermore, 1 agree that this consolidated building lot may not be, hereafter, subdivided or split 

while any dwelling remains thereon, or occupied by more than one single family residence and 

structures reasonably accessory to that residence.

DATE: Lkk

STATE OF MICHIGAN
jss.

COUNTY OF

AMY B HOWELL
Notary Public - State of Michigan 

County of Allegan
My Commission Expires Apr 2, 2027 

Acting in the County o f /4-»£4j

•  » *» *« **•* •< ••  * « f * M »’ # r *  I  *  * *  •  t t M I K I M t * * *  • ♦ H  *  # ♦ •♦ •* ♦ * • • •

. (k. z J h .  .....

Notary Public of j A

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:*

County, Michigan.

.........y A / 2 .7

Submission of This Declaration o f  Lot Ccr.soLrior f o r  re v ie w  shall be accompanied by City o f  Ooujjas Zoning Review and Land Dtaston applications, To 
conform with the Michigan Land Division Act PA 2SB of 1967, Village of Douglas Subdtason Ordinance Mo. 118, as w e ! as Seaton 17.0311) and all 
other rcouirements of The City of the ViRage of Dougbs Zoning Ordinance, .hermits shall not be >ssued u n tl me O ty cA The Vitage of Douglas Planning & 
Zoning Administrator receives copy o f this Declaration a f te r  *t has been RECORDED w ith the Alegan County Register of Deeds

#6 VC. Center Street ♦ P.O. Bca 75? ♦  Douglas, M l 494U6*0757 ♦ Phone (2691) 857 1 4.14 ♦ Pax (269) 457-4751 *  wu '̂ci.dtKijslaxjrni-LK

Exhibit "A" 
(Resolution 17-2021)

Page 2 of 6



w-/ ■ft) t C  ^  ^ ^  L c / l^ q

ZONING REVIEW APPLICATION 
86 W . C E N T E R  STR EET, P O  BO X  757, D O U G L A S  M l 49406 

P h on e: 269.857.1438 Fax: 269.857.4751 

w w w .c i.d o u q las.m i.u s

A  Zoning Permit is required for all changes to Uses, structures, and other Site Improvements. This includes all 

residential, commercial and industrial structures, and accessory buildings that require a Building Permit, as well as 

fences, temporary storage, and agricultural activities which are exempt from the Building Permit process. A  survey and 

site plan is necessary to complete this application.

Submit complete applications to the City o f  Douglas prior to any site work or requesting permits with Michigan Township Services.

APPLICANT INFORMATION (I f  d ifferent than ow ner)

N am e M d ^ g l l i p S  C onS iru t-k ion  Em ail ddVetneM etlipf &  Co tru 'd  <-t. n th _______________________

Address 5 t r < ? g f r ; P e f l n W H e ,  m x  __________________________________________

P h on e#  _ F a x #  7

OWNER INFORMATION
Nam e h gm fc - A t^ e r .4 _____________ E m ail________ at/eCSSS tQAO&QfMt lL  ______________________

Address A  iy o -v i 'e t u  P - Q ,  ff& y  \%3 r u i  _______________________

P h on e#  F a x #  ( f / A ____________________________________________________________

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Address or Location lH H  P M  v/ e .r  e u_)______________________ ' _____________________________________

Permanent Parcel #  03- -6 fc >  -1 /3  ___________ 03  - 5 ^  -  C* f ~  lO  & -  J1________________________

,-2bne District -  Current__________' _______________  Proposed ( i f  A pp licab le )_______________________________ i_ _

Property Size_________________________________________ Special U se  ( i f  A pp licab le )_________________________________

T Y P E  O F  PR O JE C T  (check all that apply) Residential________  or Commercial

N ew  Construction X  Remodel Accessory Structure X  Addition

Boardwalk/Dock_________  Deck/Porch________  Temporary Use/Structure________ Other_______________

D escribe P rop osed  P ro ject (attach additional pages as necessary)________
________ X '3l '  <3 7 z> *SXt$7~l r>£ (So,

1 hereby attest that the information on this application form is, to die best o f  my knowledge, true and accurate.

/& •
erent than applicant) Date

I  hereby grant permission fo r  members o f  the Douglas Planning Commission Board o f Appeals and/or City Council to enter the 
above described property (o r as described in the attached) fo r  the purpose o f  gathering information related to this 
application/request/proposal.

!>— t e  -  a  I
Owner's Signature Date

Exhibit "A" 
(Resolution 17-2021)

Page 3 of 6

http://www.ci.douqlas.mi.us


0 ^  □

f t

Z O N IN G  R E V IE W  A P P L IC A T IO N  R E Q U IR E M E N T S

Y  N  N/A

Ipf □  □  Survey with dimensions, boundaries, rights-of-way, and easements.

Site P lan  (scaled) with tables o f  figures (dimensions, distance/area calculations) showing:

Location, boundaries, shape o f the lot, and adjacencies.

Current Site Improvements (open space, parking, drives, structures, paths, decks, fences, pool, etc). 

Proposed Site Improvements and their proximity to existing improvements/features/boundaries. 

Current and proposed Site &  Building Placement Standards compliance (Section 3. 1 2 > *  

D escription o f proposed Use (Section 3.11) and/or Improvement (One-Family Dwelling, fence, etc.)

□  □  v/ ' Lan dscape P la n (s ) detailing all existing conditions and proposed changes to natural features

(woodlots, flood plains, watersheds, wetlands, surface water, drains, critical dunes, etc).=^ ^ r

□  IV □  G rad ing/Storm  W a te r  P la n (s ) with contour lines, direction o f flow, and table o f figures.

□
□ 
□

□  □  

□  0  □  

□  □

Y u

For Internal Use Only

REMARKS_ u > / I t L h m  s  ■ •

________/> I  P S D L 'iJe ^. /K iaA

*  *

_______  f ________ -_____7______ ___________ g jp p r & e J . h y  Q tk fC o u H Z i/

V , i / t

_ 0 ^  -  -Q <U~ i r ^ - O o  0 3  ~ / / f  - h r
t A i \d  b u iU uAA p U tfM M r tr  A *,____

d -  4 ^ 2 -  &  ! ■  n c A  Z tr r iir iL  .
2 .)  t( ̂  Cotwplcf uJi I/a fL 2o  - >

p Z fM /4 :
^DW U  COf n u 1 V  fr

U >'cUFl£kiA.C& . ____________________

rV o  'p p/ f l i j f i t t c i  •----------------- V i / f ------------------(_Ji--------- - jU '- .J -— — / r i / . i * — j - J t  / t / y  - 7 0  f y u i f i f t  /  /<n j

3 - )  __ch^Cit A sasxJ - PZCfrS'd-__fiiXA u^L i,
!aJi^U cx/̂ J “fa Cdvi M*'/' 120,

APPROVED : L f k ) l
CITY OF DOUGLAS Z O

DENIED:________ By.

fi^p fC x jtd  b t j Ct l i

Date: $3~c&'2oc/
lanning & Zoning Administrator

y ic t i

KALAMAZOO LAKE SEWER AND WATER AUTHORITY REVIEW

CONNECTION TO WATER / WASTEWATER SYSTEM

SITE ADDRESS:

Submitted By:_ To: Date:
City Staff (Initials) & Delivery Method KLSWA Representative

Existing Utility Access: Water □ Wastewater □ Verified By:_

Utility Connection Permit Application: Water □ Wastewater □ Verified By: 

Total Fees Paid:___________  Notes:_______________________ Verified By:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Exhibit "A" 
(Resolution 17-2021)

Page 4 of 6



£> 3 -  "  °  1 L * 1 a V ~ * 1

SE CORj,SEC. 16, T3N, R16W-
PREPARED FOR: Kent Ayres

2 Rialto Square', Su 
116 N. Chicago Stree 
Joliet, IL 60432

RE: 174 Riverview

DESCRIPTION: Being 730 feet West 
Section 16 and 200 feet South of t 
thence South 12.18 feet, thence S o l  
minutes 13 seconds West to the Ka 
thence Northerly along the Kalamazc 
due West of the point of beginning, 
point of beginning.

ALSO: Beginning 730 feet West of 
Section 16, on the Kalamazoo River, 
feet, thence South 200 feet, thence 
thence North to Kalamazoo River to 
Beginning, being in Section 16, Tow 
West.

s ' X 0F
. ' V s. . - .........

/  SCO TT A. *. 7- ", 
★  HENDGES
= : PROFESSIONAL : ft = 
“  * SURVEYOR : 5- - jjM

a
Scott A. H endges Licensed

We h e re b y  c e r t ify  th a t  w e h a v e  e x a m in e d  th e  p re m is e s  h e re in  d e s c r ib e d , t h a t  th e  b u ild in g s  a re  
lo c a te d  e n tire ly  th e re o n  a s  show n an d  th a t  th e y  do  n o t  e n c ro a c h  e x c e p t  a s  sh ow n h e re o n .

This re p o rt , p re p a re d  fo r  m o r tg a g e  p u rp o s e s  only , d o es  n o t  re p re s e n t a  p r o p e r ty  lin e  survey; 
no p ro p e r ty  c o rn e rs  w ere  s e t; an d  is n o t  to  b e  used ! fo r  th e  e s ta b lis h m e n t  o f  a n y  fe n c e , 
bu ild ing , or o th e r  im p ro v e m e n ts . The lo c a tio n  o f  fe n c e s , w a lls , o r o th e r  in d ic a tio n s  o f  
o c c u p a n c y  a lo n g  o r n e a r  b o u n d a ry  lin es  a re  n o t  show n.

This re p o rt w as m a d e  fro m  th e  le g a l d e s c r ip tio n  show n a b o v e . The d e s c r ip tio n  sh ou ld  be  
c o m p a re d  w ith th e  A b s tra c t  o f  T it le  or T itle  P o lic y  fo r  a c c u ra c y , e a s e m e n ts  a n d  e x c e p tio n s .

Scale "=  100’

LV-'-.'-'l =  C o n c r e te  
D = Description dimension 
M = Measured dimension 
P = Plaited dimension 
•  = Set iron stake 
O = Fouhd iron stake 
___ x__ ! Fence Line

Liikeshore 347 Horn Grand Raf R O. Box
i
|

File No.

Exhibit "A" 
(Resolution 17-2021)

Page 5 of 6



174 river

Show search results for 1 7 4

cel Viewer 2 Parcel Search by
Exhibit "A" 

(Resolution 17-2021)

Page 6 of 6



  
CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 

COUNTY OF ALLEGAN 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 17-2021 

 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING LOT CONSOLIDATION 
PPN: 03-59-016-113-00 and PPN: 03-59-016-108-11, 

174 Riverview Drive, Douglas Michigan 
_____________ 

 

At a regular meeting of the City Council for the City of the Village of Douglas, Michigan, held 

at the City of the Village of Douglas City Hall, Douglas, Michigan, on the 19th day of April, 2021, at 

7:00 p.m.  

 PRESENT:   

 ABSENT:    

 The following Resolution was offered by Councilperson  ________________ and supported by 

Councilperson ________________. 

RESOLUTION 

 
WHEREAS, Article 17 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of the Village of Douglas 

(“Douglas”) regulates the land combination of platted and unplatted land in Douglas; and 

 WHEREAS,  the City of Douglas has received an application for a Lot Consolidation (Exhibit 

“A”) from E. Kent Ayers (“Applicant”), for the combination of PPN: 03-59-016-113-00 and 03-59-

016-108-11, located at 174 Riverview Drive in Douglas, Michigan; and 

 WHEREAS, the consolidation of the lots constitutes a conforming lot and meets the 

requirements of the R-1 Residential District zoning district; and  



 2 

 WHEREAS, the lot resulting in the consolidation may be occupied by a residential building(s) 

to be constructed in conformance with the City of the Village of Douglas Zoning Ordinance, and does 

not have a lot width-to-depth ratio greater than 1:3; and 

 WHEREAS, newly created lot has access to a public road and is not a flag lot. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. That the Council of the City of Douglas approves the lot consolidation of PPN: 03-59-016-113-

00 and PPN: 03-59-016-108-11, to be commonly known as 174 Riverview Drive (PPN: 03-59-

016-113-00); and 

2. The combination is effective upon approval by Council, and shall be recorded by the Applicant 

with copy provided to the City within 120 days of certification of this Resolution; and 

3. A new survey must order and recorded prior to any future development and/or permitting; and 

4. That any resolutions in conflict with this Resolution are deemed rescinded and revoked by the 

adoption of this Resolution. 

 

YEAS: Council Members:    

NAYS: Council Members:     

ABSTAIN: Council Members:   

ABSENT: Council Members:   

 

ADOPTED this 19th day of April, 2021.   

  

 

 



 3 

      CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 

 

      BY:         
            Patricia Lion, Mayor  
 
 
      BY:       

                 Pamela Aalderink, CMC, City Clerk 



 4 

CERTIFICATION 

 
 I, Pamela Aalderink, the duly appointed Clerk of the City of the Village of Douglas, do hereby 

certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a Resolution adopted by the Douglas City 

Council at a regular meeting held April 19th, 2021 in compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Act No. 

267 of the Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, the minutes of the meeting were kept and will 

be or have been made available as required by said Act.  

                                                             

      CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 

       
 
 

      BY:       
       Pamela Aalderink, CMC, City Clerk 
 











City of the Village of Douglas
Financial Holdings Summary
Mar 31, 2021

Identifier Matures Rate Market Value
Cash
Huntington Bank - Common Checking 91,271.34
Huntington Bank - Payroll 1,057.69

D.A. Davidson - Cash 0.01% 25,697.39
Huntington Business Premier- MMA Public Funds 0.01% 256,040.27

CD's
D.A. Davidson:
CITIBANK 17312QY60 12/27/2022 3.35% 263,972.50
American Expr Natl Bk 02589AA28 12/4/2023 3.55% 211,007.98
Morgan Stanley Bank 61690UCK4 12/13/2023 3.50% 267,409.38
Wells Fargo Bank 949763WA0 12/28/2023 3.50% 108,814.00

851,203.86
MBS:
Grand River Bank 38644ABH1 6/28/2021 3.00% 251,802.50       
Wells Fargo Bank 949763L79 10/18/2021 1.95% 101,042.00       
Michigan Legacy Credit Union 59452WAA6 11/9/2021 3.20% 84,586.96
Wells Fargo Bank 949763VW3 12/14/2021 3.25% 102,251.00
Wells Fargo Bank 949763SQ0 7/27/2022 3.15% 52,010.50
Michigan Legacy Credit Union 59452WAC2 11/9/2022 3.30% 87,224.70
Michigan Legacy Credit Union 59452WAE8 11/9/2023 3.45% 89,893.98

768,811.64

First National Bank of MI **4328 6/8/2021 0.45% 250,000.00
Grand River Bank **4044 11/5/2021 0.50% 250,000.00
Chemical (13189) **13189 4/5/2022 0.15% 245,230.57

Bonds
D.A. Davidson:
Fedl Home Loan Bank Bond Step 3130A9V32 11/15/2021 2.00% 101,199.00
Fedl Farm Credit Bank Bond 3133EMCQ3 10/13/2023 0.28% 249,622.50
Fedl Farm Credit Bank Bond 3133EJ5H8 1/16/2025 2.85% 162,759.00
Fedl Home loan Mtg Corp 3134GXKR4 7/15/2025 0.40% 293,190.00
Fedl Home loan Mtg Corp 3134GWUC8 12/30/2025 0.50% 194,692.00
Fed Home Loan Bank Bond Step 3130AKSV9 1/28/2026 0.25% 248,267.50
Fedl Farm Credit Bank Bond 3133ELEN0 12/18/2029 2.25% 163,994.52

1,413,724.52
MBS:
Pinckney mich commnity schools 722205NW7 5/1/2028 1.84% 99,741.00

Other Investments
Michigan Class 0.05% 816,864.85

Total  Cash & Investments 5,069,643.13
Cash & 

Investments Prior Month 5,773,640.43    
Fund Mar 31, 2021 Prior Year 5,893,218.05    
101 - General Fund 2,226,930.63
130 - Current Tax Receiving 0.00
202 - Major Street 191,959.20
203 - Local Streets 420,376.67
204 - Road Millage 726,645.38
209 - Trail Fund 22,007.32
225 - DDA 164,919.98
243 - Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 80,085.75
244 - Harbor Authority 6,293.79
509 - Schultz Park Launch Ramp 91,554.02
594 - Douglas Marina 40,485.35
650 - Water & Sewer Fund 282,299.63
660 - Equipment Rental Fund 832,388.69

5,085,946.41



American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)

10

State and Local 
Fiscal Recovery 
($350.0 billion)

Local Fiscal 
Recovery

($130.2 billion)

Entitlement 
Metropolitan 

Cities
($45.57 billion)

Non-Entitlement 
Local 

Governments
($19.53 billion)

Counties
($65.1 billion)

State Fiscal 
Recovery

($219.8 billion)

States
($195.3 billion)

Territories
($20.0 billion)

Tribes
($4.5 billion)



American Rescue 
Plan Act (ARPA)

11

Entitlement Metropolitan Cities
• Based on Community Development Block 

Grant (CDBG) Entitlement Formula
• Direct payments from US Treasury

Non-Entitlement Local Governments 
• To be allocated proportionately based on 

population
• Funding will first flow to the state, which 

will have 30 days to distribute to local 
governments, includes two allowable 30-
day extensions

• Allocations to these local governments is 
capped at 75% of its most recent budget as 
of January 27, 2020

Counties 
• Based on an allocation that considers the 

county’s relative population
• Direct payment from US Treasury

Local Fiscal 
Recovery

($130.2 billion)

Entitlement 
Metropolitan 

Cities
($45.57 billion)

Non-Entitlement 
Local 

Governments
($19.53 billion)

Counties
($65.1 billion)



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 1/20Page:04/13/2021 05:54 PM
User: MATTSMITH
DB: Douglas PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/21

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2021

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000

2,095,071.45 97.72 51,923.20 2,015.36 2,228,916.80 2,280,840.00 CURRENT REAL PROPERTY TAX101-000.000-402.000
358.50 81.10 94.50 92.00 405.50 500.00 MOBILE HOME TAX101-000.000-424.000

0.00 100.00 (28,001.32)28,001.32 28,001.32 0.00 MRE TAX101-000.000-439.000
3,351.62 91.74 247.66 120.93 2,752.34 3,000.00 INTEREST & PENALTIES: DELQ TAX101-000.000-446.000

78,439.89 103.49 (2,780.40)2,282.80 82,512.40 79,732.00 TAX COLLECTION FEES101-000.000-447.000
990.00 3.61 21,204.89 120.00 795.11 22,000.00 BUSINESS LICENSE FEES101-000.000-450.000

7,635.96 63.36 4,763.26 0.00 8,236.74 13,000.00 CATV FRANCHISE FEES101-000.000-451.000
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 METRO ACT101-000.000-452.000

48,963.00 60.54 29,598.00 0.00 45,402.00 75,000.00 BUILDING FEES101-000.000-478.000
0.00 300.00 (200.00)0.00 300.00 100.00 ROAD CUT FEES101-000.000-478.001

16,607.00 160.40 (3,020.00)2,175.00 8,020.00 5,000.00 PLANNING & ZONING FEES101-000.000-478.002
2,435.00 85.00 750.00 250.00 4,250.00 5,000.00 RENTAL INSPECTION FEE101-000.000-478.003

0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 DPW- RESIDENT SERVICES101-000.000-480.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 5,943.00 5,943.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS101-000.000-528.000

250.00 25.00 750.00 0.00 250.00 1,000.00 LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING101-000.000-545.000
1,416.96 0.05 154,919.24 0.00 80.76 155,000.00 GRANTS: HWYS & STREETS(CO.)101-000.000-547.000

30,865.86 92.74 2,539.47 0.00 32,460.53 35,000.00 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE101-000.000-573.000
60,101.00 56.17 49,016.00 0.00 62,812.00 111,828.00 STATE REVENUE: SALES TAX101-000.000-574.000
6,867.30 100.00 0.20 0.00 17,828.80 17,829.00 STATE REVENUE: LIQUOR LICENSE101-000.000-579.000

155.04 54.17 1,645.00 0.00 1,944.00 3,589.00 POLICE ADMINISTRATION FEE101-000.000-603.000
3,098.88 38.47 3,691.66 0.00 2,308.34 6,000.00 ORDINANCE FINES - POLICE101-000.000-656.000

0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 ORDINANCE FINES - CIVIC101-000.000-656.001
154,184.26 10.82 80,263.26 4,934.95 9,736.74 90,000.00 INTEREST INCOME101-000.000-664.000

1,800.00 105.00 (100.00)600.00 2,100.00 2,000.00 WADE'S BAYOU PARK RENTAL101-000.000-667.001
17,494.31 64.61 17,522.89 66.07 31,989.11 49,512.00 DONATIONS101-000.000-674.000
3,821.86 137.90 (1,894.86)650.00 6,894.86 5,000.00 OTHER REVENUE101-000.000-675.000
7,313.26 100.00 0.06 0.00 11,202.94 11,203.00 OTHER REV - ELECTION REIMBUR101-000.000-675.002

170,969.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSE FROM STATE101-000.000-679.001
17,875.43 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENTS101-000.000-682.000
3,192.36 46.71 4,529.88 0.00 3,970.12 8,500.00 UNION ST RAMP101-000.000-687.000

0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 GAIN ON SALE OF DEPRECIABLE FIXED ASSETS101-000.000-693.000
2,500.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 FROM SCHULTZ PARK-HARBOR101-000.000-698.509
2,000.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 FROM SCHULTZ PARK-ADMIN OVERHE101-000.000-699.509

0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 180,000.00 180,000.00 TRANSFER IN - WATER/SEWER101-000.000-699.650

2,737,758.30 87.42 400,712.59 41,308.43 2,783,613.41 3,184,326.00 Total Dept 000.000

2,737,758.30 87.42 400,712.59 41,308.43 2,783,613.41 3,184,326.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 101.000 - LEGISLATIVE

4,225.00 74.71 2,200.00 2,200.00 6,500.00 8,700.00 WAGES101-101.000-703.000
42.65 98.62 0.40 0.00 28.60 29.00 WORKERS COMPENSATION101-101.000-722.000

3,674.00 90.06 447.44 300.00 4,052.56 4,500.00 TRAINING FUNDS101-101.000-725.000
5,561.43 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS TRAVEL EXPENSES101-101.000-725.002

119.54 98.14 7.45 36.58 392.55 400.00 SUPPLIES101-101.000-740.000
168.38 0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 SUPPLIES - RECEPTIONS101-101.000-740.005
703.39 0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT101-101.000-861.000

0.00 100.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 RECORDING CLERK101-101.000-862.000
31.99 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-101.000-900.000
85.00 46.00 540.00 85.00 460.00 1,000.00 DUES/FEES/PUBLICATIONS101-101.000-908.000
403.16 41.04 589.57 0.00 410.43 1,000.00 COUNCIL EXPENSE101-101.000-955.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 2/20Page:04/13/2021 05:54 PM
User: MATTSMITH
DB: Douglas PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/21

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2021

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

15,014.54 52.41 10,934.86 2,821.58 12,044.14 22,979.00 Total Dept 101.000 - LEGISLATIVE

Dept 170.000 - MANAGER
70,157.59 74.68 24,352.85 8,166.15 71,818.15 96,171.00 SALARIES101-170.000-702.000
6,290.94 76.81 2,714.06 145.97 8,988.94 11,703.00 INSURANCE BENEFITS101-170.000-719.000
5,792.15 73.76 2,222.17 647.05 6,246.83 8,469.00 PAYROLL TAXES101-170.000-720.000

16,615.11 73.29 3,207.87 903.84 8,801.13 12,009.00 MERS BENEFITS101-170.000-721.000
11,753.91 72.15 5,264.85 1,367.20 13,642.15 18,907.00 457 CONTRIBUTION101-170.000-721.001

164.20 99.75 0.29 0.00 113.71 114.00 WORKERS COMPENSATION101-170.000-722.000
674.00 1.75 1,473.75 0.00 26.25 1,500.00 TRAINING FUNDS101-170.000-725.000

1,282.58 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS TRAVEL EXPENSES101-170.000-725.002
753.32 64.04 179.81 36.99 320.19 500.00 SUPPLIES101-170.000-740.000
200.00 100.58 (7.00)7.50 1,215.00 1,208.00 TELEPHONE101-170.000-851.000
700.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 4,200.00 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT101-170.000-861.000
173.09 9.17 908.29 0.00 91.71 1,000.00 MEETINGS101-170.000-863.000
113.28 19.49 80.51 0.00 19.49 100.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-170.000-900.000
954.60 99.99 0.06 0.00 1,011.94 1,012.00 DUES/FEES/PUBLICATIONS101-170.000-908.000

115,624.77 73.55 41,897.51 11,274.70 116,495.49 158,393.00 Total Dept 170.000 - MANAGER

Dept 180.000 - ASSESSING
0.00 53.33 13,192.88 3,769.28 15,077.12 28,270.00 WAGES101-180.000-703.000
0.00 51.60 1,430.09 343.27 1,524.91 2,955.00 PAYROLL TAXES101-180.000-720.000

265.00 25.72 297.14 0.00 102.86 400.00 TRAINING FUNDS101-180.000-725.000
596.07 0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 MISCELLANEOUS TRAVEL EXPENSES101-180.000-725.002
81.37 23.02 384.89 93.99 115.11 500.00 SUPPLIES101-180.000-740.000
837.00 84.50 155.00 0.00 845.00 1,000.00 CONTRACTUAL101-180.000-802.000

0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 WEB SITE- BS&A101-180.000-802.005
42,000.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 30,450.00 30,450.00 CONTRACTUAL CONSULTANT101-180.000-803.000

700.00 100.00 0.00 400.00 700.00 700.00 BOARD OF REVIEW101-180.000-807.000
364.82 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT101-180.000-861.000
20.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 MEETINGS101-180.000-863.000
554.10 99.93 0.40 0.00 544.60 545.00 POSTAGE101-180.000-864.000
490.00 117.99 (125.96)0.00 825.96 700.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-180.000-900.000
360.00 56.00 198.00 0.00 252.00 450.00 DUES/FEES/PUBLICATIONS101-180.000-908.000

46,268.36 73.99 17,732.44 4,606.54 50,437.56 68,170.00 Total Dept 180.000 - ASSESSING

Dept 191.000 - ELECTION
1,760.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 3,340.00 3,340.00 WAGES101-191.000-703.000
1,316.83 100.01 (0.22)0.00 1,644.22 1,644.00 EXPENSES101-191.000-726.000

336.45 100.02 (0.42)0.00 1,970.42 1,970.00 SUPPLIES101-191.000-740.000
0.00 93.75 0.50 0.00 7.50 8.00 POSTAGE101-191.000-864.000

158.18 100.00 0.00 0.00 973.00 973.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-191.000-900.000

3,571.46 100.00 (0.14)0.00 7,935.14 7,935.00 Total Dept 191.000 - ELECTION

Dept 210.000 - ATTORNEY
22,593.45 9.75 36,099.50 0.00 3,900.50 40,000.00 CONTRACTUAL ATTORNEY101-210.000-801.000

22,593.45 9.75 36,099.50 0.00 3,900.50 40,000.00 Total Dept 210.000 - ATTORNEY



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 3/20Page:04/13/2021 05:54 PM
User: MATTSMITH
DB: Douglas PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/21

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2021

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 214.000 - AUDITOR

9,100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 9,200.00 9,200.00 CONTRACTUAL101-214.000-802.000

9,100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 9,200.00 9,200.00 Total Dept 214.000 - AUDITOR

Dept 260.000 - CLERK/TREASURER
119,081.81 73.91 41,277.53 13,705.88 116,913.47 158,191.00 SALARIES101-260.000-702.000
53,947.04 74.14 14,091.98 689.62 40,402.02 54,494.00 INSURANCE BENEFITS101-260.000-719.000
12,417.06 72.68 3,836.68 1,138.42 10,206.32 14,043.00 PAYROLL TAXES101-260.000-720.000
14,708.88 80.56 4,211.80 2,699.71 17,455.20 21,667.00 MERS BENEFITS101-260.000-721.000

323.79 100.06 (0.11)0.00 190.11 190.00 WORKERS COMPENSATION101-260.000-722.000
2,114.00 50.29 1,242.85 15.00 1,257.15 2,500.00 TRAINING FUNDS101-260.000-725.000

579.11 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS TRAVEL EXPENSES101-260.000-725.002
3,584.72 88.84 390.48 58.27 3,109.52 3,500.00 SUPPLIES101-260.000-740.000
9,680.97 80.01 2,599.18 1,935.99 10,400.82 13,000.00 CONTRACTUAL101-260.000-802.000

0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 WEB SITE- BS&A101-260.000-802.005
1,530.08 122.74 (1,613.05)1,613.00 8,706.05 7,093.00 CONTRACTUAL FINANCIAL CONSULT101-260.000-802.009
3,465.00 15.65 8,435.00 50.00 1,565.00 10,000.00 WEBSITE-CITY101-260.000-806.006

675.03 29.67 843.95 45.95 356.05 1,200.00 TELEPHONE101-260.000-851.000
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT101-260.000-861.000

2,618.30 63.22 1,471.25 0.00 2,528.75 4,000.00 POSTAGE101-260.000-864.000
4,743.91 48.54 2,830.32 0.00 2,669.68 5,500.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-260.000-900.000

844.00 87.35 189.74 0.00 1,310.26 1,500.00 DUES/FEES/PUBLICATIONS101-260.000-908.000
0.00 21.20 788.01 0.00 211.99 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-260.000-977.000

4,684.70 184.97 (7,634.78)7,635.00 16,619.78 8,985.00 COMPUTER HARDWARE/SOFTWARE101-260.000-977.005

234,998.40 75.53 75,760.83 29,586.84 233,902.17 309,663.00 Total Dept 260.000 - CLERK/TREASURER

Dept 265.000 - BUILDING & GROUNDS
20,819.24 65.45 9,398.82 2,441.81 17,801.18 27,200.00 WAGES101-265.000-703.000
4,292.07 40.43 5,063.56 125.54 3,436.44 8,500.00 INSURANCE BENEFITS101-265.000-719.000
1,739.42 68.61 714.23 210.29 1,560.77 2,275.00 PAYROLL TAXES101-265.000-720.000
1,493.81 66.01 951.60 291.43 1,848.40 2,800.00 MERS BENEFITS101-265.000-721.000

403.64 99.77 0.64 0.00 282.36 283.00 WORKERS COMPENSATION101-265.000-722.000
5,255.81 70.55 6,210.89 666.63 14,876.11 21,087.00 SUPPLIES101-265.000-740.000

26,502.15 73.56 5,743.05 3,551.52 15,976.95 21,720.00 CONTRACTUAL101-265.000-802.000
1,902.17 66.67 1,971.35 370.63 3,943.65 5,915.00 TELEPHONE101-265.000-851.000
7,493.14 74.21 4,900.81 1,884.76 14,099.19 19,000.00 UTILITIES101-265.000-922.000
6,370.01 67.49 4,011.84 398.37 8,330.16 12,342.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: GENERAL101-265.000-930.000

17,177.59 58.02 14,694.51 2,142.42 20,305.49 35,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENT-EQUIPMENT FUND101-265.000-941.001
359.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LEASE- COPIER101-265.000-942.000

58,937.70 10.33 192,749.74 122.00 22,213.26 214,963.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-265.000-979.000

152,746.17 33.60 246,411.04 12,205.40 124,673.96 371,085.00 Total Dept 265.000 - BUILDING & GROUNDS

Dept 301.000 - POLICE
51,919.85 73.18 20,293.75 5,857.20 55,361.25 75,655.00 SALARIES101-301.000-702.000

135,880.61 71.56 62,094.65 15,136.80 156,229.35 218,324.00 WAGES101-301.000-703.000
20,460.48 63.53 18,687.19 1,299.99 32,558.81 51,246.00 WAGES - PARTTIME101-301.000-704.000
12,508.88 71.44 1,066.25 0.00 2,667.75 3,734.00 WAGES - OVERTIME101-301.000-705.000
27,471.26 73.29 10,854.84 3,178.32 29,781.16 40,636.00 WAGES - OFFICE101-301.000-709.000
39,202.58 121.82 (4,924.80)4,924.80 27,496.80 22,572.00 HOLIDAY/SICK PAY REIMB101-301.000-713.000
73,612.89 75.12 26,731.67 915.58 80,715.33 107,447.00 INSURANCE BENEFITS101-301.000-719.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 4/20Page:04/13/2021 05:54 PM
User: MATTSMITH
DB: Douglas PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/21

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2021

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

23,646.96 84.33 4,622.34 2,444.23 24,877.66 29,500.00 PAYROLL TAXES101-301.000-720.000
22,809.94 90.14 2,559.22 4,304.74 23,390.78 25,950.00 MERS BENEFITS101-301.000-721.000
4,110.54 99.95 1.55 0.00 2,828.45 2,830.00 WORKERS COMPENSATION101-301.000-722.000

0.00 5.99 940.13 0.00 59.87 1,000.00 TRAINING FUNDS101-301.000-725.000
87.50 8.75 912.50 0.00 87.50 1,000.00 TRAINING FUNDS - ACT 302101-301.000-725.001
0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 MISCELLANEOUS TRAVEL EXPENSES101-301.000-725.002

533.48 79.05 209.49 92.24 790.51 1,000.00 SUPPLIES101-301.000-740.000
1,521.80 50.49 1,782.22 1,317.92 1,817.78 3,600.00 UNIFORMS101-301.000-750.000
1,410.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 CONTRACTUAL ATTORNEY101-301.000-801.000
1,566.00 45.60 3,264.00 504.00 2,736.00 6,000.00 CONTRACTUAL ATTORNEY PROSECUTE101-301.000-801.003
8,721.96 85.24 885.62 538.45 5,114.38 6,000.00 CONTRACTUAL101-301.000-802.000
2,273.72 90.22 342.42 410.72 3,157.58 3,500.00 TELEPHONE101-301.000-851.000
7,259.86 67.79 3,221.15 946.01 6,778.85 10,000.00 GAS & OIL101-301.000-860.000

20.81 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 POSTAGE101-301.000-864.000
0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-301.000-900.000
0.00 38.45 307.73 115.00 192.27 500.00 DUES/FEES/PUBLICATIONS101-301.000-908.000

11,697.00 92.32 922.00 0.00 11,078.00 12,000.00 INSURANCE (LIABILITY/AUTO)101-301.000-913.000
3,754.50 76.54 1,407.77 415.07 4,592.23 6,000.00 UTILITIES101-301.000-922.000

512.70 6.72 4,664.23 0.00 335.77 5,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: GENERAL101-301.000-930.000
4,196.94 65.19 1,914.49 1,594.52 3,585.51 5,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS101-301.000-930.004

0.00 75.00 4,174.97 1,391.67 12,525.03 16,700.00 EQUIPMENT RENT-EQUIPMENT FUND101-301.000-941.001
1,827.90 74.61 622.10 203.10 1,827.90 2,450.00 LEASE- COPIER101-301.000-942.000

2.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-301.000-960.000
108.00 97.71 22.92 39.96 977.08 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-301.000-977.000

6,852.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 COMPUTER HARDWARE/SOFTWARE101-301.000-977.005
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 3,300.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-301.000-979.000

463,970.94 74.25 171,580.40 45,630.32 494,863.60 666,444.00 Total Dept 301.000 - POLICE

Dept 401.000 - PLANNING & ZONING
46,250.11 71.37 18,638.90 5,030.19 46,475.10 65,114.00 SALARIES101-401.000-702.000
13,453.75 69.81 1,600.00 1,050.00 3,700.00 5,300.00 WAGES101-401.000-703.000
13,518.73 77.98 1,935.66 145.97 6,853.34 8,789.00 INSURANCE BENEFITS101-401.000-719.000
4,874.73 76.63 1,182.36 433.15 3,877.64 5,060.00 PAYROLL TAXES101-401.000-720.000
6,158.91 76.34 2,463.25 1,053.10 7,949.75 10,413.00 MERS BENEFITS101-401.000-721.000

122.47 99.65 0.42 0.00 119.58 120.00 WORKERS COMPENSATION101-401.000-722.000
390.00 58.50 1,311.11 0.00 1,847.89 3,159.00 TRAINING FUNDS101-401.000-725.000
296.40 0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 MISCELLANEOUS TRAVEL EXPENSES101-401.000-725.002
885.86 66.82 480.79 110.58 968.21 1,449.00 SUPPLIES101-401.000-740.000

18,494.66 74.74 3,031.25 0.00 8,968.75 12,000.00 CONTRACTUAL ATTORNEY101-401.000-801.000
2,141.74 55.29 1,788.34 125.00 2,211.66 4,000.00 CONTRACTUAL101-401.000-802.000

0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 WEB SITE- BS&A101-401.000-802.005
0.00 0.00 30,000.42 (1,613.00)(0.42)30,000.00 CONTRACTUAL CONSULTANT101-401.000-803.000

44,493.70 79.33 13,433.00 8,459.10 51,567.00 65,000.00 CONTRACTUAL BUILDING INSPECTIO101-401.000-804.000
196,015.15 16.31 83,693.10 348.00 16,306.90 100,000.00 CONTRACTUAL ENGINEERING101-401.000-806.000

0.00 82.45 101.44 59.38 476.56 578.00 TELEPHONE101-401.000-851.000
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT101-401.000-861.000

900.00 50.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 1,200.00 RECORDING CLERK101-401.000-862.000
16.20 514.50 (207.25)0.00 257.25 50.00 POSTAGE101-401.000-864.000

1,941.28 305.06 (2,563.25)323.70 3,813.25 1,250.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-401.000-900.000
25.00 150.80 (127.00)0.00 377.00 250.00 DUES/FEES/PUBLICATIONS101-401.000-908.000
0.00 3.70 963.01 0.00 36.99 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-401.000-977.000

4,373.88 3.38 4,831.00 0.00 169.00 5,000.00 COMPUTER HARDWARE/SOFTWARE101-401.000-977.005



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 5/20Page:04/13/2021 05:54 PM
User: MATTSMITH
DB: Douglas PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/21

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2021

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

354,352.57 48.69 165,006.55 15,525.17 156,575.45 321,582.00 Total Dept 401.000 - PLANNING & ZONING

Dept 463.000 - GENERAL STREETS & ROW
60,130.75 54.11 48,598.76 4,531.43 57,301.24 105,900.00 WAGES101-463.000-703.000

0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 WAGES - SEASONAL101-463.000-706.000
18,426.31 73.32 9,269.59 185.58 25,480.41 34,750.00 INSURANCE BENEFITS101-463.000-719.000
5,615.32 53.14 4,147.19 383.68 4,702.81 8,850.00 PAYROLL TAXES101-463.000-720.000
5,963.90 67.44 3,434.67 624.35 7,115.33 10,550.00 MERS BENEFITS101-463.000-721.000
3,131.95 99.95 0.99 0.00 1,834.01 1,835.00 WORKERS COMPENSATION101-463.000-722.000

0.00 100.00 (210.00)0.00 210.00 0.00 TRAINING FUNDS101-463.000-725.000
25,814.75 56.86 8,874.86 93.23 11,699.14 20,574.00 SUPPLIES101-463.000-740.000

440.38 16.72 832.83 0.00 167.17 1,000.00 EXTERIOR SUPPLIES101-463.000-740.002
3,358.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BANNERS101-463.000-740.003

0.00 54.16 1,009.29 0.00 1,192.71 2,202.00 BENCHES101-463.000-740.004
142.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLANTING MATERIALS101-463.000-741.000

1,722.87 82.41 527.68 151.78 2,472.32 3,000.00 UNIFORMS101-463.000-750.000
14,715.98 39.74 37,358.63 0.00 24,641.37 62,000.00 CONTRACTUAL101-463.000-802.000

0.00 62.45 1,805.10 398.05 3,001.90 4,807.00 CONTRACTUAL- REFUSE101-463.000-802.003
0.00 54.17 1,192.00 0.00 1,409.00 2,601.00 LANDSCAPING SERVICES101-463.000-802.007

13,450.00 81.00 2,850.00 0.00 12,150.00 15,000.00 CONTRACTUAL FORESTRY101-463.000-802.010
2,230.00 119.31 (1,255.30)1,590.20 7,755.30 6,500.00 CONTRACTUAL ENGINEERING101-463.000-806.000
5,042.62 112.39 (681.53)716.47 6,181.53 5,500.00 TELEPHONE101-463.000-851.000

0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT101-463.000-861.000
65.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-463.000-900.000
375.00 109.45 (47.27)0.00 547.27 500.00 DUES/FEES/PUBLICATIONS101-463.000-908.000

5,847.15 40.90 4,432.45 234.83 3,067.55 7,500.00 UTILITIES101-463.000-922.000
18,299.97 74.59 6,352.20 2,187.35 18,647.80 25,000.00 STREET LIGHTS101-463.000-925.000

87.69 100.01 (0.24)0.00 4,730.24 4,730.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: GENERAL101-463.000-930.000
63,297.66 45.46 40,903.91 1,774.99 34,096.09 75,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENT-EQUIPMENT FUND101-463.000-941.001
18,309.27 85.85 2,503.75 0.00 15,194.25 17,698.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-463.000-979.000
37,700.94 100.00 0.92 36,056.08 36,056.08 36,057.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-DRAINS101-463.000-979.011

304,168.93 61.84 172,550.48 48,928.02 279,653.52 452,204.00 Total Dept 463.000 - GENERAL STREETS & ROW

Dept 536.000 - WATER AND SEWER SYSTEMS
0.00 93.57 33,636.43 38,712.64 489,403.57 523,040.00 CONSTRUCTION101-536.000-974.000

0.00 93.57 33,636.43 38,712.64 489,403.57 523,040.00 Total Dept 536.000 - WATER AND SEWER SYSTEMS

Dept 751.000 - PARKS & RECREATION
14,655.15 82.85 3,112.84 3,525.88 15,037.16 18,150.00 WAGES101-751.000-703.000

0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 WAGES - SEASONAL101-751.000-706.000
7,015.57 80.06 1,126.68 2.55 4,523.32 5,650.00 INSURANCE BENEFITS101-751.000-719.000
1,188.67 77.15 348.47 276.94 1,176.53 1,525.00 PAYROLL TAXES101-751.000-720.000
1,357.11 84.05 303.12 420.81 1,596.88 1,900.00 MERS BENEFITS101-751.000-721.000

436.93 99.92 0.24 0.00 306.76 307.00 WORKERS COMPENSATION101-751.000-722.000
6,800.89 37.55 6,245.08 1,361.23 3,754.92 10,000.00 SUPPLIES101-751.000-740.000

0.00 9.19 544.88 0.00 55.12 600.00 PLANTING MATERIALS101-751.000-741.000
12,363.30 85.45 1,745.61 1,000.00 10,254.39 12,000.00 CONTRACTUAL101-751.000-802.000
2,285.50 132.33 (808.25)0.00 3,308.25 2,500.00 LANDSCAPING SERVICES101-751.000-802.007

0.00 100.00 (116.00)0.00 116.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL ENGINEERING101-751.000-806.000
(7,353.68)0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 SAUGATUCK TWP CEMETERY MAINT101-751.000-809.000

0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-751.000-900.000
7,941.48 47.44 5,781.94 112.69 5,218.06 11,000.00 UTILITIES101-751.000-922.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 6/20Page:04/13/2021 05:54 PM
User: MATTSMITH
DB: Douglas PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/21

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2021

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 391.74 (2,188.06)2,863.28 2,938.06 750.00 UNION REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-751.000-929.000
748.65 31.60 5,499.46 1,416.60 2,540.54 8,040.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: GENERAL101-751.000-930.000

17,615.46 64.62 9,199.01 2,659.77 16,800.99 26,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENT-EQUIPMENT FUND101-751.000-941.001
0.00 113.23 (449.92)450.00 3,850.92 3,401.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-751.000-960.000
0.00 100.04 (0.38)0.00 982.38 982.00 EQUIPMENT101-751.000-977.000
0.00 41.02 162,255.29 2,500.00 112,838.71 275,094.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-751.000-979.000

65,055.03 48.01 200,700.01 16,589.75 185,298.99 385,999.00 Total Dept 751.000 - PARKS & RECREATION

Dept 850.000 - INSURANCE & BONDS
26,893.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 28,762.00 28,762.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-850.000-958.000

26,893.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 28,762.00 28,762.00 Total Dept 850.000 - INSURANCE & BONDS

Dept 880.000 - COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS
6,552.34 20.05 34,380.46 0.00 8,619.54 43,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-880.000-960.000

6,552.34 20.05 34,380.46 0.00 8,619.54 43,000.00 Total Dept 880.000 - COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS

Dept 966.000 - TRANSFERS OUT
132,500.00 0.00 132,500.00 0.00 0.00 132,500.00 TRANSFER TO MAJOR STREET101-966.000-999.202
137,500.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 137,500.00 137,500.00 TRANSFER TO LOCAL STREET101-966.000-999.203

2,717.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DDA101-966.000-999.225
18,331.75 66.40 50,600.00 0.00 100,000.00 150,600.00 TRANSFER TO BROWNFIELD AUTHORITY101-966.000-999.243

0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 HARBOR AUTHORITY101-966.000-999.244
99,856.10 100.00 0.00 0.00 376,250.00 376,250.00 TRANSFER OUT-DOUGLAS MARINA101-966.000-999.594

390,904.85 76.97 183,600.00 0.00 613,750.00 797,350.00 Total Dept 966.000 - TRANSFERS OUT

2,211,814.81 66.94 1,390,290.37 225,880.96 2,815,515.63 4,205,806.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

525,943.49 3.12 (989,577.78)(184,572.53)(31,902.22)(1,021,480.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

2,211,814.81 66.94 1,390,290.37 225,880.96 2,815,515.63 4,205,806.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
2,737,758.30 87.42 400,712.59 41,308.43 2,783,613.41 3,184,326.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 7/20Page:04/13/2021 05:54 PM
User: MATTSMITH
DB: Douglas PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/21

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2021

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 130 - CURRENT TAX RECEIVING
Revenues
Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,180.66)0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTION FEES130-000.000-447.000
2,295.63 0.00 0.00 (2,035.66)0.00 0.00 INTEREST INCOME130-000.000-664.000

2,295.63 0.00 0.00 (4,216.32)0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

2,295.63 0.00 0.00 (4,216.32)0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

2,295.63 0.00 0.00 (4,216.32)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
2,295.63 0.00 0.00 (4,216.32)0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 130 - CURRENT TAX RECEIVING:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 8/20Page:04/13/2021 05:54 PM
User: MATTSMITH
DB: Douglas PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/21

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2021

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 490,000.00 0.00 0.00 490,000.00 STATE GRANTS - WILEY ROAD202-000.000-540.000
115,517.44 65.11 49,924.95 13,142.39 93,169.05 143,094.00 STATE GRANT: ACT 51202-000.000-546.000

0.00 169.19 (17,297.77)42,297.77 42,297.77 25,000.00 SNOW REMOVAL202-000.000-546.001
0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 INTEREST INCOME202-000.000-664.000

132,500.00 0.00 132,500.00 0.00 0.00 132,500.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND202-000.000-699.101
82,500.00 0.00 82,500.00 0.00 0.00 82,500.00 TRANSFER IN- ROAD MIL.202-000.000-699.204

330,517.44 15.48 739,427.18 55,440.16 135,466.82 874,894.00 Total Dept 000.000

330,517.44 15.48 739,427.18 55,440.16 135,466.82 874,894.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 463.000 - GENERAL STREETS & ROW

63,904.30 107.16 (4,326.93)6,715.41 64,776.93 60,450.00 WAGES202-463.000-703.000
0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 WAGES - SEASONAL202-463.000-706.000

15,882.64 66.78 6,261.70 326.95 12,588.30 18,850.00 INSURANCE BENEFITS202-463.000-719.000
5,508.13 111.83 (597.40)581.21 5,647.40 5,050.00 PAYROLL TAXES202-463.000-720.000
5,188.32 102.14 (132.69)801.48 6,332.69 6,200.00 MERS BENEFITS202-463.000-721.000
1,707.67 99.95 0.55 0.00 1,125.45 1,126.00 WORKERS COMPENSATION202-463.000-722.000

0.00 181.71 (1,225.63)0.00 2,725.63 1,500.00 TRAFFIC SIGNS & SERVICES202-463.000-727.000
682.94 0.80 3,968.08 0.00 31.92 4,000.00 SUPPLIES202-463.000-740.000

0.00 50.45 6,722.14 0.00 6,844.86 13,567.00 CONTRACTUAL202-463.000-802.000
3,650.85 112.15 (7,999.20)17,339.70 73,842.20 65,843.00 CONTRACTUAL ENGINEERING202-463.000-806.000

11,186.79 3.83 120,212.49 343.18 4,787.51 125,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: GENERAL202-463.000-930.000
30,842.91 167.25 (20,175.11)3,957.76 50,175.11 30,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENT-EQUIPMENT FUND202-463.000-941.001

0.00 2.49 273,032.96 0.00 6,967.04 280,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY202-463.000-979.000

138,554.55 38.54 376,040.96 30,065.69 235,845.04 611,886.00 Total Dept 463.000 - GENERAL STREETS & ROW

Dept 464.000 - GENERAL STREETS WINTER & ROW
0.00 0.00 30,250.00 0.00 0.00 30,250.00 WAGES202-464.000-703.000
0.00 0.54 9,373.81 0.00 51.19 9,425.00 INSURANCE BENEFITS202-464.000-719.000
0.00 0.00 2,550.00 0.00 0.00 2,550.00 PAYROLL TAXES202-464.000-720.000
0.00 0.00 3,100.00 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 MERS BENEFITS202-464.000-721.000

447.00 99.99 0.03 0.00 559.97 560.00 WORKERS COMPENSATION202-464.000-722.000
11,722.11 38.15 7,422.24 35.74 4,577.76 12,000.00 SNOW AND ICE REMOVAL SUPPLIES202-464.000-740.001
35,298.35 204.58 (23,006.51)0.00 45,006.51 22,000.00 CONTRACTUAL-SIDEWALK PLOWING202-464.000-802.002
41,490.88 55.90 17,640.32 1,891.49 22,359.68 40,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENT-EQUIPMENT FUND202-464.000-941.001

88,958.34 60.52 47,329.89 1,927.23 72,555.11 119,885.00 Total Dept 464.000 - GENERAL STREETS WINTER & ROW

227,512.89 42.14 423,370.85 31,992.92 308,400.15 731,771.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

103,004.55 120.83 316,056.33 23,447.24 (172,933.33)143,123.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

227,512.89 42.14 423,370.85 31,992.92 308,400.15 731,771.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
330,517.44 15.48 739,427.18 55,440.16 135,466.82 874,894.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 9/20Page:04/13/2021 05:54 PM
User: MATTSMITH
DB: Douglas PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/21

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2021

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREETS FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000

47,830.79 64.44 21,881.61 5,593.82 39,656.39 61,538.00 STATE GRANT: ACT 51203-000.000-546.000
0.00 322.71 (13,609.81)19,720.81 19,720.81 6,111.00 SNOW REMOVAL203-000.000-546.001
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 INTEREST INCOME203-000.000-664.000

137,500.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 137,500.00 137,500.00 TRANSFER IN-GENERAL FUND203-000.000-699.203
82,500.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 82,500.00 82,500.00 TRANSFER IN- ROAD MIL.203-000.000-699.204

267,830.79 96.45 10,271.80 25,314.63 279,377.20 289,649.00 Total Dept 000.000

267,830.79 96.45 10,271.80 25,314.63 279,377.20 289,649.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 463.000 - GENERAL STREETS & ROW

50,274.30 121.18 (12,179.92)7,087.96 69,679.92 57,500.00 WAGES203-463.000-703.000
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 WAGES - SEASONAL203-463.000-706.000

11,700.91 89.17 1,938.46 343.72 15,961.54 17,900.00 INSURANCE BENEFITS203-463.000-719.000
4,314.64 124.87 (1,193.52)598.37 5,993.52 4,800.00 PAYROLL TAXES203-463.000-720.000
4,243.84 121.56 (1,272.20)845.94 7,172.20 5,900.00 MERS BENEFITS203-463.000-721.000
1,534.97 99.95 0.55 0.00 1,074.45 1,075.00 WORKERS COMPENSATION203-463.000-722.000

900.00 159.72 (597.16)0.00 1,597.16 1,000.00 TRAFFIC SIGNS & SERVICES203-463.000-727.000
240.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 SUPPLIES203-463.000-740.000

0.00 54.17 2,427.90 0.00 2,870.10 5,298.00 CONTRACTUAL203-463.000-802.000
0.00 328.29 (20,545.97)6,516.20 29,545.97 9,000.00 CONTRACTUAL ENGINEERING203-463.000-806.000

4,512.24 52.63 3,789.87 343.18 4,210.13 8,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: GENERAL203-463.000-930.000
29,517.91 233.96 (33,491.18)4,632.82 58,491.18 25,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENT-EQUIPMENT FUND203-463.000-941.001

0.00 63.33 149,336.60 0.00 257,963.40 407,300.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY203-463.000-979.000

107,238.81 83.52 89,713.43 20,368.19 454,559.57 544,273.00 Total Dept 463.000 - GENERAL STREETS & ROW

Dept 464.000 - GENERAL STREETS WINTER & ROW
0.00 0.00 15,125.00 0.00 0.00 15,125.00 WAGES203-464.000-703.000
0.00 0.00 4,725.00 0.00 0.00 4,725.00 INSURANCE BENEFITS203-464.000-719.000
0.00 0.00 1,275.00 0.00 0.00 1,275.00 PAYROLL TAXES203-464.000-720.000
0.00 0.00 1,550.00 0.00 0.00 1,550.00 MERS BENEFITS203-464.000-721.000

268.19 99.84 0.45 0.00 280.55 281.00 WORKERS COMPENSATION203-464.000-722.000
0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 SUPPLIES203-464.000-740.000

11,093.61 41.89 4,649.06 0.00 3,350.94 8,000.00 SNOW AND ICE REMOVAL SUPPLIES203-464.000-740.001
0.00 8.54 9,145.85 0.00 854.15 10,000.00 CONTRACTUAL-SIDEWALK PLOWING203-464.000-802.002

550.62 100.00 (268.26)32.97 268.26 0.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: WINTER203-464.000-931.000
40,960.38 54.31 18,277.42 1,671.06 21,722.58 40,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENT-EQUIPMENT FUND203-464.000-941.001

52,872.80 32.58 54,779.52 1,704.03 26,476.48 81,256.00 Total Dept 464.000 - GENERAL STREETS WINTER & ROW

160,111.61 76.90 144,492.95 22,072.22 481,036.05 625,529.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

107,719.18 60.04 (134,221.15)3,242.41 (201,658.85)(335,880.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

160,111.61 76.90 144,492.95 22,072.22 481,036.05 625,529.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
267,830.79 96.45 10,271.80 25,314.63 279,377.20 289,649.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREETS FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 10/20Page:04/13/2021 05:54 PM
User: MATTSMITH
DB: Douglas PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/21

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2021

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 11/20Page:04/13/2021 05:54 PM
User: MATTSMITH
DB: Douglas PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/21

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2021

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 204 - ROAD MILLAGE
Expenditures
Dept 966.000 - TRANSFERS OUT

82,500.00 0.00 82,500.00 0.00 0.00 82,500.00 TRANSFER TO MAJOR STREET204-966.000-999.202
82,500.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 82,500.00 82,500.00 TRANSFER TO LOCAL STREET204-966.000-999.203

165,000.00 50.00 82,500.00 0.00 82,500.00 165,000.00 Total Dept 966.000 - TRANSFERS OUT

165,000.00 50.00 82,500.00 0.00 82,500.00 165,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(165,000.00)50.00 (82,500.00)0.00 (82,500.00)(165,000.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

165,000.00 50.00 82,500.00 0.00 82,500.00 165,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 204 - ROAD MILLAGE:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 12/20Page:04/13/2021 05:54 PM
User: MATTSMITH
DB: Douglas PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/21

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2021

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 209 - TRAIL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000

250.00 100.00 (200.00)0.00 200.00 0.00 DONATIONS209-000.000-674.000

250.00 100.00 (200.00)0.00 200.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

250.00 100.00 (200.00)0.00 200.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

250.00 100.00 (200.00)0.00 200.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
250.00 100.00 (200.00)0.00 200.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 209 - TRAIL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 13/20Page:04/13/2021 05:54 PM
User: MATTSMITH
DB: Douglas PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/21

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2021

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 225 - DDA FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000

26,996.62 100.00 0.19 0.00 31,302.81 31,303.00 TAX INCREMENT RECAPTURE225-000.000-417.000
7,664.50 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 SOCIALS DONATIONS225-000.000-588.002

0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 INTEREST INCOME225-000.000-664.000
4,360.00 10.85 5,795.00 0.00 705.00 6,500.00 DONATIONS225-000.000-674.000
3,000.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 OTHER REVENUE225-000.000-675.000
2,717.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND225-000.000-699.101

44,738.12 71.95 13,295.19 0.00 34,107.81 47,403.00 Total Dept 000.000

44,738.12 71.95 13,295.19 0.00 34,107.81 47,403.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 728.000 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 TRAINING FUNDS225-728.000-725.000
3,789.69 76.12 1,862.50 650.00 5,937.50 7,800.00 DDA ADMINISTRATION225-728.000-725.003
1,709.13 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 SOCIALS225-728.000-726.002

288.00 0.00 550.00 0.00 0.00 550.00 WEBSITE225-728.000-726.005
1,133.70 44.97 1,722.53 0.00 1,407.47 3,130.00 PROMOTIONS/MARKETING225-728.000-726.006

910.00 88.35 203.88 146.75 1,546.12 1,750.00 PROMOTIONS/EVENTS225-728.000-726.020
1,700.00 25.76 1,945.00 675.00 675.00 2,620.00 PROMOTIONS/ MERCHANTS225-728.000-726.021

0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 PRIDE EVENTS225-728.000-726.022
600.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 HOLIDAY PREVIEW/ LIGHT EVENT225-728.000-732.000

4,366.25 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 CONTRACTUAL-PLANNING STUDY225-728.000-802.001
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 BUSINESS INCENTIVE PROGRAM225-728.000-802.100
0.00 100.00 (220.50)0.00 220.50 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING225-728.000-900.000

100.00 72.00 126.00 0.00 324.00 450.00 DUES/FEES/PUBLICATIONS225-728.000-908.000
0.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY225-728.000-979.000

14,596.77 8.91 108,439.41 1,471.75 10,610.59 119,050.00 Total Dept 728.000 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

14,596.77 8.91 108,439.41 1,471.75 10,610.59 119,050.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

30,141.35 32.80 (95,144.22)(1,471.75)23,497.22 (71,647.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

14,596.77 8.91 108,439.41 1,471.75 10,610.59 119,050.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
44,738.12 71.95 13,295.19 0.00 34,107.81 47,403.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 225 - DDA FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 14/20Page:04/13/2021 05:54 PM
User: MATTSMITH
DB: Douglas PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/21

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2021

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 243 - BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000

18,331.75 66.40 50,600.00 0.00 100,000.00 150,600.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND243-000.000-699.101

18,331.75 66.40 50,600.00 0.00 100,000.00 150,600.00 Total Dept 000.000

18,331.75 66.40 50,600.00 0.00 100,000.00 150,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 BLIGHT REMOVAL243-000.000-732.001
0.00 100.00 (63.00)0.00 63.00 0.00 SUPPLIES243-000.000-740.000

17,848.75 16.14 20,965.00 0.00 4,035.00 25,000.00 CONTRACTUAL CONSULTANT243-000.000-803.000
498.00 32.27 33,866.25 0.00 16,133.75 50,000.00 CONTRACTUAL ENGINEERING243-000.000-806.000
300.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 RECORDING CLERK243-000.000-862.000

18,646.75 13.43 130,368.25 0.00 20,231.75 150,600.00 Total Dept 000.000

18,646.75 13.43 130,368.25 0.00 20,231.75 150,600.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(315.00)100.00 (79,768.25)0.00 79,768.25 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

18,646.75 13.43 130,368.25 0.00 20,231.75 150,600.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
18,331.75 66.40 50,600.00 0.00 100,000.00 150,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 243 - BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 15/20Page:04/13/2021 05:54 PM
User: MATTSMITH
DB: Douglas PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/21

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2021

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 244 - TRI-COMMUNITY HARBOR AUTHORITY
Revenues
Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SAUGATUCK CONTRIBUTION HARBOR244-000.000-657.244
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 TRANSFER IN FROM GF244-000.000-699.244

0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Total Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 790.000 - HARBOR

227.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL ATTORNEY244-790.000-801.000
500.00 40.00 600.00 100.00 400.00 1,000.00 RECORDING CLERK244-790.000-862.000

727.50 40.00 600.00 100.00 400.00 1,000.00 Total Dept 790.000 - HARBOR

727.50 40.00 600.00 100.00 400.00 1,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(727.50)100.00 400.00 (100.00)(400.00)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

727.50 40.00 600.00 100.00 400.00 1,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 244 - TRI-COMMUNITY HARBOR AUTHORITY:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 16/20Page:04/13/2021 05:54 PM
User: MATTSMITH
DB: Douglas PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/21

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2021

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 509 - SCHULTZ PARK LAUNCH RAMP
Revenues
Dept 000.000

15,234.28 79.11 5,414.87 250.00 20,505.13 25,920.00 LAUNCH FEES509-000.000-476.000
0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 INTEREST INCOME509-000.000-664.000

15,234.28 78.20 5,714.87 250.00 20,505.13 26,220.00 Total Dept 000.000

15,234.28 78.20 5,714.87 250.00 20,505.13 26,220.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 750.000 - LAUNCH RAMPS

171.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES509-750.000-703.000
116.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCE BENEFITS509-750.000-719.000
13.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAYROLL TAXES509-750.000-720.000
14.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MERS BENEFITS509-750.000-721.000
287.41 74.97 125.15 39.89 374.85 500.00 UTILITIES509-750.000-922.000
400.00 62.26 377.38 309.88 622.62 1,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: GENERAL509-750.000-930.000
375.00 214.97 (1,149.65)0.00 2,149.65 1,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS509-750.000-961.000

0.00 22.14 32,500.00 9,240.00 9,240.00 41,740.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY509-750.000-979.000

1,379.24 28.00 31,852.88 9,589.77 12,387.12 44,240.00 Total Dept 750.000 - LAUNCH RAMPS

Dept 966.000 - TRANSFERS OUT
2,000.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 TRANSFER TO GEN FUND-ADMIN OVH509-966.000-999.101
2,500.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 TRANSFER OUT-GENERAL FUND PARKS509-966.000-999.102

4,500.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 Total Dept 966.000 - TRANSFERS OUT

5,879.24 34.65 31,852.88 9,589.77 16,887.12 48,740.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

9,355.04 16.07 (26,138.01)(9,339.77)3,618.01 (22,520.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

5,879.24 34.65 31,852.88 9,589.77 16,887.12 48,740.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
15,234.28 78.20 5,714.87 250.00 20,505.13 26,220.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 509 - SCHULTZ PARK LAUNCH RAMP:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 17/20Page:04/13/2021 05:54 PM
User: MATTSMITH
DB: Douglas PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/21

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2021

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 594 - DOUGLAS MARINA
Revenues
Dept 000.000

0.00 102.05 (13,560.17)673,560.17 673,560.17 660,000.00 STATE GRANT: OTHER594-000.000-569.000
99,856.10 100.00 0.00 0.00 376,250.00 376,250.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND594-000.000-699.101

99,856.10 101.31 (13,560.17)673,560.17 1,049,810.17 1,036,250.00 Total Dept 000.000

99,856.10 101.31 (13,560.17)673,560.17 1,049,810.17 1,036,250.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 597.000 - POINT PLEASANT

3,382.50 100.00 (7,966.25)0.00 7,966.25 0.00 CONTRACTUAL ATTORNEY594-597.000-801.000
4,500.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL594-597.000-802.000

0.00 0.34 11,959.43 40.57 40.57 12,000.00 UTILITIES594-597.000-922.000
23,360.00 335.50 (624,080.22)888,860.72 889,080.22 265,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY594-597.000-979.000

31,243.10 323.86 (620,087.04)888,901.29 897,087.04 277,000.00 Total Dept 597.000 - POINT PLEASANT

Dept 598.000 - WADES BAYOU
830.00 41.33 44,150.54 0.00 31,099.46 75,250.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: GENERAL594-598.000-930.000

70,152.00 100.77 (96.60)2,533.18 12,596.60 12,500.00 CONSTRUCTION594-598.000-974.000

70,982.00 49.80 44,053.94 2,533.18 43,696.06 87,750.00 Total Dept 598.000 - WADES BAYOU

Dept 599.000 - DOUGLAS HARBOR AUTHORITY
0.00 56.23 1,750.78 54.22 2,249.22 4,000.00 SUPPLIES594-599.000-750.000
0.00 91.38 560.00 3,315.00 5,940.00 6,500.00 CONTRACTUAL594-599.000-802.000

200.00 30.00 700.00 0.00 300.00 1,000.00 RECORDING CLERK594-599.000-862.000

200.00 73.82 3,010.78 3,369.22 8,489.22 11,500.00 Total Dept 599.000 - DOUGLAS HARBOR AUTHORITY

102,425.10 252.30 (573,022.32)894,803.69 949,272.32 376,250.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(2,569.00)15.23 559,462.15 (221,243.52)100,537.85 660,000.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

102,425.10 252.30 (573,022.32)894,803.69 949,272.32 376,250.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
99,856.10 101.31 (13,560.17)673,560.17 1,049,810.17 1,036,250.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 594 - DOUGLAS MARINA:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 18/20Page:04/13/2021 05:54 PM
User: MATTSMITH
DB: Douglas PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/21

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2021

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 650 - WATER & SEWER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000

25,000.00 55.00 18,000.00 2,500.00 22,000.00 40,000.00 CONNECTION FEES, SEWER650-000.000-601.000
20,075.00 98.33 500.00 2,000.00 29,500.00 30,000.00 CONNECTION FEES, WATER650-000.000-602.000

0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 INTEREST INCOME650-000.000-664.000

45,075.00 62.80 30,500.00 4,500.00 51,500.00 82,000.00 Total Dept 000.000

45,075.00 62.80 30,500.00 4,500.00 51,500.00 82,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000

39,301.45 163.20 (25,279.56)5,248.00 65,279.56 40,000.00 CONTRACTUAL ENGINEERING650-000.000-806.000
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 HYDRANT CHARGES650-000.000-922.001
0.00 0.00 245,500.00 0.00 0.00 245,500.00 CONSTRUCTION650-000.000-974.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 180,000.00 180,000.00 TRANSFER OUT - GENERAL FUND650-000.000-999.101

39,301.45 52.58 221,220.44 5,248.00 245,279.56 466,500.00 Total Dept 000.000

39,301.45 52.58 221,220.44 5,248.00 245,279.56 466,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

5,773.55 50.40 (190,720.44)(748.00)(193,779.56)(384,500.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

39,301.45 52.58 221,220.44 5,248.00 245,279.56 466,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
45,075.00 62.80 30,500.00 4,500.00 51,500.00 82,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 650 - WATER & SEWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 19/20Page:04/13/2021 05:54 PM
User: MATTSMITH
DB: Douglas PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/21

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2021

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 660 - EQUIPMENT RENTAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 INTEREST INCOME660-000.000-664.000
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT660-000.000-673.000

142,812.08 113.15 (17,748.55)12,153.13 152,748.55 135,000.00 REIMBUR: MAJ & LOC ST-EQ RENT660-000.000-679.000
98,090.71 54.83 68,972.40 7,968.85 83,727.60 152,700.00 EQUIP REINBURSE-GENERAL FUND660-000.000-679.101

240,902.79 79.57 60,723.85 20,121.98 236,476.15 297,200.00 Total Dept 000.000

240,902.79 79.57 60,723.85 20,121.98 236,476.15 297,200.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 260.000 - CLERK/TREASURER

5,763.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT660-260.000-977.000

5,763.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 260.000 - CLERK/TREASURER

Dept 265.000 - BUILDING & GROUNDS
14,640.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY660-265.000-979.000

14,640.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 265.000 - BUILDING & GROUNDS

Dept 301.000 - POLICE
29,049.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY660-301.000-979.000

29,049.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 301.000 - POLICE

Dept 902.000 - DPW EQUIPMENT PURCHASES
70,009.94 21.69 49,729.01 486.45 13,770.99 63,500.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY660-902.000-979.000

70,009.94 21.69 49,729.01 486.45 13,770.99 63,500.00 Total Dept 902.000 - DPW EQUIPMENT PURCHASES

Dept 903.000 - EQUIP. REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
9,963.25 57.85 6,743.82 787.02 9,256.18 16,000.00 GAS & OIL660-903.000-860.000

24,052.99 69.27 18,094.34 1,636.61 40,788.66 58,883.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS660-903.000-930.004

34,016.24 66.83 24,838.16 2,423.63 50,044.84 74,883.00 Total Dept 903.000 - EQUIP. REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

153,478.35 46.12 74,567.17 2,910.08 63,815.83 138,383.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

87,424.44 108.72 (13,843.32)17,211.90 172,660.32 158,817.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

153,478.35 46.12 74,567.17 2,910.08 63,815.83 138,383.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
240,902.79 79.57 60,723.85 20,121.98 236,476.15 297,200.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 660 - EQUIPMENT RENTAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 20/20Page:04/13/2021 05:54 PM
User: MATTSMITH
DB: Douglas PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
% BDGT

USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/21

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2021

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

703,295.73 29.15 (736,194.69)(377,790.34)(302,892.31)(1,039,087.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

3,099,494.47 71.05 2,034,680.00 1,194,069.39 4,993,949.00 7,028,629.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
3,802,790.20 78.32 1,298,485.31 816,279.05 4,691,056.69 5,989,542.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS


	3B-4.5.21ccmn
	3C-4.2.2021ccspmm
	3D-invoices 4-19
	3Di-Shafroth Application_Redacted
	3Dii-Proclamation - Douglas - National Trails Day
	4Bi-EGLE - Wiley Rd. non-motorized pathway 
	Scan2021-04-15_114059
	4Biv -League of women voters
	20210415081114633.pdf
	20210415081154218

	4iv-Fire Dept. Stats
	4Bv-NTD press release
	5A-Draft Social District
	6A-Special Event - Chamber Music Festival of Saugatuck - July 18
	Chamber Music Festival of Saugatuck Special Event Memo
	Application-for-Special-Event-Permit-Fillable-2.22.21 (CMFS Callisto Quartet)
	Special Event Permit-2021


	01-2021
	Council Memo - Ordinance 01-2021, Zoning Amendment, 05-19-2021 (FINAL).pdf
	Ordinance 01-2021, Zoning Ordinance Amendment Bundled, 04-05-2021 (DRAFT).pdf
	Ordinance 01-2021, Zoning Ordinance Amendment, 04-05-2021 (FINAL).pdf
	Zoning Amendment (Ord. 01-2021) & Recodification (Ord. 02-2009, As Amended), Table of Contents, 04-05-2021 (FINAL).pdf
	Pages from Zoning Amendment (Ord. 01-2021 & Ord. 02-2009, As Amended) & Codification (Ord. 02-2020), Article 2 Definitions, 04-05-2021 (FINAL).pdf
	Zoning Amendment (Ord. 01-2021) & Recodification (Ord. 02-2009, As Amended), Section 3.11, Table of Land Uses, 04-05-2021 (FINAL).pdf
	Pages from Zoning Amendment (Ord. 01-2021), Section 16.17 General Provisions, Reserved For Future Use, 03-05-2021 (FINAL).pdf
	Pages from Zoning Amendment (Ord. 02-2009, As Amended) & Codification (Ord. 02-2020), Section 16.34 General Provisions, Marihuana Facility Amendment, 04-05-2021 (FINAL).pdf


	6C-Saug Twp Joining KLHA
	21-04-19 - Saugatuck Township joining KLHA
	6C-Saug. Twp joining KLHA.pdf

	6D-Blue Star Highway Safety
	6Ei-Inter Gov Agree BST
	21-04-19 - Tri Community Committee - Intergovernmental Agreement
	6EiTCC - Intergov. Agree.pdf

	6Eii-TCC - C2AE
	6Eiii-TCC Friends of the Blue Star Trail
	21-04-19 - Tri Community Committee - Payment for Engineering Services
	TCC - Friends of the Blue Star Trail.pdf

	6F-16-2021 Approving Lot Split, 91 S Union Street (76 S Spring Street)
	Council Memos - Resolution 16-2021, 04-14-2021 (FINAL).pdf
	Resolution 16-2021 (Exhibits A & B) Lot Split, 91 S Union Street.pdf
	Resolution 16-2021 Lot Split, 91 S Union Street.pdf

	6G-17-2021 Approving Lot Consolidation, 174 Riverside Drive
	Council Memos - Resolution 17-2021, 04-14-2021 (FINAL).pdf
	Resolution 17-2021 (Exhibits) Consolidation, 174 Riverview Drive.pdf
	Resolution 17-2021 Lot Consolidation (FINAL).pdf

	7B-Douglas Police Resport
	7B-2TREASURERS REPORT 3-31-2021 Council Cash Summary
	7B3-4TREASURER REPORT- AAMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT
	7B31TREASURERS REPORT 3.31.2021 REV-EXP



